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HAMILTON UTILITIES CORPORATION 

SHAREHOLDER MEETING 
MINUTES 24-001 

11:30 am 
April 15, 2024 

Council Chambers, City Hall, 2nd Floor 
71 Main Street West, Hamilton, Ontario 

 

Present: Deputy Mayor M. Wilson (Chair) 
Councillors J. Beattie, C. Cassar, M. Francis, T. Hwang, T. Jackson,  
T. McMeekin, E. Pauls, M. Spadafora, and A. Wilson 
 

Absent: Councillors J.P. Danko, N. Nann, M. Tadeson – Personal 
 Mayor A. Horwath, Councillors B. Clark, C. Kroetsch – City Business 

 

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS WERE REFERRED TO COUNCIL FOR CONSIDERATION: 
 
1. Approval of KPMG as Auditor for Alectra (Item 5.1) 

 
(Pauls/McMeekin) 
WHEREAS the City of Hamilton is the sole shareholder of the Corporation (the “Sole 
Shareholder”);  
 
AND WHEREAS the Corporation owns 17.31% of the issued and outstanding share 
capital of Alectra Inc. (“Alectra”); 
 
AND WHEREAS Section 3.05(iv) of the Shareholder Direction and Unanimous 
Shareholder Declaration from the Sole Shareholder to the Corporation (the “USD”) 
requires the Corporation to provide written notice to the Sole Shareholder in relation 
to each request for an approval received by the Corporation as a shareholder of 
Alectra pursuant to the Alectra USA (as hereinafter defined); 
 
AND WHEREAS Section 2.21(1)(j) of Alectra’s Unanimous Shareholders’ Agreement 
(the “Alectra USA”) requires special shareholder approval to appoint the auditor for 
Alectra;  
 
AND WHEREAS the Corporation has provided written notice to the Sole Shareholder 
(attached hereto as Schedule “A”) to request the Sole Shareholder’s approval in 
relation to the appointment of KPMG as the auditor for Alectra (the “Request”).  
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Hamilton Utilities Corporation Shareholder 
Minutes 24-001 

April 15, 2024 
 

 
NOW THEREFORE the Council of the City of Hamilton, acting in its capacity as 
representative of the Sole Shareholder of the Corporation, RESOLVES AS 
FOLLOWS:  
 
1.  APPROVAL OF KPMG AS AUDITOR FOR ALECTRA  
 

BE IT RESOLVED:  
 

(i)  That the Request be and the same is hereby received by the Sole 
Shareholder; and  

 
(ii) That the Request is hereby approved by the Sole Shareholder and KPMG 

is hereby approved by the Sole Shareholder to serve as the auditor for 
Alectra until the close of the next annual meeting of the shareholders of 
Alectra; and  

 
(iii)  That the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to sign 

and/or dispatch and deliver any agreements, documents, notices, articles 
and/or certificates to be signed and/or dispatched or delivered to give 
effect to the foregoing or to take any action deemed necessary in respect 
of any of the foregoing. 

 
Result: MOTION, CARRIED by a vote of 10 to 0, as follows: 

 
Absent - Mayor Andrea Horwath 

Yes - Ward 1 Councillor Maureen Wilson 
Absent - Ward 2 Councillor Cameron Kroetsch 
Absent - Ward 3 Councillor Nrinder Nann 

Yes - Ward 4 Councillor Tammy Hwang 
Yes - Ward 5 Councillor Matt Francis 
Yes - Ward 6 Councillor Tom Jackson 
Yes - Ward 7 Councillor Esther Pauls 

Absent - Ward 8 Councillor J. P. Danko 
Absent - Ward 9 Councillor Brad Clark 

Yes - Ward 10 Councillor Jeff Beattie 
Absent - Ward 11 Councillor Mark Tadeson 

Yes - Ward 12 Councillor Craig Cassar 
Yes - Ward 13 Councillor Alex Wilson 
Yes - Ward 14 Councillor Mike Spadafora 
Yes - Ward 15 Councillor Ted McMeekin 

 
FOR INFORMATION: 

 
(a) CHANGES TO THE AGENDA (Item 1) 

 
The Committee Clerk advised that there were no changes to the agenda. 

 
(McMeekin/Hwang) 
That the agenda for the April 15, 2024 Hamilton Utilities Corporation Shareholder 
be approved, as presented. 
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Hamilton Utilities Corporation Shareholder 
Minutes 24-001 

April 15, 2024 
 

 
Result: MOTION, CARRIED by a vote of 10 to 0, as follows: 

 
Absent - Mayor Andrea Horwath 

Yes - Ward 1 Councillor Maureen Wilson 
Absent - Ward 2 Councillor Cameron Kroetsch 
Absent - Ward 3 Councillor Nrinder Nann 

Yes - Ward 4 Councillor Tammy Hwang 
Yes - Ward 5 Councillor Matt Francis 
Yes - Ward 6 Councillor Tom Jackson 
Yes - Ward 7 Councillor Esther Pauls 

Absent - Ward 8 Councillor J. P. Danko 
Absent - Ward 9 Councillor Brad Clark 

Yes - Ward 10 Councillor Jeff Beattie 
Absent - Ward 11 Councillor Mark Tadeson 

Yes - Ward 12 Councillor Craig Cassar 
Yes - Ward 13 Councillor Alex Wilson 
Yes - Ward 14 Councillor Mike Spadafora 
Yes - Ward 15 Councillor Ted McMeekin 

 
(b) DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Item 2) 

 
There were no declarations of interest. 

(c) APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Item 3) 

(i) June 8, 2023 (Item 3.1) 

(Pauls/Hwang) 
That the Minutes of the June 8, 2023 Hamilton Utilities Corporation 
Shareholder meeting, be approved, as presented. 

 
Result: MOTION, CARRIED by a vote of 9 to 0, as follows: 

 
Absent - Mayor Andrea Horwath 

Yes - Ward 1 Councillor Maureen Wilson 
Absent - Ward 2 Councillor Cameron Kroetsch 
Absent - Ward 3 Councillor Nrinder Nann 

Yes - Ward 4 Councillor Tammy Hwang 
Yes - Ward 5 Councillor Matt Francis 
Yes - Ward 6 Councillor Tom Jackson 
Yes - Ward 7 Councillor Esther Pauls 

Absent - Ward 8 Councillor J. P. Danko 
Absent - Ward 9 Councillor Brad Clark 
Absent - Ward 10 Councillor Jeff Beattie 
Absent - Ward 11 Councillor Mark Tadeson 

Yes - Ward 12 Councillor Craig Cassar 
Yes - Ward 13 Councillor Alex Wilson 
Yes - Ward 14 Councillor Mike Spadafora 
Yes - Ward 15 Councillor Ted McMeekin 
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Hamilton Utilities Corporation Shareholder 
Minutes 24-001 

April 15, 2024 
 

 
 
(d) ADJOURNMENT (Item 9) 

(Hwang/Pauls) 
That, there being no further business, the Hamilton Utilities Corporation Shareholder 
meeting, be adjourned at 11:35 a.m. 

 
Result: MOTION, CARRIED by a vote of 10 to 0, as follows: 

 
Absent - Mayor Andrea Horwath 

Yes - Ward 1 Councillor Maureen Wilson 
Absent - Ward 2 Councillor Cameron Kroetsch 
Absent - Ward 3 Councillor Nrinder Nann 

Yes - Ward 4 Councillor Tammy Hwang 
Yes - Ward 5 Councillor Matt Francis 
Yes - Ward 6 Councillor Tom Jackson 
Yes - Ward 7 Councillor Esther Pauls 

Absent - Ward 8 Councillor J. P. Danko 
Absent - Ward 9 Councillor Brad Clark 

Yes - Ward 10 Councillor Jeff Beattie 
Absent - Ward 11 Councillor Mark Tadeson 

Yes - Ward 12 Councillor Craig Cassar 
Yes - Ward 13 Councillor Alex Wilson 
Yes - Ward 14 Councillor Mike Spadafora 
Yes - Ward 15 Councillor Ted McMeekin 

 
 
 

Deputy Mayor Maureen Wilson 
Chair, Hamilton Enterprises Holding 
Corporation Shareholder 

 
 
Angela McRae 
Legislative Coordinator 
Office of the City Clerk 
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Alectra Inc. 2023 Year In Review
June 24, 2024

Hamilton Utilities Corporation Presentation
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AUC Alectra Utilities Corporation ICM Incremental Capital Module

AES Alectra Energy Services IESO Independent Electricity System Operator 

BPC BPC Energy Corporation (prev. Borealis)  IRM Incentive Rate-Setting Mechanism (distribution rates setting mechanism)

CapEx Capital Expenditures LDC Local Distribution Company 

CDM Conservation Demand Management LU Large User (Customers)

CP Commerical Paper MAADs Mergers, Acquisitions, Amalgamation and Divestitures (application) 

DER Distributed Energy Resource MIFRS Modified International Financial Reporting Standards 

EDR Electricity Distribution Rate MUSH Municipal (Government), University, School, Hospital (sector)

ESM Earnings Sharing Mechanism OEB Ontario Energy Board 

FIT Feed-in Tariff OM&A Operating, Maintenance and Administrative expenses 

FTE Full Time Equivalent RFSP Ring-Fenced Solar Projects (previously PS solar generation business) 

GS General Service (Customers) USL Unmetered Scattered Load

The following acronyms and abbreviations may be used in this document 

Glossary
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Disclaimer

The information in these materials is provided for information purposes only and is based on information currently available to Alectra
Inc. and its affiliates (collectively “Alectra”). Alectra does not warranty the accuracy, reliability, completeness or timeliness of the
information and undertakes no obligation to revise or update these materials. Alectra (including its directors, officers, employees,
agents, and subcontractors) hereby waives any and all liability for damages of whatever kind and nature which may occur or be suffered
as a result of the use of these materials or reliance on the information therein.
This presentation contains, and oral answers to questions may contain, forward-looking information within the meaning of applicable
Canadian securities laws (“forward-looking statements”). All statements other than statements of historical fact are forward-looking
statements. Often, but not always, forward-looking statements can be identified by the use of the words such as “plans”, “expects”,
“budget”, “scheduled”, “estimates”, “forecasts”, “intends”, “anticipates”, or “believes” or variations (including negative variations) of such
words and phrases, or state that certain actions, events or results “may”, “could”, “would”, “might” or “will” be taken, occur or be
achieved.
Forward-looking statements reflect the current expectations of Alectra’s management regarding future events and operating
performance, but involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors which may cause the actual results, performance or
achievements of Alectra Inc. to be materially different from any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by
such forward-looking statements. Actual events could differ materially from those projected herein and depend on a number of factors.
Although forward-looking statements contained herein are based upon what management believes are reasonable assumptions, there
can be no assurance that actual results will be consistent with these forward-looking statements. Accordingly, prospective investors
should not place undue reliance on forward-looking statements. The forward-looking statements contained herein speak only as of the
date of this Investor Presentation. Except as required by applicable securities laws, Alectra does not undertake, and specifically
disclaims, any obligation to update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future
developments or otherwise, except as required by applicable law.
All references in this presentation are as of June 24, 2024 unless otherwise stated.
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Alectra Update
Brian Bentz – President and CEO,  Alectra Inc.  

Page 10 of 178



2023 Year in Review

• Stable Financial Performance and Incremental Value Creation

• Strong Competitive Metrics:

 Reliability

 Affordability

 Sustainability

• Community Update
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Alectra Inc.  (as of Jan. 4, 2022)

Principal Corporate Structure 
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2023 Financial Highlights 
How we did in 2023*

83%

17%

Revenues

91%

9%

Net Income

$140MM

91%

9%

EBITDA

$423MM

$813MM

Legend:    Green – Regulated  Purple - Competitive

97%

3%

Shareholders' Equity

$2.0B

 Steadily increasing customer
base

 EBITDA from the competitive businesses
decreased from 12% in 2022 to 9% in 2023
primarily due to lower storm response
earnings

95%

5%

Assets

$5.8B

 2023 distribution revenue increased by
$13.7MM (1.7%) year-over-year, primarily due
to higher revenue recovered from higher OEB
approved rates driven by higher inflationary
adjustments

Residential
90%

GS < 50kW
8%

GS > 50kW / LU
1%

Other
1%

1,088,081

Regulated Customers

 Increase in assets commensurate
with required additions to net
distribution assets along with
associated increases in working
capital and other assets required
to service customers

 Cumulative earnings less dividends
since the merger in 2017 has
increased shareholders’ equity by
approximately $370MM

 2023 net income of $139.7MM (MIFRS) is
$17.3MM higher than 2022 and is above budget
by $3.0MM

*As reported under Modified International Reporting Standards (MIFRS)
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2024 Onward: Striking a Balance

Outlook: Net Income and dividends

Alectra’s consolidated 
net income continues 
to show steady growth 

• Alectra’s dividend policy strikes a balance between the
capital financing needs of the business and shareholders’
need for consistent and growing return on their investment

• 2024 quarterly dividend is forecast to be $15.6MM

122.4
139.7 133.1 140.1 133.5

2022A 2023A 2024B 2025B 2026B

Alectra Inc Consolidated Net Income, 
$MM

75.7
82.0 78.2

82.4 78.4

63.8 66.9 69.8 72.4 74.9

2022A 2023A 2024B 2025B 2026B

Dividends on Common Shares, $MM

Actual/Forecast No Merger(Status Quo)
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Dividends on Common Shares

45.2

75.7
85.8

68.8
83.1

72.2
78.3

4.1

3.3

4.0

3.5
3.8

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

2017 - 2023 Dividends on Common shares, $MM

Actual Actual - GMHI No Merger (Status Quo)

1 Shared Net Income of Alectra refers to the Net income of Alectra Inc., excluding RFSP
2 2017-2018 $3MM annual dividends by Guelph Hydro to City of Guelph are not included in the chart
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Affordability
Average LDCs $52.31 Delivery Component of Monthly Bill

Alectra $51.83 - $48.07 - 3.4% below on average
Toronto Hydro $56.87 + 8.7%
Hydro One $57.05 + 9.1%

Monthly Electricity Bill for Residential Customers
“Delivery” Component at 700 kWh/Month for February 2024 [Winter Season]

Source:  OEB Bill Calculator – February 2024
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Reliability

LDC Average 1.13 times per year

Alectra 1.07 - 5% below average
Toronto Hydro 1.39 +23%
Hydro One 2.51 +122%

SAIFI – Average # of Times Power to 
a Customer is Interrupted

Source:  OEB Scorecard  for 2022 Performance – February 2024

LDC Average 1.90 hours per year

Alectra 0.88 - 54% below average
Toronto Hydro 0.82 - 57%
Hydro One 6.95 +266%

SAIDI – Average # of Hours Power to 
a Customer is Interrupted

2.51
6.95
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OEB Data (2022):

OM&A / Customer % change since 2016

Enova $262.80 +28.24%

Alectra $262.88 +2.93%

GSC Avg. $296.45 +8.78%

Toronto $354.68 +9.59%

Industry Avg. $364.17 +11.24%

Hydro One $460.32 +8.06%

Alectra has one of the lowest $ OM&A / Customer 
values within the electricity sector
Alectra is at the same $ OM&A / Customer level when 
compared to 2016 (that is, a 2.93% change) 

Note: GridSmartCity (GSC) is a cooperative of 13 mid-sized LDCs

Reference: All data for all LDC is obtained from OEB’s Open 
Access website as of October 2023.

OM&A / Customer
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OEB Data (2022):

Total Cost / Customer

Elexicon $704
Alectra $753
Industry Avg. $760
Hydro Ottawa $811
Hydro One $1,172
Toronto Hydro $1,312

Alectra has one of the lowest $ Total 
Costs / Customer values within the 
largest LDCs in the electricity sector

“Total cost is calculated as the sum of a 
distributor’s capital costs and OM&A costs, 
including certain adjustments to make the 
costs more comparable between distributors, 
per reporting period. This amount is then 
divided by the total number of customers that 
the distributor serves”….OEB Scorecard –
Performance Measure Descriptions

Reference: All LDC data is obtained from the 
annual OEB Yearbook or the OEB’s Open 
Access website

Total Cost / Customer

Total Cost per Customer
[OEB Yearbook 2022]
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Monthly Residential Bill [Feb 2024]

How does Alectra Compare?

Delivery Charge for Alectra Average Residential 
Customer using 700 kwh per month is: $48.07 
($116.83 Total Monthly Bill)

Delivery Charge for a large urban LDC Average 
Residential Customer using 700 kwh per month 
is: $56.87 ($125.06 Total Monthly Bill)

An annual savings of: 

$98.76

(or more depending on rate zone)

Note: the total bill will include other charges and 
will vary due to the amount of electricity an 
individual customer will use

Graphic: OEB Bill Calculator – February 2024

Large Urban Utility Alectra (BRZ)
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Community Update – City of Hamilton
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Capital Investment

Alectra Utilities is addressing increasing customer electricity demands by reinforcing its power grid in 
Hamilton. 

• In 2023, Alectra invested $22.5 million to construct and renew infrastructure in the City of Hamilton. 

• In 2024, Alectra plans to invest $22.4 million in renewing infrastructure, replacing underground cable, 
new connections and upgrading substations.
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Community Support Program Highlights

 Good Shepherd Marketplace

 Greater Hamilton Food Share, Food Acquisition and Distribution Program

 Habitat for Humanity Hamilton, Repair Rescue 2023

 Interval House of Hamilton, Food Fund

 Living Rock Youth Resources, Life-Skill & Work Readiness Program

 Nanny Angel Network Programs in Hamilton

 Our Youth at Work Association, Preparing the Most Vulnerable People for the 

Workplace

 Wesley (Wesley Urban Ministries), Supportive Housing for Additions & Mental 

Health and Wesley Autumn Harvest Dinner

 YWCA Hamilton, Women of Distinction Awards and Walk a Mile in Their Shoes

 Outward Bound, Urban Adventure Program

 McMaster, Directors College ED&I Scholarship at DeGroote School of Business 

 St. Joseph’s Healthcare Foundation, Mobile Mental Health Nursing Clinic
Wesley Holiday Shopping Market

YWCA’s Walk a Mile in Their Shoes
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In Summary

• Evolving business environment is 
creating both opportunities and 
challenges

• Opportunities are materializing from 
decarbonization and the Energy 
Transition (e.g. electrification of 
transportation and various 
manufacturing processes)

• Alectra’s 2027 Rate Rebasing is key

• Advocacy has increased in importance

• Alectra’s Strategy is resilient.  And continues to guide us forward towards becoming a customer-centric, 
integrated energy services company
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Question & Answers
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Hamilton Utilities Corporation
Annual General Meeting

June 24th , 2024

June 6, 2018
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Agenda

• Introduction of Board Members, Management and Guests in attendance

• Hamilton Utilities Corporation (HUC) opening remarks from Board Chair

• HUC Corporate Structure

• Alectra Inc. Management Presentation

• Resolutions
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Opening Remarks From 
HUC Board Chair
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HUC Corporate Structure

City of Hamilton
(CoH)

Hamilton Utilities 
Corporation (HUC) 

(PILS, Federal Tax Exempt )

Alectra Inc.

Alectra Utilities

17.31%

HUC’s role is to manage the City of Hamilton’s 17.3% 
principal ownership in Alectra Utilities.

HUC Board of Directors

HUC Management
Jeffrey Cowan – President and CEO
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Alectra Management Presentation
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HUC Resolutions

• Receipt and Approval of the HUC Audited Consolidated Financial Statements – Year Ended December 31, 
2023

• Appointment & Remuneration of the Auditor of the Corporation for 2024

• Appointment of Directors of Hamilton Utilities Corporation
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Alectra Resolutions

• Receipt of the Alectra Inc. Financial Statements – Year Ended December 31, 2023

• Confirmation of Alectra Inc. Directors
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Hamilton Utilities Corporation

QUESTIONS
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HAMILTON UTILITIES CORPORATION 
(the “Corporation”) 

 
RESOLUTIONS OF THE SOLE SHAREHOLDER OF THE CORPORATION 

 
WHEREAS the City of Hamilton is the sole shareholder of the Corporation (the “Sole 
Shareholder”); 
 
NOW THEREFORE the Council of the City of Hamilton, acting in its capacity as representative 
of the Sole Shareholder, RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:  

 
 

1. AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS – YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 
31, 2023 

 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the 
Corporation for the year ended December 31, 2023 (attached hereto as Appendix “A”), 
as approved by the Board of Directors of the Corporation, be received and approved by 
the Sole Shareholder. 

 
2. ALECTRA INC. AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 

SHREHOLDER REPORT – YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023  
 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of Alectra Inc. 
and Shareholder Report for the year ended December 31, 2023, as approved by the 
Board of Directors of Alectra Inc. (attached hereto as Appendix “B”), be received by the 
Sole Shareholder.   

  
3. APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF AUDITOR 
 

BE IT RESOLVED that the present auditor of the Corporation, KPMG LLP, be appointed 
as the auditor of the Corporation for the 2024 fiscal year of the Corporation at a 
remuneration to be fixed by the Directors of the Corporation, the Directors of the 
Corporation being hereby authorized to fix such remuneration. 

 
4. CONFIRMATION OF ALECTRA INC. DIRECTORS  
 

BE IT RESOLVED that the following persons are confirmed as Directors of Alectra Inc. 
(“Alectra”) as nominees of the Corporation, subject to their respective terms as 
determined by the process set out in Subsection 2.6(6) of Alectra’s Unanimous 
Shareholders’ Agreement dated January 1, 2019 (the “USA”) or until their successors 
are elected or their resignations are received by Alectra, as provided for in the USA:   

 
(i) Sean Donnelly; and, 
 
(ii) Andrea Horwath. 

 
5. DIRECTORS OF THE CORPORATION 
 

WHEREAS it has heretofore been resolved that the Corporation shall have five (5) 
Directors;  
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AND WHEREAS at the 2021 Annual General Meeting of the Corporation Greg 
McCamus was elected as a Private Director of the Corporation for a three (3) year term 
expiring on June 30, 2024; 
 
AND WEHREAS it is desirable to re-elect Greg McCamus as a Private Director of the 
Corporation for a three (3) year term commencing on July 1, 2024 and expiring on June 
30, 2027 and the Nominating Committee of the Corporation has prepared a written 
recommendation in support of such action, attached hereto as Appendix “C” 
(“Recommendation A”);    

 
BE IT RESOLVED: 
 
(i) that Recommendations A be and the same is hereby received by the Sole 

Shareholder;  
 

(ii) that the recommendation in Recommendation A is hereby approved and Greg 
McCamus, being a resident Canadian and having previously consented to act as 
a Private Director of the Corporation, is re-elected as a Private Director of the 
Corporation to hold office for a three (3) year term commencing on July 1, 2024 
and expiring on June 30, 2027 and thereafter until their successor is duly elected 
or appointed; and  

 
(iii) that the Sole Shareholder approves the preparation of all necessary documents 

and/or agreements to give effect to the foregoing and the Corporation’s President 
(or designate) is hereby authorized and directed to execute, on behalf of the 
Corporation, all such necessary documents and/or agreements or to take any 
action deemed necessary in respect of any of the foregoing.  

 
THE FOREGOING RESOLUTIONS are hereby consented to by the Sole Shareholder of the 
Corporation pursuant to the provision of the Business Corporation Act (Ontario). 
 
DATED the 24th day of June 2024. 
 
  

CITY OF HAMILTON 
  

By: _______________________________ 
 A. Horwath 
 Mayor 
 

 By: 
 ______________________________ 
 J. Pilon 
 Acting City Clerk 
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KPMG LLP 
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with KPMG International Limited, a private English company limited by guarantee. KPMG Canada provides services to KPMG LLP. 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

To the Shareholder of Hamilton Utilities Corporation  

Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of Hamilton Utilities Corporation (the Entity), which 
comprise: 

 the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2023 

 the statement of income and comprehensive income for the year then ended  

 the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended 

 the statement of cash flows for the year then ended  

 and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies 

(Hereinafter referred to as the "financial statements"). 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of the Entity as at December 31, 2023, and its financial performance and its cash 
flows for the year then ended in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the "Auditors' Responsibilities for 
the Audit of the Financial Statements" section of our auditors' report.   

We are independent of the Entity in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to 
our audit of the financial statements in Canada and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. 
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the 
Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Entity's ability 
to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 
Entity or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Entity's financial reporting 
process. 

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' 
report that includes our opinion.  

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 
in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists.  

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of the financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we 
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.  

We also: 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.  

 The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Entity's internal control.  
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 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Entity's ability to continue 
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditors' report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors' report. However, future events or conditions 
may cause the Entity to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 Communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.  

 

 

 

Chartered Professional Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants 

Hamilton, Canada 

March 21, 2024 
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Statement of Financial Position 
 

 
As at December 31, 2023, with comparative information for 2022 
(stated in thousands of Canadian dollars) 

1 
21 King Street West, Suite 1400 I Hamilton, ON I L8P 4W7 I www.hamiltonucorp.com 

  2023 2022 
 
Assets 
Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents [note 4] $ 2,847 $ 37 
Other receivables  77 36 
  2,924 73 

Non-current assets 
Investment in Alectra Inc. [note 5] 361,782 350,426 
Amounts receivable from related parties under common control [note 10] 16,212 16,212 

 377,994 366,638 
Total assets    $ 380,918 $ 366,711 
 
Liabilities 
Current liabilities 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 41 $ 15 
Dividend payable [note 7] 2,782 - 
  2,823 15 

Non-current liabilities 
Amounts due to related parties under common control [note 10] 3,241 3,241 
Deferred payments in lieu of income taxes [note 6] 67,160 64,300 
  67,4569670,401 67,541 

Total liabilities   73,224 67,556 
 
Shareholder's equity 
Share capital [note 7]    129,897 129,897 
Accumulated other comprehensive income 473 646 
Retained earnings    177,324 168,612 

Total shareholder’s equity    307,694 299,155 

Total liabilities and shareholder’s equity    $ 380,918 $ 366,711 

 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.  
 
On behalf of the Board:             
 
     

Director Director 
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Statement of Income and Comprehensive Income 
 

 
For the year ended December 31, 2023, with comparative information for 2022 
(stated in thousands of Canadian dollars) 

2 
21 King Street West, Suite 1400 I Hamilton, ON I L8P 4W7 I www.hamiltonucorp.com 

  2023 2022 
 
Management fee income [note 10] $ 176 $ 285 
Total Income 176 285 
 
Operating expenses 167 282 
  167 282 
Income from operations   9 3 
 
Finance income [note 8] 40 26 
Finance charges [note 8] (6) (6) 
Equity income in Alectra Holdings Inc. [note 5] 24,805 6,427 
Income before payments in lieu of income taxes 24,848 6,450 
Payments in lieu of income taxes - recovery (expense) [note 6] (2,860) 1,419 
Net income 21,988 7,869 
 
Other comprehensive income  
 
Items that may be reclassified to income – loss on bond forward: 
Share of Alectra Holdings Inc.’s reclassification to net income 346 346 
  346 346  
Items that will not be subsequently reclassified to income: 
Remeasurement of Alectra Holdings Inc. defined benefit obligation 519 5,539 
Tax impact on remeasurement of defined benefit obligation  – (1,558) 
Total other comprehensive income (loss) (173) 4,327 
Total comprehensive income $ 21,815 $ 12,196 

 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Statement of Changes in Equity 
 
 
For the year ended December 31, 2023, with comparative information for 2022 
(stated in thousands of Canadian dollars) 

3 
21 King Street West, Suite 1400 I Hamilton, ON I L8P 4W7 I www.hamiltonucorp.com 

    Accumulated  
    other  
  Share Retained comprehensive 2023 2022 
  capital earnings income (loss) Total Total 
 
Balance at January 1 $ 129,897 $ 168,612 $ 646 $ 299,155 $ 303,394 
 
Net income – 21,988 – 21,988 7,869 
Other comprehensive  

income (loss) – – (173) (173) 4,327 
Dividends – (13,276)  – (13,276) (16,435) 
 
Balance at December 31  $ 129,897 $ 177,324 $ 473 $ 307,694 $ 299,155 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Statement of Cash Flows 
 
 

For the year ended December 31, 2023, with comparative information for 2022 
(stated in thousands of Canadian dollars) 

4 
21 King Street West, Suite 1400 I Hamilton, ON I L8P 4W7 I www.hamiltonucorp.com 

  2023 2022 

 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net income $ 21,988 $ 7,869 
Adjustments for: 

Equity income in Alectra Holdings Inc. (24,805) (6,427) 
Management fee retained on dividends (176) (285) 
Deferred payments in lieu of income taxes (recovery) [note 6] 2,860 (1,419) 
Finance income (40) (26) 
Finance charges 6 6 
Finance charges paid (6) (6) 
Finance income received 40 26 
Change in other assets and liabilities [note 9] (15) (29) 

Net cash used in operating activities (148) (291) 
 
INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Dividends received during the year 13,276 16,435 
Net cash from investing activities    13,276 16,435 

 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Dividends paid during the year    (10,318) (16,150) 
Net cash used in financing activities    (10,318) (16,150) 

 
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents    2,810 (6) 
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year    37 43 
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year  $ 2,847 $ 37 

 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Notes to Financial Statements 
 
 

For the year ended December 31, 2023 
(stated in thousands of Canadian dollars) 

5 
21 King Street West, Suite 1400 I Hamilton, ON I L8P 4W7 I www.hamiltonucorp.com 

 

1. REPORTING ENTITY 

On June 1, 2000, Hamilton Utilities Corporation (the “Corporation”) was incorporated under the 

Business Corporations Act (Ontario). The Corporation is an investment holding company with 

investments as follows: 

Investments where the Corporation exercises significant influence: 

Alectra Holdings Inc. (“Alectra”) – 17.31% 

 Alectra Inc.  

 Alectra Energy Solutions Inc.  

 Solar Sunbelt General Partnership 

 Horizon Solar Corporation 

Alectra is an investment holding company that has wholly-owned investment interests in a 

regulated electricity distribution company, Alectra Inc., a non-regulated energy services company, 

Alectra Energy Solutions Inc., and a solar generation business, Solar Sunbelt General 

Partnership and Horizon Solar Corporation.  

The address of the Corporation’s registered office is 79 Bay Street North, Hamilton, Ontario, 

Canada. 
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Notes to Financial Statements 
 
 

For the year ended December 31, 2023 
(stated in thousands of Canadian dollars) 

6 
21 King Street West, Suite 1400 I Hamilton, ON I L8P 4W7 I www.hamiltonucorp.com 

 

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION 

(a) Statement of compliance 

The Corporation's financial statements have been prepared in accordance with 

International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS").   

The Corporation owns a 17.31% interest in Alectra Inc., a local distribution company 

which distributes electricity to residents and businesses to customers in the Province of 

Ontario under a license issued by the Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”). The Corporation’s 

investment in Alectra Inc. is accounted for using the equity method. 

(b) Approval of the financial statements 

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on March 21, 2024. 

(c) Basis of measurement  

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis unless 

otherwise stated. 

(d) Functional and presentation currency 

These financial statements are presented in Canadian dollars, which is the Corporation's 

functional currency. All financial information presented in Canadian dollars has been 

rounded to the nearest thousand. 

(e) Use of estimates and judgements 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to 

make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting 

policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses and 

disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual results may differ from those 

estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 

accounting estimates are recognized in the year in which the estimates are revised and in 

any future periods affected. 

Information about judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most 

significant effects on the amounts recognized in the financial statements is included in the 

following notes: 

(i) Notes 3(i) – recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies 
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Notes to Financial Statements 
 
 

For the year ended December 31, 2023 
(stated in thousands of Canadian dollars) 

7 
21 King Street West, Suite 1400 I Hamilton, ON I L8P 4W7 I www.hamiltonucorp.com 

 

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The material accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all years 

presented in these financial statements. 

(a) Financial instruments 

All financial assets and all financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value plus any 

directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequently, they are measured at amortized cost 

using the effective interest method less any impairment for the financial assets as described 

in note 3(c).  

The Corporation does not enter into derivative instruments.  Hedge accounting has not been 

used in the preparation of these financial statements. 

(b) Investment in Alectra Inc. 

The Corporation has significant influence, but not control over the financial and operating 

policies of Alectra. Accordingly, the Corporation’s investment in Alectra is accounted for using 

the equity method and is initially recognized at cost. The financial statements include the 

Corporation’s share of the income and expenses and equity movements of Alectra after 

adjustments to align the accounting policies with those of the Corporation from the date that 

significant influence commences until the date that significant influence ceases. 

(c) Impairment 

Financial assets 

A loss allowance for expected credit losses on financial assets measured at amortized cost is 

recognized at the reporting date. The loss allowance is measured at an amount equal to the 

lifetime expected credit losses for that asset. 

The carrying amounts of the Corporation's non-financial assets, other than deferred tax 

assets, are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of 

impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. 

For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of 

assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the 

cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets (the "cash-generating unit" or “CGU”).The 

recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value 

less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to 

their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of 

the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. 
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Notes to Financial Statements 
 
 

For the year ended December 31, 2023 
(stated in thousands of Canadian dollars) 

8 
21 King Street West, Suite 1400 I Hamilton, ON I L8P 4W7 I www.hamiltonucorp.com 

 

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

(c) Impairment (continued) 

The goodwill acquired in a business combination, for the purpose of impairment testing, is 

allocated to CGUs that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination. 

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds its 

estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. They are 

allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU, and then 

to reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets in the CGU on a pro-rata basis, if 

applicable. 

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. For other assets, an impairment 

loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the 

carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no 

impairment loss had been recognized. 

(d) Finance income and finance charges 

Finance income is recognized in income or loss as it accrues, using the effective interest 

method.  Finance income comprises interest earned on cash and cash equivalents and long-

term receivables. 

Finance charges are calculated using the effective interest rate method and are recognized 

as an expense. Finance charges comprises interest expense on borrowings and interest and 

penalties on income tax payments and bank charges. 

(e) Payments in lieu of income taxes 

The Corporation is currently exempt from taxes under the Income Tax Act (Canada) (“ITA”) 

and the Ontario Corporations Tax Act (“OCTA”) (collectively the “Tax Acts”). Pursuant to the 

Electricity Act, 1998 (Ontario) (“EA”), and as a consequence of its exemption from income 

taxes under the Tax Acts, the Corporation is required to make payments in lieu of corporate 

income taxes (“PILs”) to the Ontario Electricity Financial Corporation (“OEFC”).  These 

payments are calculated in accordance with the Tax Acts.  

PILs comprises current and deferred tax.  Payments in lieu of income taxes is recognized in 

net income except to the extent that it relates to items recognized either in comprehensive 

income or directly in equity, in which case, it is recognized in comprehensive income or 

equity. 
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Notes to Financial Statements 
 
 

For the year ended December 31, 2023 
(stated in thousands of Canadian dollars) 
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3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

(e) Payments in lieu of income taxes (continued) 

Current PILs is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates 

enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in 

respect of previous years. Deferred PILS comprise the net tax effects of temporary 

differences between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their respective carrying 

amounts for accounting purposes, as well as for tax losses available to be carried forward to 

future years that are likely to be realized.   

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted or substantively enacted tax 

rates, at the reporting date, expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those 

temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.  The effect on deferred tax 

assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the year that includes 

the date of enactment or substantive enactment. A deferred tax asset is recognised to the 

extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the 

temporary difference can be utilized.  Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting 

date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will 

be realized. 

(f) Revenue recognition 

Other revenue 

Management fee income is recognized in revenue at the amount agreed upon with the City of 

Hamilton upon distribution of annual dividends to the City.  

(g) Set-off and reporting on a net basis 

Assets and liabilities and income and expenses are not offset and reported on a net basis 

unless required or permitted by IFRS. Offsetting is permitted for financial assets and financial 

liabilities when, and only when, the Corporation has a legally enforceable right to set-off and 

intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability 

simultaneously. 

(h) Provisions 

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Corporation has a present legal or 

constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of 

economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.  Provisions are determined by 

discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market 

assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. 
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Notes to Financial Statements 
 
 

For the year ended December 31, 2023 
(stated in thousands of Canadian dollars) 
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3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

(i) Amendments to accounting standards effective in 2023 

The Corporation adopted Disclosure of Accounting Policies (Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS 

Practice Statement 2) effective January 1, 2023. These amendments require the disclosure 

of material rather than significant accounting policies. The amendments provide guidance on 

the application of materiality to disclosure of accounting policies, assisting entities to provide 

useful, entity-specific accounting policy information that users need to understand other 

information in the financial statements. 

 

4. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash and cash equivalents consist of overnight deposits in Canadian chartered banks. 

 

5. INVESTMENTS IN ALECTRA INC. 

On January 31, 2017, the Corporation disposed of its wholly-owned subsidiary, Horizon Holdings 

Inc. (“Horizon”). Horizon amalgamated with PowerStream Holdings Inc. (“PowerStream”) and 

Enersource Holdings Inc. (“Enersource”) to form Alectra Inc. (“Alectra”). Alectra’s primary 

business is to distribute electricity to customers in municipalities in the greater golden horseshoe 

area as well as provide non-regulated energy services. In consideration for its disposition of 

Horizon, the Corporation received a 18.15% ownership interest in Alectra’s issued and 

outstanding common shares.  

Alectra has also issued Class S Shares to the former PowerStream shareholders relating to Ring 

Fenced Solar Portfolio, a division of Alectra. In accordance with the Solar Services and Indemnity 

Agreement between the former PowerStream shareholders and Alectra, the solar division within 

Alectra is beneficially owned indirectly by the former PowerStream shareholders through Alectra’s 

Class S shares. As such, the Corporation does not hold any rights to or share in net assets and 

income or loss attributable to Class S shares of Alectra relating to RFSP. 

On January 1, 2019, Alectra Inc. amalgamated with Guelph Hydro Electric Systems Inc. 

(“GHESI”). Alectra Inc. issued 485,000 Class G Common Shares to Guelph Municipal Holdings 

Inc. (“GMHI”) in consideration for all the issued and outstanding shares of GHESI. The common 

shares issuance by Alectra Inc. represents an effective 4.6% interest in its aggregate issued and 

outstanding classes of common shares. The new shareholder ownership structure has resulted in 

a decrease to the Corporation’s investment from 18.15% to 17.31%, effective January 1, 2019. 
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5. INVESTMENTS IN ALECTRA INC. (continued) 

The following tables summarizes the financial information of Alectra as included in its own 

financial statements, adjusted for fair value adjustments at acquisition as well as the removal of 

Ring Fenced Solar Portfolio’s net assets and operating results. The table also reconciles the 

summarized financial information to the carrying amount of the Corporation’s interest in Alectra: 
 

  2023 2022 

 
Current assets $ 750,000 $  706,000 
Non-current assets 5,327,000 5,014,000 
Current liabilities (1,383,000) (934,000) 
Non-current liabilities (2,893,000) (3,050,000) 
Net assets (100%) 1,801,000 1,736,000 
Ring Fenced Solar Portfolio Net Assets (8,100) (8,846) 
Fair value bump 296,145 296,145 
  2,089,045 2,023,299 
Carrying value of investment in Alectra at 17.31% 

(2022 at 17.31%) $ 361,782 $ 350,426 

 
 

Investment in Alectra Inc.  2023 2022 

 
Opening investment as at January 1 $ 350,426 $ 356,107 
Share of income 24,805 6,427 
Share of OCI (173) 4,327 
Dividends received  (13,276) (16,435) 
Ending investment as at December 31 $ 361,782 $ 350,426 

On March 15, 2024, Alectra declared a final dividend with respect to 2023 to which the 

Corporation’s share is $5,857,136 and this will be recognized by the Corporation in the year of 

declaration being the year ended December 31, 2024. 
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5. INVESTMENTS IN ALECTRA INC. (continued) 

The following provides condensed supplementary financial information for the operations of 

Alectra Inc. for the year ended December 31, 2023 and 2022. 
 

  2023 2022 

 
Revenue $ 3,956,000 $ 3,904,000 
Depreciation and amortization (201,000) (191,000) 
Cost of power and operating expenses (3,452,000) (3,556,000) 
Other expenses (7,000) (18,753) 
Net finance expense (96,000) (79,000) 
Income tax expense  (54,000) (19,000) 
Net income 146,000 40,247 
Ring Fenced Solar Portfolio net income  (3,000) (3,121) 
Net income attributable to common shareholders 143,000 37,126 
Share of income at 17.31% $ 24,805 $ 6,427  

 
Other comprehensive income attributable to common  

shareholders (1,000) 25,000 
Share of other comprehensive 17.31%  $ (173) $ 4,327  
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6. PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF INCOME TAXES 

Deferred and current payments in lieu of income taxes 
 

  2023 2022 

 
Deferred payments in lieu of income taxes (recovery): 

Origination and reversal of temporary differences $ 2,860 $ (1,419) 
- 

Payments in lieu of income taxes – expense (recovery) $ 2,860 $ (1,419) 

 

Reconciliation of effective tax rate 
 

  2023 2022 
 
Income before taxes $ 24,848 $ 6,450 

 
Canada and Ontario statutory income tax rates 26.5% 26.5% 

 
Expected tax provision on income at statutory rates 6,585 1,709 
 
Increase (decrease) in income taxes resulting from: 

Non-deductible expenses (3,518) (4,355) 
Remeasurement of DBO, Alectra Inc. (44) 1,085 
Adjustment for prior years and others (163) 142 
 

Income tax expense (recovery) $ 2,860 $ (1,419) 

 

Deferred tax balances 

Significant components of the Corporation’s deferred tax balances are as follows: 
 
   2023 2022 
 
Deferred payments in lieu of income taxes:   

Other $ 125 $ 125 
Non-capital losses  306  317 
Investment in Alectra Inc.  (67,591) (64,742) 

Deferred payments in lieu of income taxes $ (67,160) $ (64,300) 
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7. SHARE CAPITAL 
 

   2023 2022 

 
Unlimited number of common shares (1,000 issued 

and outstanding) $ 129,897 $ 129,897 
 

 

Any invitation to the public to subscribe for shares of the Corporation is prohibited. 

Dividends 

The holders of the common shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to 

time. 

The Corporation paid a dividend of $13.10 per share after deducting management fee of $176 

(2022 - $285) on the common shares during the year, amounting to a total dividend paid of 

$10,318 (2022 - $16,150). In addition, the Corporation declared a dividend totaling $2,782, which 

remains unpaid as of December 31, 2023. 

 

8. FINANCE INCOME AND CHARGES 
 

  2023 2022 
 
Finance income 
Interest income on bank deposits $ 40 $ 14 
Unrealized gain on foreign exchange  –  12 

Finance income $ 40 $ 26 

 
Finance charges (6) (6) 
Net finance income recognized in income $ 34 $ 20 
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9. CASH FLOW INFORMATION 

Net change in other assets and liabilities: 
 
  2023 2022 
 
Other receivables $ (41) $ (30) 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities  26 1 
  $ (15) $ (29) 

 

10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

(a) Parent and ultimate controlling party 

The parent company and ultimate controlling party is the City of Hamilton (the “City”). The 

City of Hamilton produces financial statements that are available for public use. The 

Corporation earns its income primarily from its investment in Alectra. Management fee of 

$176 (2022 - $285) was received from the City during the year. See note 7 for dividend 

transactions with the City.  

(b) Transactions with corporations under common control 

Outstanding balances with related parties are as follows: 
 
  2023 2022 
 
Hamilton Enterprises Holding Corporation $ 1,477 $ 1,477  
Hamilton Infrastructure Projects Corporation 11,817 11,817 
HIPCO CUP 2,400 2,400 
HCE Energy Inc. 188 188 
HCE Telecom 330 330 
  16,212 16,212  
 
HCE Energy Inc. (1,750) (1,750) 
Hamilton Enterprises Holding Corporation (1,491) (1,491) 
  (3,241) (3,241) 
 
TOTAL $ 12,971 $ 12,971 

The Corporation paid management, administrative and legal fees to a corporation under 

common control in the amount of $156 (2022 - $258). These amounts are recorded at the 

exchange amount agreed to by the related parties.  
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10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)  

(b) Transactions with corporations under common control 

Amounts owing to and from corporations under common control are non-interest bearing with 

no fixed terms of repayment.  

(c) Key management personnel 

The key management personnel of the Corporation has been defined as members of its 

board of directors. No direct compensation has been paid to any key management personnel 

during the year.  

 

11. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES  

The Corporation had guaranteed debt of a related party under common control in the amount of 

$3,379, which is subject to a swap agreement, for the year ended December 31, 2022. As of 

January 1, 2023, the debt is only secured by guarantee of another related party under common 

control, Hamilton Enterprises Holding Corporation. 

 

12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT 

The carrying values of cash and cash equivalents, other receivables and accounts payable and 

accrued liabilities approximate fair value because of the short maturity of these instruments.  

The Corporation understands the risks inherent in its business and defines them broadly as 

anything that could impact its ability to achieve its strategic objectives. The Corporation’s 

exposure to a variety of risks such as credit risk and liquidity risk as well as related mitigation 

strategies are discussed below. However, the risks described below are not exhaustive of all the 

risks nor will the mitigation strategies eliminate the Corporation’s exposure to all risks listed.  

(i) Credit risk 

Financial assets carry credit risk that a counterparty will fail to discharge an obligation which 

could result in a financial loss. Financial assets held by the Corporation, such as other 

receivables, expose it to credit risk. Other receivables consist primarily of amounts 

outstanding for HST as at year-end. The Corporation has determined that it is not subject to 

any significant credit risk and the carrying amount of other receivables have not been 

reduced for any credit loss allowance in 2023 or 2022. 
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12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 

(ii) Market risk 

Market risks primarily refer to the risk of loss resulting from changes in commodity prices, 

foreign exchange rates, and interest rates. The Corporation currently does not have any 

material commodity, foreign exchange or interest rate risk. 

(iii) Liquidity risk  

The Corporation monitors its liquidity risk to ensure access to sufficient funds to meet 

operational and investing requirements. The Corporation’s objective is to ensure that 

sufficient liquidity is on hand to meet obligations as they fall due while minimizing interest 

exposure. The Corporation has minimal working capital requirements and does not believe 

there is significant exposure with respect to liquidity risk. The Corporation monitors liquidity 

risk through reviewing and determining dividends received and paid. 

(iv) Capital disclosures 

The main objectives of the Corporation, when managing capital, are to ensure on-going 

access to dividends from its investment in Alectra to deliver appropriate financial returns. The 

Corporation’s definition of capital includes shareholder’s equity and long-term borrowings. As 

at December 31, 2023, shareholder’s equity amounts to $307,694 (2022 - $299,155). 
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Alectra Inc. 
2185 Derry Road West, Mississauga, ON  L5N 7A6  |  t 905 273 7425 alectra.com 

March 5, 2024 
By e-mail 

 
Mr. Laurie Tugman, Chair of the Board 
Hamilton Utilities Corporation 
21 King Street West, Suite 1400 
Hamilton, ON L8P 4W7 
 
 
Dear Mr. Tugman, 
 
RE: Alectra Inc. Annual financial Statements Year ended December 31, 2023  
 
Please find attached the consolidated audited financial statements for Alectra Inc. for the year 
ended December 31, 2023 (“Annual Financial Statements”). This information is provided in 
compliance with Section 2.25 of the Unanimous Shareholders’ Agreement (“USA”) dated 
January 1, 2019 governing Alectra Inc. 
 
In addition to the Annual Financial Statements, please find attached the following additional 
information: 
 

1. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of the Annual Financial Statements; 
2. Financial summary of consolidated operating results presented under Modified 
    International Financial Reporting Standards; 
3. Report with respect to information that is likely to be of material concern to the   

Shareholders (USA s2.26(b)). 
 
Section 2.25 of the USA requires that the Annual Financial Statements be provided within 
thirty days after their delivery to the Alectra Inc. Board of Directors (the “Board”). The Board 
received and approved the Annual Financial Statements at its meeting on March 1, 2024. 
 
Alectra Inc. Shared Financial Results – Year Ended December 31, 2023 
 
Net income on a consolidated shared basis for 2023, as reported under Modified International 
Financial Reporting Standards (“MIFRS”), was $136.7MM or $2.8MM above the budget of 
$133.9MM.   
 
More information regarding the 2023 financial results is included in the 2023 Annual Financial 
Statements and associated Management Discussion and Analysis. 
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Final Dividends on Voting Shares in respect of 2023 Fiscal Year 
 
The Dividend Policy for Alectra Inc. provides for Regular Dividends on Voting Shares with a 
target of 60% of consolidated net income as reported under MIFRS but excluding the financial 
results relating to the former PowerStream Solar Business.  The financial results relating to 
the former PowerStream Solar Business accrue to the benefit of the Solar Shareholders, 
which are presently represented by the former PowerStream shareholders: Barrie Hydro 
Holdings Inc.; Markham Enterprises Corporation; and Vaughan Holdings Inc. 
 
Calculation of Final Dividend 
 
The Board of Directors approved the final dividend in respect of 2023 on the above basis as 
follows:  

 
 
The Final Dividend in respect of 2023 of $33.836MM (rounded) will be paid to shareholders 
of record on December 31, 2023 holding Voting Shares on March 15, 2024 as follows: 
 

 
  

Consolidated Shared - All Shareholders
($MMs)
MIFRS Net Income 136.748              
Net Income for Dividends 136.748              
Dividends @ 60% 82.049                
Quarterly Dividends Paid (48.213)              
Final Dividend in respect of 2023 33.836                

Comparison to 2023 Financial Plan
Dividends @ 60% 82.049                
Dividends per 2023 Financial Plan 80.355                
Difference 1.694                 

Final Dividend
Barrie Hydro Holdings Inc. $2,833,369.31
Enersource Corporation $10,003,923.52
Guelph Municipal Holdings Inc. $1,565,129.97
Hamilton Utilities Corporation $5,857,135.87
Markham Enterprises Corporation $5,076,184.42
St. Catharines Hydro Inc. $1,565,129.97
Vaughan Holdings Inc. $6,934,977.94

$33,835,851.00
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Promissory Notes from Related Parties  

Currently, Alectra Inc. has promissory notes to the City of Vaughan, the City of Markham and 
the City of Barrie totalling $166.1MM.  These promissory notes each mature on May 31, 2024 
and may be renewed for a twelve-year term followed by two optional ten year extensions.  The 
notes are subordinate to all unsecured debts, liabilities and obligations of Alectra Inc. 

Alectra has received notice from all three Cities that the promissory notes will not be renewed 
beyond May 31, 2024.  Therefore Alectra will be required to issue a new debenture to 
refinance the matured promissory notes. 

Notice to shareholders under section 4.1(5) of the USA governing Alectra Inc. regarding 
Additional capital  

Please refer to the USA for the definitions of capitalized terms under this section unless 
otherwise defined in this letter.  All section references are to the USA unless otherwise 
indicated. 

Management is bringing forward information and a recommendation on the timing and 
process for a 2024 debenture issuance. 

As shareholder promissory notes of $166.1MM are not being renewed, Management is 
recommending to refinance the debt with an issuance of a $200MM senior unsecured 
debenture to take place in Q2 2024.  At the time of issuance, Alectra may consider ten-year 
or 30-year terms. The proceeds from such issuance would be to settle promissory notes and 
for general corporate purposes. 

The debentures will be issued under the Alectra Trust Indenture, which will allow the issuance 
process to be completed within short period of time, providing flexibility in respect to the timing 
of the issuance. 

Please do not hesitate to contact Danielle Diaz at (905) 798-2557 or 
Danielle.Diaz@alectra.com if you require any further information in regard to this report. 
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Sincerely, 
 
 
 
    
Brian J. Bentz     Danielle Diaz 
President and  Executive Vice President and 
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer 
 
cc. Norm Loberg – Chair of the Board of Directors 

 Vinay Mehta – EVP Legal, Strategy and Corporate Secretary 
 Robert Hull – Partner, Gowling WLG 
 Jeffrey Cowan, P.Eng - President & CEO 
 Adelaide Mendes-Goom, CPA - Sr. Accounting Manager 
 Wendy Samuels – Executive Assistant 
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Consolidated Financial Statements
(In millions of Canadian dollars)

ALECTRA INC.

Year ended December 31, 2023 
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KPMG LLP, an Ontario limited liability partnership and member firm of the KPMG global organization of independent member firms affiliated 
with KPMG International Limited, a private English company limited by guarantee. KPMG Canada provides services to KPMG LLP.

KPMG LLP 
Vaughan Metropolitan Centre 
100 New Park Place, Suite 1400 
Vaughan, ON  L4K 0J3 
Canada 
Telephone 905 265 5900 
Fax 905 265 6390 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Shareholders of Alectra Inc. 

Opinion 

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Alectra Inc. (the Entity), which comprise: 

 the consolidated statement of financial position as at December 31, 2023

 the consolidated statement of income and comprehensive income for the year then ended

 the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended

 the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended

 and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of material accounting
policy information

(Hereinafter referred to as the "financial statements"). 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the 
consolidated financial position of the Entity as at December 31, 2023, and its consolidated financial 
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with IFRS 
Accounting Standards. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards.  Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the "Auditor's Responsibilities for 
the Audit of the Financial Statements" section of our auditor's report.    

We are independent of the Entity in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to 
our audit of the financial statements in Canada and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. 
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Other Information 

Management is responsible for the other information.  Other information comprises: 

 the information, other than the financial statements and the auditor's report thereon, included in
Management's Discussion and Analysis.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not and will 
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit and remain alert 
for indications that the other information appears to be materially misstated. 

We obtained the information, other than the financial statements and auditor's report thereon, 
included in Management's Discussion and Analysis as at the date of this auditor's report. 

If, based on the work we have performed on this other information, we conclude that there is a 
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact in the auditor's 
report. 

We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the 
Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Entity's ability 
to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 
Entity or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Entity's financial reporting 
process. 
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 
report that includes our opinion.   

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 
in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists.   

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of the financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we 
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.   

We also: 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Entity's internal control.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Entity's ability to continue
as a going concern.  If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.  Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.  However, future events or conditions
may cause the Entity to cease to continue as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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 Communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

 Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the group Entity to express an opinion on the financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit.  We
remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

Chartered Professional Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants 

Vaughan, Canada 

March 1, 2024 
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Notes 2023 2022
Assets
Current assets

Cash 21 48 
Restricted cash 8 — 3 
Trade and other receivables 18 642 586 
Other assets 9 87 67 

Total current assets 750 704 
Non-current assets

Property, plant, and equipment and right of use assets 6 4,292 3,977 
Goodwill and other intangible assets 7 1,026 1,034 
Deferred tax asset 24 4 3 
Other assets 9 5 2 

Total non-current assets 5,327 5,016 
Total assets 6,077 5,720 
Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity
Current liabilities

Trade and other payables 10 503 477 
Customer deposits liability 58 58 
Loans and borrowings 12 691 290 
Deferred revenue 22 22 19 
Lease obligations 17 2 4 
Contingent consideration 13 — 11 
Other liabilities 14 107 75 

Total current liabilities 1,383 934 
Non-current liabilities

Loans and borrowings 12 1,921 2,237 
Deferred revenue 22 702 588 
Employee future benefits 15 75 71 
Lease obligations 17 23 25 
Deferred tax liabilities 24 146 107 
Other liabilities 14 26 22 

Total non-current liabilities 2,893 3,050 
Total liabilities 4,276 3,984 
Shareholders' equity

Share capital 16, 26 990 992 
Contributed surplus 599 599 
Accumulated other comprehensive income 4 5 
Retained earnings 208 140 

Total shareholders' equity 1,801 1,736 
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 6,077 5,720 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

On behalf of the Board: 

_______________________________Chair of the Board  ________________________________ Director

ALECTRA INC.
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
(in millions of Canadian dollars)
as at December 31, 2023 and 2022
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Notes 2023 2022
Revenue

Distribution revenue 20 716 620 
Electricity sales 20 3,032 3,079 
Other revenue 20 208 205 

3,956 3,904 
Expenses

Cost of power 3,055 3,169 
Operating expenses 21 397 387 
Depreciation and amortization 6, 7 201 191 

3,653 3,747 
Income from operating activities 303 157 

Net finance costs 23 (96) (79)
Loss on derecognition of property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets (6) (6)
Loss on fair value of contingent consideration 13 — (7) 
Share of net loss of joint venture 9 (1) —
Impairment loss on investment in associate — (6) 

Income before income taxes 200 59 
Income tax expense 24 (54) (19)

Net income 146 40 
Other comprehensive (loss) income
Item that may be subsequently reclassified to income

Reclassification to net income, loss on bond forward 2 2 
Items that will not be subsequently reclassified to income

Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation 15 (3) 32
Tax impact on remeasurement of defined benefit obligation — (9) 

Total other comprehensive (loss) income (1) 25
Total comprehensive income 145 65 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

ALECTRA INC.
Consolidated Statement of Income and Comprehensive Income
(in millions of Canadian dollars)
for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

5
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Notes
Share 
capital

Contributed 
surplus

Accumulated other 
comprehensive 

(loss) income
Retained 
earnings Total

Balance, January 1, 2022 994 599 (20) 196  1,769
Net income — — — 40 40 
Other comprehensive income — — 25 — 25 
Return of capital 16, 26 (2) — — — (2) 
Dividends paid 16, 26 — — —  (96) (96)
Balance, December 31, 2022 992 599 5 140 1,736 
Net income — — — 146 146 
Other comprehensive loss — — (1) — (1) 
Return of capital 16, 26 (2) — — — (2) 
Dividends paid 16, 26 — — — (78) (78)
Balance, December 31, 2023 990 599 4 208 1,801 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

ALECTRA INC.
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
(in millions of Canadian dollars)
for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022
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Notes 2023 2022
Net cash from (used in)
Operating activities

Net income 146 40 
Add (deduct) non-cash items:

Depreciation and amortization 6, 7 201 191 
Amortization and derecognition of capital contributions 22 (23) (16)
Loss on derecognition of property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets 6 6 
Loss on fair value of contingent consideration — 7 
Impairment loss on investment in associate —  6 
Share of net loss of joint venture 9 1  — 

24 54 19 
23 96 79 
22 116 71 
25 (17) (8)

Income tax expense
       Net finance costs
Capital contributions received 
Net change in operating working capital 
Net change in non-current assets and liabilities 7 4 

Cash generated from operating activities 587 399 
Income taxes paid 24 (21) (37)
Income taxes refunded 24 7 3 

Net cash from operating activities 573 365 
Investing activities

Decrease in restricted cash 8 3 2 
Purchase of investment security 9 (2) —
Consideration for investment in joint venture 9 (2) —
Purchase of property, plant, and equipment 6 (474) (335)
Purchase of intangible assets 7 (29) (25)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 3 3 
Proceeds from disposal of intangible assets 1 — 

Net cash used in investing activities (500) (355)
Financing activities

Issuance of short-term debt 26 11,758 11,983 
Repayment of short-term debt 26  (11,673)  (11,888) 
Repayment of long-term loans and borrowings 26 — (150) 
Issuance of long-term loans and borrowings, net of transaction costs 26 — 248 
Repayment of lease obligations 17, 26 (5) (6)
Interest received 26 5 2 
Interest paid 26 (105) (85)
Return of capital 16, 26 (2) (2)
Dividends paid 16, 26 (78) (96)

Net cash (used in) from financing activities (100) 6
Net cash (outflow) inflow (27) 16
Cash, beginning of year 48  32
Cash, end of year 21 48 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

ALECTRA INC.
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
(in millions of Canadian dollars)
for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

7

Page 70 of 178



1. Description of the Business

Alectra Inc. is owned as follows:

• 29.57% by Enersource Corporation, which is owned 90% by the Corporation of the City of Mississauga
(the "City of Mississauga") and 10% by BPC Energy Corporation, which is a wholly owned subsidiary of
the Ontario Municipal Employees Retirement System ("OMERS");

• 20.50% by the Vaughan Holdings Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Corporation of the City of
Vaughan (the "City of Vaughan");

• 17.31% by Hamilton Utilities Corporation, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Corporation of the City of
Hamilton (the "City of Hamilton");

• 15.00% by Markham Enterprises Corporation, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Corporation of the City
of Markham (the "City of Markham");

• 8.37% by Barrie Hydro Holdings Inc., which is wholly-owned by the Corporation of the City of Barrie (the
"City of Barrie");

• 4.63% by St. Catharines Hydro Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Corporation of the City of St.
Catharines (the "City of St. Catharines"); and

• 4.63% by the Guelph Municipal Holdings Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Corporation of the City
of Guelph (the "City of Guelph").

The Corporation's registered head office is 2185 Derry Road W, Mississauga, Ontario, Canada. 

The accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Corporation include the accounts of Alectra Inc. 
and its subsidiaries.  The principal subsidiaries of the Corporation are: Alectra Utilities, a regulated electricity 
distribution company under license issued by the Ontario Energy Board ("OEB") which also includes a 
commercial rooftop solar generation business ("Ring Fenced Solar"); and Alectra Energy Solutions Inc. 
("AES"), a non-regulated energy services company.  The Corporation also indirectly owns a 100% 
ownership interest in Solar Sunbelt General Partnership (“Solar Sunbelt GP”), which is held through Alectra 
Utilities (99.9975% interest) and Horizon Solar Corporation (0.0025% interest). 

AES was incorporated on January 31, 2017 and has two subsidiaries: Alectra Energy Services Inc. 
("AESI"); and Alectra Power Services Inc. ("APSI").  AESI has four subsidiaries: Util-Assist Inc. ("UA"); 
Alectra Microgrid Master Limited Partnership ("AMSP"); Alectra Microgrid Master General Partnership; and 
Holland Power Services Inc. ("HPSI").  UA has one subsidiary: Util-Assist Corp. HPSI has one subsidiary: 
Holland New England ("HNE"). AESI has a 50% Joint Venture with Convergent Energy and Power through 
the formation of Alectra Convergent Development LP ("ACD").  On January 1, 2023, HPS Holdings Inc. 
("HPS") amalgamated under the provisions of the Business Corporations Act (New Brunswick) with Holland 
Power Services Inc. to form Holland Power Services Inc.  

AES is an Ontario-based company that provides customers with energy solutions and services through the 
use of innovative technologies.  The principal activities of AES, its subsidiaries and joint venture include:  

• AESI - provides wholesale metering and sub-metering services for condominium and commercial
properties;

• APSI - provides street lighting services including design, construction, and maintenance;
• HPSI and HNE - provide emergency restoration services to utilities primarily located along the eastern

seaboard of the United States and Canada; and industrial electrical services to utilities and industrial
clients;

• UA - provides consulting services (with respect to advanced metering systems procurement and
implementation; customer information systems procurement and implementation); billing and meter
data exception management services; an outage management call centre (PowerAssist); and other
smart grid applications and services;

• AMSP - provides energy management services which includes installing, owning and operating an
industrial energy storage battery and gas system with a third party; and

ALECTRA INC.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(in millions of Canadian dollars)
for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022
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1. Description of the Business (continued)

• ACD - provides distributed energy solutions which includes developing, constructing, commissioning,
owning, operating and maintaining front-of-the-meter storage system projects in Ontario.

2. Basis of Preparation

(a) Statement of compliance

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with IFRS Accounting
Standards ("IFRS"), as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board ("IASB").  These
consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on March 1, 2024.

Certain prior year figures have been reclassified to conform to the presentation of the current year.

(b) Functional and presentation currency, and basis of measurement

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Canadian dollars ("$CAD"), which is the
functional currency of the Corporation.  These consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
a historical cost basis, except for the valuation of employee future benefits which are recorded at the
actuarial present value of defined benefit obligation, and contingent consideration and investment
security which are recorded at fair value.  Amounts are rounded to the nearest million, unless otherwise
stated.

(c) Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management
to make judgments and estimates that affect the application of accounting policies and the amounts
reported and disclosed in these consolidated financial statements.

Estimates are used predominately in determining the measurement of certain of the Corporation's
assets and liabilities.  Estimates and underlying assumptions are continually reviewed and are based on
factors that are considered to be relevant, such as historical experience and forecast trends.  Actual
results may differ from these estimates.  Revisions of estimates are recognized in the period of revision
and prospectively.

The areas which require management to make significant estimates and assumptions are as follows:

• Note 4(b)(ii) – recognition and measurement of unbilled revenue;
• Note 4(c)(ii) – recognition and measurement of expected credit losses on trade and other

receivables;
• Note 4(h) – impairment of non-financial assets: key assumptions underlying recoverable amounts;

and
• Note 4(j) – measurement of employee future benefits – key actuarial assumptions.

Judgments included in the consolidated financial statements are decisions made by management, 
based on analysis of relevant information available at the time of each decision.  Judgments relate to 
the application of accounting policies and decisions related to the measurement, recognition and 
disclosure of financial amounts.  

ALECTRA INC.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(in millions of Canadian dollars)
for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022
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2. Basis of Preparation (continued)

(c)  Use of estimates and judgments (continued)

The areas which require management to make significant judgments are as follows:

• Note 4(f) and (g) – determining the useful lives of property, plant and equipment and finite life
intangible assets;

• Note 4(h) – impairment of non-financial assets: key judgements include identification of cash
generating units and inputs used for determining the recoverable amount;

• Note 4(i) – recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies, determining whether a
present obligation exists and assessing the probability, timing, and amount of any future outflows;
and

• Note 4(l) – recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities.

The changes in the economic environment arising from geopolitical events, high inflation rates and 
interest rate increases continue to cause uncertainty over economic growth.  Such uncertainty could 
generate, in future periods, a risk of adjustments to the carrying amounts of balances subject to 
estimates and judgments.  

3. Regulation

The Corporation, through Alectra Utilities, is regulated by the Ontario Energy Board ("OEB").  In its capacity
to approve or set rates, the OEB has the authority to specify regulatory accounting treatments that differ
from IFRS.  The regulatory accounting treatments of the OEB require the recognition of regulatory assets
and liabilities which do not meet the definition of an asset or liability under IFRS (Note 28).

(a) Rate Setting

The electricity distribution rates and other regulated charges of the Corporation are determined in a
manner that provides shareholders of the Corporation with opportunity to earn a regulated Maximum
Allowable Return on Equity ("MARE") on the amount of shareholders' equity supporting the business of
electricity distribution, which is also determined by regulation.

The rate-making policies of the OEB are guided by its statutory objectives under The Ontario Energy
Board Act, 1998 (Ontario) ("OEBA") that include, among other matters, to support the cost-effective
planning and operation of the electricity distribution network and to provide an appropriate alignment
between a sustainable, financially viable electricity sector and the expectations of customers for reliable
service at a reasonable price.

The OEB regulates the electricity distribution rates charged by local distribution companies ("LDCs"),
such as Alectra Utilities, through periodic rate applications to the OEB and its ongoing monitoring and
reporting requirements.  At present, LDCs may apply to the OEB for electricity distribution rates under
options specified in its Report of the Board - A Renewed Regulatory Framework for Electricity
Distributors: A Performance-Based Approach (“RRF”).  The three rate-setting methods available to
LDCs under the RRF are: Price Cap Incentive Rate-setting (“Price Cap IR”); Custom Incentive Rate-
setting ("Custom IR"); or Annual Incentive Rate-setting Index ("Annual IR").

ALECTRA INC.
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(in millions of Canadian dollars)
for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022
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3. Regulation (continued)

(a) Rate Setting (continued)

Price Cap IR

The Price Cap IR method establishes rates on a single forward test-year cost of service basis, indexed
for four subsequent years through a formulaic adjustment.

The Incremental Capital Module ("ICM") is available to distributors under the Price Cap IR method.  It is
intended to address capital investment needs that arise during the rate-setting plan that are incremental
to an OEB prescribed materiality threshold.  The requested amount for an ICM claim must be:
incremental to a distributor's capital requirements within the context of its financial capacities
underpinned by existing rates; and satisfy the eligibility criteria of materiality, need, and prudence.  For
distributors that are in an extended rebasing deferral period arising from utility consolidations (i.e.,
distributors in years six to ten of the rebasing deferral period), incremental capital funding may be
requested for an annual capital program.  The OEB requires that a distributor requesting relief for
incremental capital during the Price Cap IR plan term include comprehensive evidence to support the
need.  This includes the calculation of a rate rider to recover the incremental revenue from each
applicable customer class.  The incremental revenue is recognized in the year when the actual ICM
related expenditures are expected to be in-service.  This approach is consistent with the timing of the
actual capital investment benefit to customers, which aligns with the expected timing of the OEB
approval of ICM rate adjustments.

Custom IR

The Custom IR method establishes rates based on a forecast of an LDC's revenue requirement and
sales volumes.  This rate-setting method is customized to fit the specific applicant's circumstances.  The
annual rate adjustment over the Custom IR term is determined by the OEB on a case-by-case basis.

Annual IR

The Annual IR method sets a distributor's rates through an annual adjustment mechanism.

(b) Rate Applications

2023 Rate Application

On May 16, 2022, Alectra Utilities filed an ICM application for the approval of 2023 incremental capital
funding for underground cable renewal investments in the PowerStream and Enersource rate zones,
effective January 1, 2023.  On November 17, 2022, the OEB issued its Decision and Order on the ICM
application, approving $18 of Alectra Utilities’ $25 ICM capital request. The OEB approved recovery of
the incremental revenue requirement effective January 1, 2023.

On August 3, 2022, Alectra Utilities filed an application for all five predecessor utility rate zones for the
approval of 2023 electricity distribution rates, effective January 1, 2023.  On December 8, 2022, the
OEB issued its Decision and Rate Order on the Price Cap IR application, approving a 3.4% rate
adjustment to distribution rates effective January 1, 2023 and providing for disposition of deferral and
variance account balances.

ALECTRA INC.
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3. Regulation (continued)

(c) Conservation and Demand Management

Following the issuance of Ministerial directives pursuant to the Electricity Act ("EA"), 1998 (Ontario), the
IESO has provided Alectra Utilities and all LDCs across the province with a notice to extend the in-
service date for certain projects under the Conservation First Framework (“CFF”) to support customers
that were impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic.

There are two funding models available under the CFF: Full Cost Recovery Program ("FCR") and Pay
for Performance Program ("P4P").

FCR

Prefunding amounts were received for the FCR program at the beginning of the Conservation and
Demand Management ("CDM") plan and included in trade and other payables.  Monthly settlements are
made with the IESO for reimbursements of expenses that were incurred in the preceding month and
reimbursed to Alectra in the following month.  The amounts received are included as an offset to the
prefunding amount in trade and other payables.

P4P

Under P4P, the IESO compensates Alectra Utilities based on a pre-specified amount for each verified
kilowatt hour of electricity savings achieved.  While there are no performance nor cost efficiency
incentives for programs delivered under the P4P funding option, it does provide an opportunity to
generate net revenue based on efficient program delivery (i.e., retaining a portion of the difference
between program delivery costs and the 22 cents or 25 cents per kWh payment from the IESO).  Under
the P4P, and unlike FCR, the Corporation bears the risk of covering all its costs and the eligible funding
is capped at a prescribed Internal Rate of Return.

4. Material Accounting Policies

In February 2021, the IASB issued amendments to IAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements, which
provides guidance and examples to help entities apply materiality judgements to accounting policy
disclosures.  The IASB also issued amendments to IFRS Practice Statement 2, Making Materiality
Judgements, to support the amendments in IAS 1.  The amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement
2, require the Corporation to disclose its material accounting policies rather than its significant accounting
policies.  The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2023.  The
adoption of these amendments has not resulted in any changes to the Corporation's accounting policies.

Pursuant to the amendments, the following material accounting policies used in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements, have been applied consistently to all periods presented herein;

(a) Basis of consolidation

These consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Corporation and its subsidiaries
from the date that control commences until the date that control ceases.  The Corporation controls a
subsidiary if it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its investment in the subsidiary and can
affect those returns through its power over the subsidiary.  All intercompany accounts and transactions
are eliminated on consolidation.

ALECTRA INC.
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4. Material Accounting Policies (continued)

(b) Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue is recognized at a point in time or over time, depending on when the Corporation has satisfied
its performance obligation(s) to its customers.  Where the Corporation has a right to consideration from
a customer in an amount that corresponds directly with the value to the customer of the performance to
date, revenue is recognized in an amount to which the Corporation has a "right to invoice".  The right to
invoice represents the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

The following provides a summary of the nature of the various performance obligations within contracts
with customers and when performance is recognized on those obligations:

(i) Distribution revenue and electricity sales

The Corporation has identified that its material performance obligation is the distribution and
provision of electricity to customers.  Alectra Utilities is licensed by the OEB to distribute electricity.
Distribution revenue is recognized based on OEB-approved distribution rates, set at a level
intended to recover the costs incurred by Alectra Utilities in delivering electricity to customers and a
regulated return on invested capital, and includes revenue collected through OEB-approved rate
riders.  As a licensed distributor, Alectra Utilities is responsible for billing customers for electricity
generated by third parties and the related costs of providing electricity service, such as
transmission services and other services provided by third parties.  Alectra Utilities is required,
pursuant to regulation, to remit such amounts to these third parties, irrespective of whether Alectra
Utilities ultimately collects these amounts from customers.

The Corporation has determined that it is acting as a principal for electricity distribution and
therefore has presented the electricity sales on a gross basis.  Revenue attributable to the delivery
of electricity is based upon OEB-approved distribution tariff rates and includes the amounts billed to
customers for electricity, including the cost of electricity supplied, distribution charges, and any
other regulatory charges.  Revenue is recognized as electricity is delivered and consumed by
customers.  Electricity sales are recorded based on regular meter readings and estimates of
customer usage since the last meter reading date to the end of the year.  The Corporation satisfies
its performance obligation to the customer over time, which is to use reasonable diligence in
providing a regular and uninterrupted supply of electricity over the contract term.

(ii) Other revenue

Other revenue includes revenue from renewable generation and government grants under CDM
programs, contributions from customers, sub-metering, consulting, and other general revenue.  The
methods of recognition for other revenue are as follows:

• Revenue from renewable generation sources is recognized in the period in which electricity is
generated and delivered, based on regular meter readings, and is measured at the fair value of
the consideration received or receivable, net of sales tax.

• Capital contributions received from electricity customers and developers to construct or acquire
property, plant, and equipment for the purpose of connecting a customer to a network are
recorded as deferred revenue.  The deferred revenue is initially recorded at fair value of the
capital contribution and is recognized as revenue on a straight-line basis over the estimated
lives of the contracts with customers.  Non-refundable cash contributions from developers result
in the Corporation having an obligation to provide goods and services with respect to the assets
constructed or acquired, these contributions are considered deferred revenue and recognized
on a straight-line basis over the estimated economic lives of the assets to which the
contribution relates.
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4. Material Accounting Policies (continued)

(b) Revenue from contracts with customers (continued)

(ii) Other revenue (continued)

• Sub-metering revenue is primarily comprised of management fees billed for sub-metering
services related to the consumption of electricity and water in individual units within multi-
residential and commercial buildings.  Revenue is recognized monthly over the term of
corresponding service agreements as the services are provided to the customer.  AESI has
determined that it is acting as an agent for its meter billing service and, as such, the revenue is
recognized on a net basis.

• Revenue from consulting services is recognized using a time and materials basis which is
measured monthly based on input measures, such as hours incurred to date, with consideration
given to output measures, such as contract milestones when applicable.  Certain service
revenues, such as upfront conversion revenue, are recognized at a point in time.

• Revenue from power restoration services provided to utilities during storm events and industrial
services including installation, maintenance and repairs to power infrastructure utilities and
industrial clients is recognized as services are rendered.

• Revenue is recognized as services are rendered where ancillary to: the electricity distribution;
delivery of street lighting services; water billing; and pole and duct rentals.

The measurement of unbilled revenue is based on an estimate of the amount of electricity, water, gas 
and thermal delivered to customers and power restoration services provided but not yet billed.  These 
accrued amounts are presented as unbilled revenues under IFRS 15, Revenue from Contracts with 
Customers.  The Corporation assesses unbilled revenue for impairment in accordance with IFRS 9, 
Financial Instruments.  

(c) Financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities include cash, investment security, trade and other receivables, trade and
other payables, customer deposits liability, contingent consideration, and loans and borrowings.  All
financial assets and liabilities, except trade and other receivables, are initially recognized at fair value
plus transaction costs.  Trade and other receivables balances are initially recognized at the transaction
price.  Financial assets and liabilities, except for investment securities and contingent consideration,
are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method, less any
applicable impairment.  Interest income is calculated using the effective interest method and is
recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Income and Comprehensive Income.  Investment
securities and contingent consideration are subsequently measured at fair value and changes in fair
value are recognized in the profit or loss.

(i) Financial instruments at fair value

The fair value of a financial instrument is the amount of agreed upon consideration in an arm's
length transaction between willing parties.  Financial instruments, which are disclosed at fair value,
are classified using a three-level hierarchy.  Each level reflects the inputs used to measure the fair
values of the disclosed financial liabilities, and are as follows:

• Level 1: inputs are unadjusted quoted prices of identical instruments in active markets;
• Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or

liability, either directly or indirectly; and
• Level 3: inputs for the liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable

inputs).
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4. Material Accounting Policies (continued)

(c) Financial instruments (continued)

(i) Financial instruments at fair value (continued)

Fair value inputs are taken from observable markets where possible.  In the absence of an active
market, the Corporation estimates fair value by using valuation techniques that refer to observable
market data or estimated market prices.  In making such estimates, the Corporation gives the
highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for similar assets or liabilities (Level 2)
and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3), as applicable.  Fair values estimated using
generally accepted pricing models are based on discounted cash flow analysis, with the most
significant inputs being the contractual terms of the instrument and the market discount rates that
reflect the credit risk of counterparties.

(ii) Impairment of financial assets

Impairment of the Corporation’s financial assets is assessed on a forward-looking basis.  The
Corporation applies the simplified approach to its trade receivables which requires expected lifetime
losses to be recognized from initial recognition of the receivables and on an ongoing basis.  The
Corporation assesses all information available in the measurement of the expected credit losses
("ECLs") associated with its assets carried at amortized cost.

The measurement of ECLs for trade receivables is based on management's estimates and
assumptions.  ECL is determined using a provision matrix based on historical observed default
rates and incorporated macroeconomic factors such as GDP growth forecast, inflation rates,
unemployment rates, and customer-specific assessments.  Trade receivables are written-off against
the allowance when they are deemed uncollectible.

(d) Restricted cash

Cash that is restricted as to withdrawal or use under the terms of certain contractual agreements is
classified as restricted cash.

(e) Inventories

Inventories, which consist of parts and supplies acquired for internal construction or consumption, are
valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value.  Cost is determined on a weighted-moving average
basis and includes expenditures incurred in acquiring the inventories and other costs to bring the
inventories to their existing location and condition.

(f) Property, plant, and equipment ("PP&E")

Land is measured at cost.  PP&E (other than land) is measured at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses.  Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the
acquisition of the asset and includes contracted services, cost of materials, directly attributable
overhead, direct labour, pension and other benefit costs, and borrowing costs incurred in respect of
qualifying assets constructed.  When components of an item of PP&E have different useful lives, each
component is recorded separately within PP&E.  These assets are classified to the appropriate
categories of PP&E when completed and ready for intended use.  Depreciation on these assets
commences when such assets are ready for their intended use.

Work in progress assets are generally assets that are undergoing active construction or development
and are not currently available for use.  Such assets are therefore not depreciated.
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4. Material Accounting Policies (continued)

(f) Property, plant, and equipment ("PP&E") (continued)

When items of PP&E are disposed of, a gain or loss on asset derecognition, if any, is determined by
comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of the item.  Any gain or loss on asset
derecognition is included in the Consolidated Statement of Income and Comprehensive Income.

Depreciation of PP&E is recognized on a straight-line basis over the useful life of each component.  The
assessment of the useful lives of PP&E is based on management's judgment and are reviewed at each
financial year-end and adjusted prospectively.  The method of depreciation and estimated useful lives
for each category of PP&E are as follows:

Buildings Straight-line 10 to 60 years
Distribution assets Straight-line 10 to 70 years
Other assets Straight-line 4 to 50 years

(g) Goodwill and other intangible assets

Intangible assets include: goodwill; land rights; brands; computer software; contributions; and other
intangible assets.  Other intangible assets include: work in progress; customer relationships; and non-
compete agreements.

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries or on amalgamation represents the excess of the
purchase price over the fair value assigned to the Corporation's interest of the net identifiable assets
acquired.  Goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses.  Goodwill has been
assessed as having an indefinite useful life as it cannot exist independently of the business, nor it can
be sold or transferred separately.

Land rights are measured at cost.  Land rights held by the Corporation are effective in perpetuity and
there is no foreseeable limit to the period over which the rights are expected to provide benefit to the
Corporation.  Consequently, no removal date can be determined and no reasonable estimate of the fair
value of such asset retirement obligations can be determined.  If, at some future date, it becomes
possible to estimate the fair value cost of removing these assets and the Corporation is legally or
constructively required to remove such assets, a related asset retirement obligation will be recognized
at that time.  Land rights have been assessed as having an indefinite useful life.

Brands have been assessed as having an indefinite useful life, as there is no foreseeable limit to the
cash flows generated by the brands.

Computer software, contributions, customer relationships, and other intangible assets are measured at
cost less accumulated amortization and any applicable impairment losses.  Amortization begins when
the asset is available for use and is measured on a straight-line basis.

Contributions represent payments made to Hydro One Networks Inc. ("Hydro One"), an electricity
distributor and transmitter in the Province of Ontario, for building dedicated infrastructure to
accommodate the Corporation's distribution system requirements.  Contributions are measured at cost
less accumulated amortization.

Non-compete agreements acquired as a part of the business combination are recorded at their fair
value at the date of acquisition and are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated amortization
and any applicable impairment losses.  The amortization is charged on a straight-line basis over the life
of the asset.
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4. Material Accounting Policies (continued)

(g) Goodwill and other intangible assets (continued)

Work in progress assets are generally assets that are undergoing development and are not currently
available for use.  Such assets are therefore not depreciated.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference
between the net proceeds from disposal and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the
Consolidated Statement of Income and Comprehensive Income when the asset is derecognized.

The assessment of the useful lives of intangible assets is based on management's judgment and are
reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted prospectively.  The useful lives and amortization
methods are as follows:

Goodwill Not amortized Indefinite
Land rights Not amortized Indefinite
Brands Not amortized Indefinite
Computer software Straight-line 3 to 10 years
Contributions Straight-line 10 to 70 years
Other assets (excluding brands) Straight-line 2 to 35 years

(h) Impairment of non-financial assets

For the purpose of impairment testing, the Corporation uses judgment to group its assets into the
smallest group that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or
cash generating units ("CGUs").  Goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated to groups of
CGUs that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination.

Goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite lives are tested for impairment annually and when
circumstances indicate that the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU may be below its carrying
value.  The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and fair value less
costs of disposal.  The value in use calculation requires an estimate of the future cash flows expected to
arise from the CGU, a suitable discount rate in order to calculate a present value as a basis for
determining impairment and an estimated terminal value calculated by discounting the final year in
perpetuity.  Fair value less costs of disposal is determined based on observable market inputs and
categorized as level 2 for fair value measurement.  Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
with finite lives are tested for impairment when management determines indicators of impairment exist.
Significant judgment is involved in determining the inputs used for determining the recoverable amount
of CGUs.

Impairment losses are recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount, and are recognized in net income.  Impairment losses relating to CGUs are allocated first to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGUs and then to reduce the carrying
amounts of the other assets in the CGUs on a pro rata basis.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed.  In respect of other assets, an impairment
loss is reversed only to the extent that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, as if no impairment loss
had been previously recognized.
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4. Material Accounting Policies (continued)

(i) Provisions and contingencies

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Corporation has a present legal or
constructive obligation that can be determined reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation.  Provisions are measured as the expected outcome of
the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date.  Significant judgement is
required in determining whether a present obligation exists and its probability of realization.  Provisions
are subject to significant uncertainty and are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows
at a rate, net of tax, that corresponds to current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the liability.  The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as
an expense.

Contingencies are disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of economic benefits is remote.

An assessment of the likelihood of a contingent event, such as events arising from legal proceedings,
third-party contracts and other events, requires management's judgment as to the probability of a loss
occurring.  Actual results may differ from those estimates.

(j) Employee future benefits

The Corporation provides pension and other benefit plans for its employees.  Details on these plans are
as follows:

(i) Multi-employer defined benefit pension plan

The Corporation provides a pension plan for the majority of its full-time employees through Ontario
Municipal Employees Retirement System ("OMERS").  OMERS is a multi-employer pension plan
which operates as the Ontario Municipal Employees Retirement Fund ("the Fund") and provides
pensions for employees of Ontario municipalities, local boards, public utilities, and school boards.
The Fund is a contributory defined benefit pension plan, which is financed by equal contributions
from participating employers and employees, and by the investment earnings of the Fund.

As OMERS does not segregate its pension asset and liability information by individual employers,
there is insufficient information available to enable the Corporation to directly account for the plan
as a defined benefit plan.  Consequently, the plan has been accounted for as a defined
contribution plan.  Obligations for contributions to defined contribution pension plans are
recognized as an employee benefit expense in net income when they are due.

(ii) Non-pension defined benefit plans

The Corporation provides some of its retired employees with life insurance and medical benefits
beyond those provided by government sponsored plans.  These benefits are provided through
group defined benefit plans shared between entities under common control of Alectra Inc.  Alectra
Utilities, which is controlled by Alectra Inc., is the legal sponsor of the plans.  There is a stated
policy in place to allocate the net defined benefit cost to the participating entities under the
common control of Alectra Inc. based on the obligation attributable to the plan participants
employed by each participating entity.

The Corporation has incorporated its share of the defined benefit costs and related liabilities, as
calculated by the actuary, in these consolidated financial statements.
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4. Material Accounting Policies (continued)

(j) Employee future benefits (continued)

(ii) Non-pension defined benefit plans (continued)

The Corporation's net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for
each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their
service in the current and prior periods and discounting such to determine its present value.  The
discount rate is the interest yield, at the reporting date, on high quality debt instruments with
duration similar to the duration of the plan.

Due to the long-term nature of these plans, estimates used in the valuation such as discount rates,
expected rates of return on assets, future salary increases and mortality rates, are subject to
significant uncertainty.

The cost of these benefits is expensed as earned by employees through employment service.  The
accrued benefit obligation and the current service costs are actuarially determined by applying the
projected unit credit method and incorporate management's best estimate of certain underlying
assumptions.  Remeasurements arising from defined benefit plans are recognized immediately in
other comprehensive income and reported in accumulated other comprehensive income.  Amounts
recorded in OCI are not reclassified to the Consolidated Statement of Income and Comprehensive
Income.

The measurement date used to determine the present value of the benefit obligation is December
31 of the applicable year.  The latest full actuarial valuation was performed as at December 31,
2022.

(k) Customer deposits liability

Customer deposit liability is comprised of cash collections from customers as security for the payment
of energy bills and water bills.  Deposits held in respect of commercial customers are applied against
any unpaid portion of individual customer accounts.  Customer deposit liability in excess of unpaid
account balances is refundable to individual customers upon termination of their electricity distribution
service.  These customer deposits are classified as a current liability as they are refundable on demand
once a customer establishes a good payment history in accordance with the policies of the Corporation.
This liability includes related interest amounts owed to the customers with a corresponding amount
charged to finance costs.

(l) Income taxes

The Corporation and its subsidiaries, other than AESI, HPSI and UA, are currently exempt from taxes
under the Income Tax Act (Canada) and the Ontario Corporations Tax Act (collectively the "Tax Acts").

AESI, HPSI and UA are subject to the payment of tax under the Tax Acts.  Other than AESI, HPSI and
UA, pursuant to the EA, and because of its exemption from income taxes under the Tax Acts, the
Corporation is required to make payments in lieu of income taxes (“PILs”) to the Ontario Electricity
Finance Corporation ("OEFC").  These payments are calculated in accordance with the Tax Acts.
These amounts are applied to reduce certain debt obligations of the former Ontario Hydro continuing in
OEFC.

PILs comprise current and deferred payments in lieu of income tax.  PILs is recognized in the
Consolidated Statement of Income and Comprehensive Income except to the extent that it relates to
items recognized directly in either comprehensive income or in equity, in which case, it is recognized in
comprehensive income or in equity.
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4. Material Accounting Policies (continued)

(l) Income taxes (continued)

Current PILs is the expected amount of cash taxes payable on the taxable income for the year, using
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in
respect of previous years.

Deferred PILs comprise the net tax effects of temporary differences between the tax basis of assets and
liabilities and their respective carrying amounts for accounting purposes, as well as for tax losses
available to be carried forward to future years that are likely to be realized.  Deferred PILs assets and
liabilities are measured using enacted or substantively enacted tax rates, at the reporting date,
expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to
be recovered or settled.  The effect on deferred PILs assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is
recognized in income in the year that includes the date of enactment or substantive enactment.

A deferred PILs asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be
available against which the temporary difference can be utilized.  Deferred PILs assets are reviewed at
each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax
benefit will be realized.

AESI, HPSI and UA are taxable under the Tax Acts with income tax expense that comprises current and
deferred tax.

Current tax expense comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on taxable income or loss for
the period, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date and any adjustment to
tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax expense is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the tax basis of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts for accounting purposes.  Deferred tax assets are recognized
for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used.  Deferred tax is
measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they
reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the anticipated reversal date.

(m) Finance income and costs

Finance income is recognized as it accrues in net income and is comprised of interest earned on cash.

Finance costs comprise interest expense on borrowings and are recognized as an expense in the
Consolidated Statement of Income and Comprehensive Income except for those amounts capitalized
as part of the cost of qualifying property, plant, and equipment.

(n) Advance payments

Advance payments are prepayments on capital projects that have been purchased and will remain as
an advance until the project is in service and billable under the terms of the corresponding service
agreements.
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5. Future Accounting Changes

The following proposed new accounting standards/amendments have been published by the IASB but are
not effective as at December 31, 2023, and have not been adopted in these financial statements:

(a) Regulatory Assets and Regulatory Liabilities

On January 1, 2021, the IASB published the Exposure Draft, Regulatory Assets and Liabilities.  If
finalized as a new IFRS Standard, the proposals would replace IFRS 14, Regulatory Deferral Accounts.

The Exposure Draft proposes to introduce a requirement for companies subject to rate regulation, to
report regulatory assets and liabilities and the related regulatory income and expenses that arise due to
timing differences.  The Corporation is monitoring the Exposure Draft for potential changes and is
assessing the impact of implementation of the standard on its financial statements.  The IASB has not
set an implementation date for the proposed standard.

(b) Impacts of Amendments to Accounting Standards Issued but not yet Effective

The following amendments have been issued by the IASB but are not yet effective and have not been
early adopted in these consolidated financial statements.  Management has assessed that the expected
impact of adopting these amendments is not significant.

Effective Date January 1, 2024

• Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback (Amendments to IFRS 16 - Leases);
• Disclosures regarding Supplier Finance arrangements (Amendments to IAS 7 - Statement of Cash

Flows and IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures); and
• Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current (Amendments to IAS 1 - Presentation of

Financial Statements).
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6. Property, Plant, and Equipment and Right of Use Assets

Land and 
buildings 

Distribution 
assets

Other 
assets

Work in 
progress 

Sub-
Total 

RoU 
assets Total

Cost 
Balance at January 1, 2022 193 3,959 286 179 4,617 38 4,655 
Reclassifications 3 (20) 17 — — — — 
Additions / transfers 15 276 23 25 339 — 339 
Disposals — (8) (9) — (17) — (17) 
Balance at December 31, 
2022 211 4,207 317 204 4,939 38 4,977 
Additions / transfers 124 384 24 (38) 494 1 495 
Disposals — (12) (11) — (23) (8) (31) 
Balance at December 31, 
2023 335 4,579 330 166 5,410 31 5,441 

Accumulated depreciation
Balance at January 1, 2022 29 694 114 — 837 11 848 
Depreciation 6 128 24 — 158 4 162 
Reclassifications — (2) 2 — — — — 
Disposals — (2) (8) — (10) — (10) 
Balance at December 31, 
2022 35 818 132 — 985 15 1,000 
Depreciation 6 136 25 — 167 5 172 
Disposals — (4) (11) — (15) (8) (23) 
Balance at December 31, 
2023 41 950 146 — 1,137 12 1,149 

Net book value
December 31, 2022 176 3,389 185 204 3,954 23 3,977 
December 31, 2023 294 3,629 184 166 4,273 19 4,292 

Property, Plant and Equipment RoU

Other assets include solar panels, meters, vehicles, furniture and equipment, behind-the-meter distributed 
energy generation resources, computer equipment, and leasehold improvements.  

RoU assets represent the Corporation’s right to use buildings and roof tops over the duration of the lease 
term.  

During the year, borrowing costs of $7 (2022 - $5) were capitalized as part of the cost of PP&E and 
intangible assets.  An average capitalization rate of 4.36% (2022 - 3.64%) was used to determine the 
amount of borrowing costs to be capitalized with respect to the Corporation.  Refer to Note 23.  
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6. Property, Plant, and Equipment and Right of Use Assets (continued)

Reconciliation between the amounts presented on the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and total
additions to property, plant and equipment:

Note 2023 2022
Purchase of property, plant and equipment, cash basis 474 335
Non-cash asset contributions 22 16 — 
Accruals 4 4 
Total additions to property, plant and equipment 494 339 

7. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

(a) Goodwill and intangible assets

Cost or deemed costs
Balance at January 1, 2022 777 4 170 98 22 55  1,126 
Additions — — 12 — 11 6 29 
Write off / Disposals — — (7) (1) — (1) (9)
Balance at December 31, 2022 777 4 175 97 33 60  1,146 
Additions — — 27 — (7) 7 27 
Write off / Disposals — — (5) — (5) — (10) 
Balance at December 31, 2023 777 4 197 97 21 67  1,163 

Accumulated amortization
Balance at January 1, 2022 — — 62 19 — 9 90 
Amortization — — 20 4 — 5 29 
Write off / Disposals — — (7) — — — (7) 
Balance at December 31, 2022 — — 75 23 — 14 112 
Amortization — — 21 3 — 5 29 
Write off / Disposals — — (4) — — — (4) 
Balance at December 31, 2023 — — 92 26 — 19 137 

Net book value
December 31, 2022 777 4 100 74 33 46  1,034 
December 31, 2023 777 4 105 71 21 48  1,026 

Goodwill
Land 
rights

Computer 
software Contributions

Work in 
progress

Other 
assets Total

Other assets include customer relationships, brand and non-compete agreements. 

Borrowing costs capitalized in intangible assets and PP&E during the period is included in Note 6 and 
23. 
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7. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (continued)

(a) Goodwill and intangible assets (continued)

Reconciliation between the amounts presented on the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and total
additions to intangible assets:

2023 2022
Purchase of intangible assets, cash basis 29 25 
Accruals (2) 4
Total additions to intangible assets 27 29 

(b) Impairment testing of goodwill and other indefinite life intangible assets

Goodwill with a carrying amount of $777 (2022 - $777) and land rights with a carrying amount of $4
(2022 - $4) have been allocated to the Corporation’s CGUs.  Carrying value of goodwill and land rights
allocation is as follows:

Goodwill Land rights Brands
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022

AUC 755 755 4 4 — — 
HPS 16 16 — — 2 2 
UA 6 6 — — — — 

The Corporation tested goodwill, land rights and brands for impairment as at September 30, 2023, and 
September 30, 2022.  The impairment test was performed by considering the latest developments and 
economic conditions.  The recoverable amount of goodwill, brands and land rights determined in the 
analysis for both years was greater than the carrying value and no impairment was recorded.  

The recoverable amount is based on the value-in-use.  The value-in-use calculations use cash flow 
projections based on financial projections and extrapolated cash flows using estimated growth rates.

The key assumptions used in the value-in-use calculations include forecast earnings before interest, 
taxes, depreciation, and amortization ("EBITDA"), weighted average cost of capital ("WACC") and a 
terminal growth rate.  The terminal growth rate and WACC rate used for each CGU is as follows:

Terminal growth rate WACC rate
2023 2022 2023 2022

AUC  3.00 %  3.00 %  5.16 %  4.99 %
HPS  2.50 %  2.70 %  14.23 %  21.10 %
UA  3.00 %  3.00 %  21.22 %  18.73 %

Forecast EBITDA is based on expectations of future outcomes considering past experience, adjusted 
for anticipated revenue growth and cost savings.  Revenue growth is projected based on the average 
growth rate, the estimated sales volume and expected price increases for the next five years.

WACC is based on market and equity risk factors for comparable companies.  

The terminal growth rate reflects the rate at which cashflows are expected to grow after five years. 

Management is not aware of any change to the noted key assumptions that would cause a CGU’s 
carrying amount to exceed its recoverable amount.
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8. Restricted Cash

The restricted cash in 2022 represents the amount held in an escrow account, retained from the total
purchase price of HPSI to indemnify the Corporation from future third party claims if any.  On January 4,
2023, the Corporation released the holdback payable to the seller of HPSI upon meeting certain conditions
as set out in the escrow agreement.

9. Other Assets

2023 2022
Current

Inventories 61 40 
Prepaid expenses 18 18 
Other receivable 8 9 

87 67 
Non-current

Investment security 2 — 
Prepaid expenses 2 2 
Investment in joint venture 1 — 

5 2 

On April 13, 2022, the Corporation acquired 21% ownership stake in Global Strategic Mobility Fund LP. with 
a total capital commitment of $7.5 USD over a 10-year period.  The fund is based in the United States and 
is engaged in investment activities in the e-mobility space.  The investment security is carried at fair value 
with changes in fair value recognized in the profit or loss as the Corporation does not have significant 
influence due to a lack of voting rights and an inability to participate in policy making processes.  As at 
December 31, 2023, the Corporation's ownership stake in the fund was 15% (2022 - 15%).

On June 27, 2022, AESI entered into a 50% Joint Venture with Convergent Energy and Power through the 
formation of Alectra Convergent Development LP ("ACD").  On August 22, 2023, ACD was selected by the 
IESO to construct and operate three battery energy storage projects, for an expected total capacity of 
80MW across three sites.

10. Trade and Other Payables

Note 2023 2022
Trade payables - energy purchases 234 235 
Accrued liabilities 118 113 
Due to related parties 11 54 52 
Trade payables - other 47 26 
Customer receivables in credit balances 30 34 
Interest payable 20 17 

503 477 
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11. Related Party Balances and Transactions

(a) Balances and transactions with related parties

Significant related party transactions except for transactions disclosed in Note 12 are summarized
below:

Revenue/
 Deferred Revenue Expenses

Due from 
related parties

Due to 
related parties

City of Barrie 7 — 2 — 
City of Guelph 11 — 1 7 
City of Hamilton 33 1 2 24 
City of Markham 9 1 2 11 
City of Mississauga 19 3 3 — 
City of St. Catharines 5 — 1 — 
City of Vaughan 8 1 1 12 

92 6 12 54 

2023

2022
Revenue/

Deferred Revenue Expenses
Due from 

related parties
Due to 

related parties
City of Barrie 7 — 1 — 
City of Guelph 9 — — 6 
City of Hamilton 32 1 3 24 
City of Markham 7 1 1 9 
City of Mississauga 18 3 3 — 
City of St. Catharines 3 — 1 — 
City of Vaughan 6 1 — 13 

82 6 9 52 

Services provided to related parties include electricity distribution, street lighting, road projects, and 
water and sewage billing.  Expenses incurred include municipal taxes and facilities rental.  There are 
also leases with the Cities of Barrie, Markham, and Vaughan.  Refer to Note 12 for related party loans 
and borrowings.  

The Corporation paid dividends to shareholders during the year.  Refer to Note 16.

(b) Key management personnel compensation

Key management personnel includes the senior leadership team who are directly or indirectly
responsible for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Corporation. Annual 
compensation of key management personnel that is directly attributable to the Corporation is as follows:

Salaries and current employment benefits 16 16 
Employee future benefits 1 1 

17 17 

2023 2022
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12. Loans and Borrowings

2023 2022
Total loans and borrowings 2,612 2,527 
Less:

Short-term debt 375 290 
Current portion of long term-debt 316 — 

Current portion of loans and borrowings 691 290 
Long-term loans and borrowings 1,921 2,237 

(a) Short-term debt

The Corporation meets its short-term liquidity requirements through the issuance of Commercial Paper
("CP") and the use of committed and uncommitted credit facilities.

The CP program has a maximum authorized amount of $700 (2022 - $700) and is supported by the
Corporation’s $700 (2022 - $700) committed credit facility with $100 expansion option subject to mutual
agreement between the Corporation and its lenders.

The $100 (2022 - $100) uncommitted credit facility may be drawn on for working capital and general
corporate purposes.  Interest on drawn amounts under the credit facility would apply based on
Canadian benchmark rates.

Short-term debt at December 31, 2023, and 2022 consist of CP issued under the Corporation's CP
program.  The short-term debt is denominated in Canadian dollars and is issued with varying maturities
of less than one year.  CP issuances bear interest based on the prevailing market conditions at the time
of issuance.  CP issuance at December 31, 2023, was $375 (2022 - $290).

For the year ended December 31, 2023, the average annual outstanding borrowings under the
Corporation's committed revolving credit facility and uncommitted credit facility was $348 (2022 - $336)
with a weighted average interest rate of 4.92% (2022 - 2.39%).  Refer to Note 18(b)(iii).
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12. Loans and Borrowings (continued)

(b) Long-term debt

2023 2022

Debentures1

3.239% Debentures due 2024 150 150 
2.488% Debentures due 2027 675 675 
5.264% Debentures due 2030 65 65 
1.751% Debentures due 2031 300 300 
5.297% Debentures due 2041 210 210 
3.958% Debentures due 2042 200 200 
4.121% Debentures due 2045 30 30 
3.458% Debentures due 2049 200 200 
5.225% Debentures due 2052 250 250 
Less: unamortized transaction costs (9) (9)

2,071 2,071 
Promissory notes from related parties
4.410% Promissory note issued to the City of Vaughan 78 78 
4.410% Promissory note issued to the City of Markham 68 68 
4.410% Promissory note issued to the City of Barrie 20 20 

166 166 

Total long-term debt 2,237 2,237 
Less: Current portion of long-term debt 316 — 
Long-term loans and borrowings 1,921 2,237 
1Debentures issued are senior unsecured debentures.

The debentures rank pari passu with all the Corporation’s other senior unsubordinated and unsecured 
obligations.  Interest expense on these debentures was $74 (2022 - $65).

The debentures are subject to a financial covenant.  The covenant requires that neither the Corporation 
nor any designated subsidiary may incur any funded obligation (other than non-recourse debt and 
intercompany indebtedness) unless the aggregate principal amount of the consolidated funded 
obligations does not exceed 75% of the total consolidated capitalization.  The Corporation was in 
compliance with this covenant at December 31, 2023, and 2022. 

The three promissory notes to the City of Vaughan, the City of Markham and the City of Barrie mature 
on May 31, 2024, and include an option to renew for a twelve-year term followed by two optional ten-
year extensions.  The notes are subordinate to all unsecured debts, liabilities and obligations of the 
Corporation.  Interest expense on these promissory notes was $7 (2022 - $7).  Subsequent to the year 
end, the lenders have opted not to renew the promissory notes for the additional term.   
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12. Loans and Borrowings (continued)

(b) Long-term debt (continued)

The table below summarizes principal repayments on long-term debt due in the next five years and
thereafter as at December 31, 2023.

2024 316 
2027 675 
Thereafter 1,255 

2,246 

13. Contingent Consideration

Contingent consideration represents the Corporation's liability for earnout payments related to its acquisition
of HPSI.  The contingent consideration was dependent on exceeding an agreed upon target earnings level
between the Corporation and the former owner of HPSI.  During the year, the conditions for payout were
met and as a result, payment of $11 was made to the former owner.

14. Other Liabilities

2023 2022
Current

Advance payments 99 62 
Holdback payable 6 5 
Income tax payable 1 4 
Other 1 4 

107 75 
Non-current

Expansion deposits 25 21 
Other 1 1 

26 22 

Advance payments represent amounts received from customers and developers for services that will be 
performed in the future and are recognized in revenue when the performance obligation is satisfied.  

Expansion deposits represent security deposits received from customers, which are expected to be 
returned to the customer upon project completion. 

15. Employee Future Benefits

(a) Multi-employer defined benefit pension plan

The Corporation provides a pension plan for its employees, except those in UA and HPSI, through
OMERS.  The plan is a multi-employer, contributory defined benefit pension plan with equal
contributions by the Corporation and its employees.  During the year ended December 31, 2023, the
Corporation made employer contributions of $19 (2022 - $19) to OMERS.  These contributions have
been recognized as an expense net of the amount capitalized in assets.  The expected payment for
2024 is $22.
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15. Employee Future Benefits (continued)

(a) Multi-employer defined benefit pension plan (continued)

As at December 31, 2022, and subject to the estimates, assumptions and valuations of OMERS, the
plan obligations are 95% (2021 - 97%) funded by its assets.  OMERS has a strategy to return the plan
to a fully funded position.  The Corporation is not able to assess the implications, if any, of this strategy
or of the withdrawal of other participating entities from the OMERS plan on its future contributions.

(b) Non-pension defined benefit plans

The Corporation, excluding UA and HPSI, provides certain unfunded health, dental and life insurance
benefits on behalf of its retired employees.  These benefits are provided through group defined benefit
plans.  There are four defined benefit plans.  Independent actuarial valuations of the plans were
performed as at December 31, 2022.  The group defined benefit plans as a whole provide benefits to
eligible retirees of the Corporation.

Information about the group unfunded defined benefit plan and changes in the present value of the
aggregate unfunded defined benefit obligation and the aggregate accrued benefit liability are as follows:

Defined benefit obligation at January 1 71 100 
Benefit cost recognized in net income:

Current service costs 1 3 
Interest expense 3 3 

Benefit cost recognized in net income 4 6 
Amounts recognized in other comprehensive income:

Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation 3 (32) 
Amounts recognized in other comprehensive income 3 (32) 
Payments from the plans (3) (3)
Defined benefit obligation at December 31 75 71 

2023 2022

The main actuarial assumptions underlying the valuation are as follows: 

Discount rate  4.60 %  5.00 %
Medical benefits costs escalation  4.90 %  4.70 %
Dental benefits costs escalation  5.10 %  4.90 %

2023 2022
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15. Employee Future Benefits (continued)

(c) Sensitivity analysis

The approximate effect on the defined benefit obligation if the main actuarial assumptions underlying
the valuation increased or decreased by:

2023 2022
Discount rate

1% increase (9) (8)
1% decrease 11  10

Medical and dental benefits costs escalation
1% increase 9 7 
1% decrease (7) (6)

16. Share Capital

The Corporation's authorized share capital is comprised of an unlimited number of Class A through G voting
common shares, and an unlimited number of Class S non-voting shares, all of which are without nominal or
par value as follows:

Authorized
Unlimited Class A through G common 
shares

Issued and outstanding
Class A common shares 2,149,000 206 2,149,000 206 
Class B common shares 1,573,000 146 1,573,000 146 
Class C common shares 878,000 74 878,000 74 
Class D common shares 3,100,000 361 3,100,000 361 
Class E common shares 1,815,000 91 1,815,000 91 
Class F common shares 485,000 32 485,000 32 
Class G common shares 485,000 43 485,000 43 

Total common shares 10,485,000 953 10,485,000 953 
Authorized

Unlimited Class S shares
Issued and paid

Class S shares 99,999 37 99,999 39 
Total Class S shares 99,999 37 99,999 39 
Total share capital 10,584,999 990 10,584,999 992 
An unlimited number of Class A through C special shares have been authorized but not issued.

2023 2022
Number of 

Shares Amount
Number of 

Shares Amount
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16. Share Capital (continued)

Each class of shares relates to the common shares issued to each shareholder as follows:

• Class A common shares have been issued to Vaughan Holdings Inc.
• Class B common shares have been issued to Markham Enterprise Corporation
• Class C common shares have been issued to Barrie Hydro Holdings Inc.
• Class D common shares have been issued to Enersource Corporation
• Class E common shares have been issued to Hamilton Utilities Corporation
• Class F common shares have been issued to St Catharines Hydro Inc.
• Class G common shares have been issued to Guelph Municipal Holdings Inc.
• Class S non-voting common shares have been issued to Vaughan Holdings Inc., Markham Enterprise

Corporation, and Barrie Hydro Holdings Inc.

During the year, the Board of Directors approved a return of capital to the Class S shareholders in the 
amount of $2 (2022 - $2) in accordance with the Alectra Dividend Policy incorporated as Schedule C to its 
Unanimous Shareholders' Agreement.  

Dividends on the common shares and Class S shares of the Corporation may be approved by the Board of 
Directors through a resolution.  

During the year, the Corporation declared and paid dividends as follows: 

• Common share dividends aggregating $76 or $7.31 per share (2022 - $95 or $9.06 per share); and
• Class S share dividends aggregating $2 or $15.04 per share (2022 - $1 or $14.32 per share).

The Class S dividends, other than return of capital, are subject to Part VI.1 tax under the Income Tax Act 
(Canada) at a rate of 25% based on the amount of dividend paid.  The Corporation is also eligible for a 
corresponding deduction equal to a specified multiple of the dividend.  The deduction does not fully offset 
the Part VI.1 tax, resulting in a net effective tax rate of 1.8% on the Class S share dividends to the former 
PowerStream Shareholders.  

Subsequent to the year end, on March 1, 2024, the Corporation declared a dividend in the amount of $34 
and $1, payable to common shareholders and Class S shareholders, respectively.  The Corporation has 
also declared a return of capital in the amount of $1, payable to Class S shareholders.  

17. Lease Obligations

The Corporation leases assets including properties for its various offices and operation centre, building
rooftops for installing and operating solar panels projects, vehicles, and equipment.  Property leases which
include both land and building elements, of which the land portion does not qualify as a lease is not
included in the lease liability.  Refer to Note 6.  The Corporation expensed the land portion of the operations
centre lease.

The Corporation has different lease terms and bargain purchase options at the end of lease term for
different property leases.  The Corporation has assessed that it is not likely to exercise the purchase
options.  For property and building rooftop leases that includes extension options, the Corporation has
assessed that it is not likely to exercise these options and is not included in the lease liability.

The Corporation leases vehicles for qualifying employees with a standard lease term of three years.  The
Corporation does not purchase or guarantee the value of leased vehicles.
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17. Lease Obligations (continued)

The contractual undiscounted cash flows for lease obligations are as follows:

2023 2022
Less than one year 4 6 
Between one and five years 13 13 
More than five years 16 19 
Total undiscounted lease obligations 33 38 

2023 2022
Amounts recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Income and 
Comprehensive Income

Interest on lease obligations 1 1 
Variable lease payments and non-lease components not included in the 
measurement of lease obligations 1 2 

2023 2022
Amounts recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Payments for the principal portion included within financing activities 5 6 
Payments for the interest portion included within financing activities 1 2 
Variable lease payments included within operating activities 1 2 

Total cash outflow for leases 7 10 

18. Financial Instruments and Risk Management

(a) Fair value of financial instruments

The carrying amount of cash (including restricted cash), trade and other receivables, customer
deposits, trade and other payables, short-term debt and current portion of long-term debt approximates
fair value because of the short maturity of these instruments.  The fair value of the Corporation's long-
term borrowings is $1,861 (2022 - $2,086).
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18. Financial Instruments and Risk Management (continued)

(a) Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

2023 2022
Maturity 

Date
Carrying

 Value1
Fair 

Value2
Carrying

 Value1
Fair

Value2

Loans and borrowings
 Promissory notes issued in 2002 2024 — — 166 165 
 Debentures issued in 2010 2030 65 69 65 67 
 Debentures issued in 2011 2041 210 229 210 219 
 Debentures issued in 2012 2042 200 186 200 176 
 Debentures issued in 2014 2024 — — 150 145 
 Debentures issued in 2015 2045 30 28 30 26 
 Debentures issued in 2017 2027 675 640 675 624 
 Debentures issued in 2019 2049 200 170 200 158 
 Debentures issued in 2021 2031 300 256 300 242 
 Debentures issued in 2022 2052 250 283 250 264 

Total loans and borrowings - long-term portion 1,930 1,861 2,246 2,086 
Less: unamortized transaction costs (9) — (9) —

1,921 1,861 2,237 2,086 
1 The carrying value of long-term debt represents the par value of the notes and debentures.
2 The fair value of long-term debt is based on unadjusted year-end market prices for the same or similar debt of 

the same remaining maturities. 

The following table provides a summary of the Corporation's financial instruments and the associated 
fair values as at December 31, 2023, and 2022:

2023
Notes Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets
Investment security 9 2 — 2 

Financial liabilities
Long-term loans and borrowings 12 1,861 — 1,861 

2022
Notes Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial liabilities
Contingent consideration payable 13 — 11 11 
Long-term loans and borrowings 12 2,086 — 2,086 
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18. Financial Instruments and Risk Management (continued)

(b) Financial risks

The risks associated with the Corporation's financial instruments and policies for managing these risks
are described below:

(i) Credit risk

The Corporation's primary source of credit risk to its trade and other receivables results from
customers failing to discharge their payment obligations for electricity consumed and billed, as they
come due.

The carrying amount of trade and other receivables is reduced, to the extent deemed necessary by
management's judgment, through the use of ECLs with the amount of such during the year
recognized in net income.  Subsequent recoveries of trade and other receivables previously
recorded as impaired are credited to net income.

The Corporation considers current economic and credit conditions to determine the ECL allowance
of its trade and other receivable balances.  During the years ended December 31, 2023, and 2022,
given the uncertainty caused by high inflation and interest rate increases, management revised the
estimates and judgments used in the preparation of the ECL allowance on its trade and other
receivable balances, which were subject to a higher degree of estimation uncertainty.  This includes
disaggregating the customer base into commercial and residential customers and applying
provision rates based on recent and evolving trends for customer collections and current and
forecasted economic and other conditions.  The Corporation has further segmented customers that
are at a higher risk of payment default and have applied higher provision rates to their aged
balances.

As at December 31, 2023, and 2022, there was no significant concentration of credit risk with
respect to any financial assets.

Trade and other receivables and respective aging are as follows:

Trade receivables 360 334 
Unbilled revenue 292 275 
Due from related parties 11 12 9 
Other 12 11 

676 629 
Less: expected credit losses (34) (43)
Total trade and other receivables, net 642 586 

Less than 30 days 597 547 
30 - 60 days 18 20 
61 - 90 days 13 15 
Greater than 90 days 48 47 

676 629 
Less: expected credit losses (34) (43)
Total trade and other receivables, net 642 586 

Note 2023 2022
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18. Financial Instruments and Risk Management (continued)

(b) Financial risks (continued)

(i) Credit risk (continued)

Balance, January 1, 2022 (45) 
Additional provision (12) 
Write-offs 14 
Balance, December 31, 2022 (43) 
Additional provision (7) 
Write-offs 16 
Balance, December 31, 2023 (34) 

Expected credit losses

ECLs are sensitive to the inputs used in internally developed models, the macroeconomic variables 
in the forward-looking forecasts, and other factors considered when applying judgments.  A 1% 
increase or decrease in these inputs, assumptions, and judgments would not have significant effect 
on the assessment of credit risk and the measurement of ECLs.

(ii) Interest rate risk

The Corporation is exposed to fluctuations in interest rates for the valuation of its post-employment
benefit obligations (Note 15).  The Corporation is also exposed to short-term interest rate risk on
short-term debt under its credit facility and CP program (Note 12).  The Corporation manages
interest rate risk by monitoring its mix of fixed and floating rate instruments and taking action as
necessary to maintain an appropriate balance.

As at December 31, 2023, in addition to the valuation of its post-employment benefit obligations,
the Corporation was exposed to interest rate risk predominately from short-term debt under its CP
Program and customer deposits liability, while most of its remaining obligations were either non-
interest bearing or bearing fixed interest rates, and its financial assets were predominately short-
term in nature and primarily non-interest bearing.  Note 12

The Corporation estimates that a 1% increase in short-term interest rates, with all other variables
held constant, would result in an increase of approximately $4 (2022 - $3) to annual finance costs.
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18. Financial Instruments and Risk Management (continued)

(b) Financial risks (continued)

(iii)  Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk associated with the Corporation's inability to meet its financial obligations as
they fall due.  Liquidity risk associated with financial liabilities using undiscounted cash flows is as
follows:

Trade and other payables 503 — — 503 
Short-term debt 375 — — 375 
Customer deposits liability 58 — — 58 
Other liabilities 106 26 — 132 
4.410% Promissory note due 2024 81 — — 81 
4.410% Promissory note due 2024 70 — — 70 
4.410% Promissory note due 2024 21 — — 21 
3.239% Debentures due 2024 155 — — 155 
2.488% Debentures due 2027 17 717 — 734 
5.264% Debentures due 2030 3 14 72 89 
1.751% Debentures due 2031 5 21 313 339 
5.297% Debentures due 2041 11 44 349 404 
3.958% Debentures due 2042 8 32 311 351 
4.121% Debentures due 2045 1 5 51 57 
3.458% Debentures due 2049 7 28 342 377 
5.225% Debentures due 2052 13 52 564 629 
Lease obligations 4 13 16 33 

1,438 952 2,018 4,408 
The balances for loans and borrowings, and lease obligations include both principal and interest.

2023

Due within 
1 year

Due between 
1 and 5 

years
Due past 

5 years Total
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18. Financial Instruments and Risk Management (continued)

(b) Financial risks (continued)

(iii)  Liquidity risk (continued)

2022

Due within 
1 year

Due between 
1 and 5 

years
Due past 

5 years Total
Trade and other payables 477 — — 477 
Short-term debt 290 — — 290 
Customer deposits liability 58 — — 58 
Contingent consideration 11 — — 11 
Other liabilities 71 22 — 93 
4.410% Promissory note due 2024 4 80 — 84 
4.410% Promissory note due 2024 3 70 — 73 
4.410% Promissory note due 2024 1 21 — 22 
3.239% Debentures due 2024 5 155 — 160 
2.488% Debentures due 2027 17 734 — 751 
5.264% Debentures due 2030 3 14 75 92 
1.751% Debentures due 2031 5 21 318 344 
5.297% Debentures due 2041 11 44 360 415 
3.958% Debentures due 2042 8 32 319 359 
4.121% Debentures due 2045 1 5 52 58 
3.458% Debentures due 2049 7 27 349 383 
5.225% Debentures due 2052 13 52 577 642 
Lease obligations 6 13 19 38 

991 1,290 2,069 4,350 
The balances for loans and borrowings, and lease obligations include both principal and interest.

The Corporation monitors its liquidity risk to ensure access to sufficient funds to meet its operational 
and investment requirements.  The Corporation's objective is to ensure that sufficient liquidity is on 
hand to meet obligations as they fall due while minimizing interest rate exposure and cost.  The 
Corporation monitors cash balances to ensure that sufficient levels of liquidity are on hand to meet 
financial obligations as they come due.  The Corporation has the following sources of liquidity under 
which it may access financial capital from time to time: 

• $1,000 in aggregate revolving unsecured credit facilities comprising: (i) $700 committed
revolving facility with four banks maturing September 29, 2027 ("Revolving Facility"); (ii) $100
uncommitted facility with a bank which is callable by the bank; and (iii) an additional credit
facility to support Letters of Credit of up to $200.

• The committed facility is also used to support outstanding commitments under the CP program
by way of same day market rate advances.

• Issuance of senior unsecured debentures with various maturity dates under established Trust
Indentures.
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18. Financial Instruments and Risk Management (continued)

(b) Financial risks (continued)

(iv)  Currency risk

The Corporation’s transactions are mainly carried out in $CAD which is the functional currency of
the Corporation.  Exposure to currency exchange risk arises from $USD denominated cash and
investment security balances where there is a mismatch between the currencies in which revenue,
purchases, receivables, payables and cash balances are denominated in the functional currency of
the Corporation.  To mitigate the Corporation’s exposure to foreign currency risk, non-$CAD cash
flows are monitored in accordance with the Corporation’s risk management policies.

Included in the consolidated financial statements captions noted below are significant $USD
denominated balances that exposes the Corporation to currency risk:

2023 2022
USD USD

Trade receivables 15 15 
Cash 5 2 
Trade payables 1 1 
Investment security 1 — 

22 18 

A 1% increase or decrease in the $USD to $CAD exchange rate would not have a material impact 
on the Corporation's consolidated financial statements.

19. Capital Structure

The main objectives of the Corporation when managing financial capital are to:

• ensure ongoing cost-effective access to financial capital and to provide adequate investment in support
of its regulated electricity distribution and other businesses;

• comply with covenants within its financial instruments;
• prudently manage its capital structure, as it relates to maintaining a high level of creditworthiness;
• recover financing charges permitted by the OEB on its regulated electricity distribution business; and
• deliver reasonable returns on the investments of its shareholders.

The Corporation's definition of capital includes: shareholders' equity; short-term debt; and long-term loans 
and borrowings, which includes the current portion of long-term loans and borrowings.  

The OEB regulates the amount of interest on debt and MARE that may be recovered by the Corporation, 
through its electricity distribution rates, in respect of its regulated electricity distribution business.  The OEB 
permits such recoveries based on a deemed capital structure represented by 60% debt and 40% equity. 
The actual capital structure for the Corporation may differ from the OEB deemed structure.  

The Corporation has customary covenants associated with long-term loans and borrowings.  The 
Corporation is in compliance with all credit agreement covenants and limitations associated with its long-
term loans and borrowings (Note 12). 
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20. Revenues

2023 2022
Electricity sales 3,032 3,079 
Distribution revenue 716 620 
Power restoration and industrial services 75 90 
Consulting 27 24 
Amortization and derecognition of capital contributions 23 16 
Sub-metering and metering services 16 14 
Solar generation 15 16 
Regulatory service charges 14 17 
Water and wastewater billing and customer charges 12 11 
Street lighting 10 8 
Pole and other rental income 6 6 
CDM performance incentive revenue 2 — 
Other 8 3 

3,956 3,904 

Energy sales and distribution revenue by customer class are as follows: 

2023 2022
Residential service1 1,354 1,391 
Commercial2 2,159 2,096 
Large users3 235 212 

3,748 3,699 
1 “Residential Service” means a service that is for domestic or household purposes, including single family or 
individually metered multi-family units and seasonal occupancy.
2 “Commercial” means a service supplied to premises other than those receiving “Residential Service” and “Large 
Users” and typically includes small businesses and bulk-metered multi-unit residential establishments.  This service is 
provided to customers with a monthly peak demand of less than 5,000 kW averaged over a 12-month period.
3 “Large Users” means a service provided to a customer with a monthly peak demand of 5,000 kW or greater averaged 
over a 12-month period.
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21. Operating Expenses

Labour 227 221 
Contract and consulting 75 67 
General and administrative 32 30 
Repairs and maintenance 20 20 
Information and technology 18 16 
Business taxes and fees 11 10 
Provision for ECL 7 12 
Facility expenses 5 5 
Other 2 6 

397 387 

2023 2022

22. Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue at January 1 607 552 
Capital contributions received 124 71 
Non-cash asset contributions 6 16 — 
Amortization and derecognition 20 (23) (16)
Deferred revenue at December 31 724 607 
Less: Current portion of deferred revenue 22 19 
Non-current portion of deferred revenue 702 588 

Notes 2023 2022

Reconciliation between the amounts presented on the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and total 
additions to customer contributions:

2023 2022
Capital contributions, cash basis 116 71 
Accruals 8 — 
Total capital contributions received 124 71 

23. Net Finance Costs

Notes 2023 2022
Finance costs

Interest on long-term debt 12 81 72 
Interest on short-term debt 12 17 8 
Other interest 10 6 
Less: capitalized interest 6 (7) (5)

Total finance costs 101 81 
Interest income 5 2 

96 79 
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24. Income Taxes

(a) Income tax expense

Income tax expense recognized in net income comprise the following:

2023 2022

Current tax expense 16 19 
Deferred tax expense 38 — 
Income tax expense 54 19 

Income taxes paid and refunded during the year were $21 (2022 - $37) and $7 (2022 - $3), respectively. 

(b) Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Income tax expense differs from the amount that would have been recorded using the combined
Canadian federal and provincial statutory income tax rates.  The reconciliation between the statutory
and effective tax rates is as follows:

2023 2022
Income before taxes 200 59 
Statutory Canadian federal and provincial income tax rates  26.5 %  26.5 %
Expected tax provision on income at statutory rates 53 16 
Decrease in income taxes resulting from:

Permanent differences — 4 
Adjustments in respect of prior years — (1) 
Unrecognized deferred tax assets 1 — 

Total income tax expense 54 19 
Effective income tax rate  27.0%  32.2 %

The statutory income tax rate for the current year comprises a combined 15% (2022 - 15%) federal 
corporate tax rate and 11.5% (2022 - 11.5%) Ontario corporate tax rate.  Certain subsidiaries of the 
Corporation are also subject to taxation in the provinces of New Brunswick 14% (2022 - 14%) and 
Quebec 11.5% (2022 - 11.5%).  
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24. Income Taxes (continued)

(c) Deferred tax balances

Net deferred tax assets and liabilities consist of the following:

 Deferred tax assets
Property, plant and equipment, RoU and 
intangible assets (4) (1) — (5) 
Non-capital loss carryforwards 6 2 — 8 
Non-deductible reserves 1 — — 1 

3 1 — 4 

 Deferred tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipment, RoU and 
intangible assets 175 27 — 202 
Transaction costs of loans and 
borrowings 2 — — 2 
Non-capital loss carryforwards (2) 2 — — 
Tax credit carryovers (6) — — (6) 
Non-deductible reserves (1) — — (1) 
Energy variances (42) 10 — (32) 
Employee future benefits (19) — — (19) 

107 39 — 146 

January 1, 
2023

Recognized 
in net 

income
Recognized 

in OCI
December 31, 

2023

January 1, 
2022

Recognized 
in net 

income
Recognized 

in OCI
December 31, 

2022
 Deferred tax assets

Property, plant and equipment, RoU and 
intangible assets (4) — — (4) 
Non-capital loss carryforwards 5 1 — 6 
Non-deductible reserves 1 — — 1 

2 1 — 3 

 Deferred tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipment, RoU and 
intangible assets 153 22 — 175 
Transaction costs of loans and 
borrowings 2 — — 2 
Non-capital loss carryforwards (3) 1 — (2) 
Non-deductible reserves (4) 3 — (1) 
Tax credit carryovers (7) 1 — (6) 
Energy variances (18) (24) — (42) 
Employee future benefits (26) (2) 9 (19) 

97 1 9 107 
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Trade and other receivables (47) (18)
Other assets (18) (17)
Trade and other payables 29 7 
Other liabilities 30 13 
Customer deposits liability — 7 
Contingent consideration (11) —

(17) (8)

2023 2022

26. Financing Activities Reconciliation

Summary of changes in liabilities arising from financing activities:

Notes
January 1, 

2023
Cash 
inflow

Cash 
outflow 

Non-cash 
changes

December 31, 
2023

Short-term debt 12 290 11,758 (11,673) — 375 
Long-term debt 12 2,237 — — — 2,237 
Lease obligations 17 29 — (5) 1 25 
Interest receivable — 5 — (5) —
Interest payable 10 17 — (105) 108 20
Share capital 16 992 — (2) — 990 
Dividend payable 16 — — (78) 78 — 

3,565 11,763 (11,863) 182 3,647 

Notes
January 1, 

2022
Cash 
inflow

Cash 
outflow 

Non-cash 
changes

December 31, 
2022

Short-term debt 12 195 11,983 (11,888) — 290 
Long-term debt 12 2,137 248 (150) 2 2,237 
Lease obligations 17 35 — (6) — 29 
Interest receivable — 2 — (2) —
Interest payable 10 16 — (85) 86 17
Share capital 16 994 — (2) — 992 
Dividend payable 16 — — (96) 96 — 

3,377 12,233 (12,227) 182 3,565 
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27. Commitments, Contingencies, and Guarantees

(a) Commitments

(i) Leases

Refer to Note 17 for details on lease commitments.

(ii) Security with IESO

Entities that purchase electricity in Ontario through the IESO are required to post security to
mitigate its risk of their default on their expected activity in the market.  The IESO could draw on this
security if the Corporation fails to make the payment required on a default notice issued by the
IESO.  The Corporation has posted a letter of credit as security in the amount of $33 (2022 - $33).

The Corporation has posted letters of credit in the favour of IESO as security for participation in the
battery energy storage projects as a part of IESO's long term energy capacity plan, in the amount of
$13 (2022 - $nil).  Refer to Note 9 for details.

(iii) Unrecognized contractual commitments

As at December 31, 2023, the Corporation's commitments for capital expenditures contracted for
but not recognized as liabilities, were $336 (2022 - $266).  Included within the commitments for
capital expenditures, are amounts for property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, and financial
investments.  The Corporation's commitments for operating expenditures were $60 (2022 - $59).

(b) Contingencies

(i) Legal claims

The Corporation is subject to legal actions and claims in the normal course of business from
customers, former employees, and other parties.  On an ongoing basis, the Corporation assesses
the likelihood of any adverse judgments or outcomes as well as potential ranges of probable costs
and losses.  A determination of the provision required, if any, for these contingencies is made after
an analysis of each individual claim.  Such provisions are subject to change based on ongoing
assessments or settlements of individual claims, including potential mitigation under the
Corporation's insurance policies or otherwise.  As at December 31, 2023, and 2022, the
Corporation assessed that none of these legal actions and claims are expected to have a material
adverse effect on the Corporation.

(ii) Insurance

The Corporation excluding HPSI, is a member of a reciprocal insurance exchange.  The reciprocal
insurance exchange is a pooling of electricity industry liability insurance risks of many of the sector
participants in Ontario.  All members of the pool are subject to assessment for losses experienced
by the pool, for the years in which they were members, on a pro-rata basis based on the total of
their respective service revenues.  It is anticipated that should such an assessment occur it would
be funded over a period of up to five years.  HPSI is insured through a separate insurer.  As at
December 31, 2023, and 2022, no assessments have been made.
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27. Commitments, Contingencies, and Guarantees (continued)

(c) Guarantees

In the normal course of operations, the Corporation enters into agreements that meet the definition of a
guarantee as follows:

(i) The Corporation has provided indemnities under lease agreements for the use of certain operating
facilities.  Under the terms of these agreements, the Corporation agrees to indemnify the
counterparties for various matters including, but not limited to, all liabilities, loss, suits, and
damages arising during, on or after the term of the agreement.  The maximum amount of any
potential future payment cannot be reasonably estimated.

(ii) The Corporation has agreed to indemnify the directors and/or officers of the Corporation for various
matters including, but not limited to, all costs to settle suits or actions due to association with the
Corporation, subject to certain restrictions.  The Corporation has purchased directors' and officers'
liability insurance to mitigate the cost of any potential future suits or actions.  The indemnified period
is not explicitly defined, but it is limited to the period over which the indemnified party served as a
director or officer of the Corporation.  The maximum amount of any potential future payment cannot
be reasonably estimated.

(iii) In the normal course of business, the Corporation has entered into agreements that include
indemnities in favour of counterparties, such as purchase and sale agreements, confidentiality
agreements, engagement letters with advisor's and consultants, outsourcing agreements, leasing
contracts, information technology agreements, and service agreements.  These indemnification
agreements may require the Corporation to compensate counterparties for certain losses incurred
by the counterparties as a result of breaches of agreements such as breaches of representation or
regulations or as a result of litigation claims or statutory sanctions that may be suffered by the
counterparty as a consequence of the transaction.  The terms of these indemnities are not explicitly
defined, and the maximum amount of any potential reimbursement cannot be reasonably
estimated.

The nature of these indemnification agreements prevents the Corporation from making a
reasonable estimate of the maximum exposure due to the difficulties in assessing the amount of
liability, which results from the unpredictability of future events.  Historically, the Corporation has not
made any significant payments under such or similar indemnification agreements and,
consequently no provision has been made in the Statement of Financial Position with respect to
these agreements.  The Corporation is unaware of any breaches that would result in an indemnity
claim against it.
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28. Divisional and Regulatory Information

Alectra Inc., through its subsidiaries, consists primarily of two operating divisions: regulated operations and
competitive operations.  Regulated operations are comprised of Alectra Utilities.  Competitive operations are
comprised of: RFSP; Solar Sunbelt; Eastview Landfill Gas Energy Plant; the Southgate Solar Photovoltaic
Facility; Stone Road Mall Electric Vehicle Charging Station; and AES including its subsidiaries.

The designation of activities to the two operating divisions is based on a combination of regulatory status
and the nature of the products and services provided.  The accounting policies followed by the divisions are
consistent with those described in the summary of material accounting policies.

Financial information that adjusts IFRS results to show the effect of rate regulation is used by the
Corporation's Board of Directors, shareholders, the OEB, as well as management.

Revenue
Distribution revenue 632 84 — 716 
Electricity sales 3,055 (23) —  3,032
Other revenue 40 27 141 208 

3,727 88 141  3,956 
Expenses

Cost of power 3,055 — —  3,055 
Operating expenses 286 10 101 397 
Depreciation and amortization 164 20 17 201 

3,505 30 118  3,653 
Income from operating activities 222 58 23 303 

Net finance costs (83) (9) (4) (96)
Loss on derecognition of property, plant, and equipment 
and intangible assets (3) (3) — (6)
Share of net loss of joint venture — — (1) (1)

Income before income tax 136 46 18 200 
Income tax expense (8) (40) (6) (54)

Net income 128 6 12 146 
Other comprehensive loss

Reclassification to net income, loss on bond forward — — 2 2 
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation (2) (1) — (3) 
Tax impact on remeasurement of defined benefit 
obligation — 1 (1) —

(2) — 1 (1) 
Total comprehensive income 126 6 13 145 

2023

Regulated

Adjustment 
for regulated 

activities
Competitive 

activities Total

ALECTRA INC.
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28. Divisional and Regulatory Information (continued)

Revenue
Distribution revenue 610 10 — 620 
Electricity sales 3,169 (90) —  3,079
Other revenue 42 16 147 205 

3,821 (64) 147  3,904
Expenses

Cost of power 3,169 — —  3,169 
Operating expenses 286 2 99 387 
Depreciation and amortization 158 16 17 191 

3,613 18 116  3,747 
Income from operating activities 208 (82) 31  157

Net finance costs (73) (2) (4) (79)
Loss on derecognition of property, plant, and equipment (5) — (1) (6)
Impairment loss on intangible assets (3) 3 (— — 
Loss on fair value of contingent consideration — — (7) (7)
Impairment loss on investment in associate — — (6) (6)

Income before income tax 127 59 
Income tax expense (11) 

(81) 13
(19) 

Net income 116 (82) 6 40 
Other comprehensive income

Reclassification to net income, loss on bond forward — — 2 2 
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation 19 12 1 32 
Tax impact on remeasurement of defined benefit 
obligation — (8) (1) (9) 

19 4 2 25 
Total comprehensive income 135 (78) 8 65 

2022

Regulated

Adjustment 
for regulated 

activities
Competitive 

activities Total
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28. Divisional and Regulatory Information (continued)

Assets
Current assets

Cash — — 21 21 
Trade and other receivables 600 — 42 642 
Other assets 75 — 12 87 

Total current assets 675 — 75 750 
Non-current assets

Property, plant, and equipment and right of use 
assets 3,395 735 162 4,292 
Goodwill and other intangible assets 943 8 75 1,026 
Promissory notes receivable — — — — 
Regulatory assets 434 (434) — — 
Deferred tax asset — —  4 4 
Other assets 6 — (1) 5

Total non-current assets 4,778 309 240 5,327 
Total assets 5,453 309 315 6,077 
Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity
Current liabilities

Bank indebtedness 15 — (15) —
Trade and other payables 471 — 32 503 
Customer deposits liability 57 — 1 58 
Loans and borrowings 668 — 23 691 
Lease obligations 1 — 1 2 
Deferred revenue — 22 — 22 
Other liabilities 104 — 3 107 

Total current liabilities 1,316 22 45 1,383 
Non-current liabilities

Loans and borrowings 1,746 — 175 1,921 
Deferred revenue — 702 — 702 
Employee future benefits 75 — — 75 
Lease obligations 12 — 11 23 
Regulatory liabilities 94 (94) — — 
Deferred tax liabilities 196 (76) 26 146 
Other liabilities 25 — 1 26 

Total non-current liabilities 2,148 532 213 2,893 
Total liabilities 3,464 554 258 4,276 
Shareholders' equity

Share capital 682 — 308 990 
Contributed surplus 839 (13) (227) 599 
Accumulated other comprehensive income 3 5  (4) 4
Retained earnings 465 (237) (20) 208

Total shareholders' equity 1,989 (245) 57 1,801 
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 5,453 309 315 6,077 

2023

Regulated

Adjustment 
for regulated 

activities
Competitive 

activities Total
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28. Divisional and Regulatory Information (continued)

Assets
Current assets

Cash — — 48 48 
Restricted cash — — 3 3 
Trade and other receivables 548 — 38 586 
Other assets 60 — 7 67 

Total current assets 608 — 96 704 
Non-current assets

Property, plant, and equipment and right of use 
assets 3,197 619 161 3,977 
Goodwill and other intangible assets 947 8 79 1,034 
Regulatory assets 445 (445) — — 
Deferred tax asset — —  3 3 
Other assets 6 — (4) 2

Total non-current assets 4,595 182 239 5,016 
Total assets 5,203 182 335 5,720 
Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity
Current liabilities

Bank indebtedness 2 — (2) —
Trade and other payables 460 — 17 477 
Customer deposits liability 57 — 1 58 
Loans and borrowings 257 — 33 290 
Lease obligations 3 — 1 4 
Deferred revenue — 19 — 19 
Contingent consideration — — 11 11 
Other liabilities 68 — 7 75 

Total current liabilities 847 19 68 934 
Non-current liabilities

Loans and borrowings 2,059 — 178 2,237 
Deferred revenue — 588 — 588 
Employee future benefits 71 — — 71 
Lease obligations 13 — 12 25 
Regulatory liabilities 95 (95) — — 
Deferred tax liabilities 160 (79) 26 107 
Other liabilities 22 — — 22 

Total non-current liabilities 2,420 414 216 3,050 
Total liabilities 3,267 433 284 3,984 
Shareholders' equity

Share capital 683 — 309 992 
Contributed surplus 839 (13) (227) 599 
Accumulated other comprehensive income 5 5  (5) 5
Retained earnings 409 (243) (26) 140

Total shareholders' equity 1,936 (251) 51 1,736 
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 5,203 182 335 5,720 

2022

Regulated

Adjustment 
for regulated 

activities
Competitive 

activities Total
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28. Divisional and Regulatory Information (continued)

Alectra Utilities derecognizes all rate-regulated debit and credit balances that do not qualify for recognition
under IFRS.  The table below presents a summary of rate-regulated debit and credit balances as prescribed
by the OEB irrespective of their recognition under IFRS.

Regulatory Deferral Debit Balances
Deferred income tax asseta 223 187 
Retail settlement variance accounts (RSVA's)b 142 193 
Lost revenues adjustment mechanism variance account (LRAMVA)c 20 26 
Large commercial interval meter recoveryd 16 15 
OEB cost assessments deferrale 12 9 
Collection of account lost revenuef 12 8 
Renewable generation capital and operating cost deferralg 4 4 
Incremental locate costs deferralh 3 — 
Net refund of regulatory balancesi 2 — 
Otherj — 3 

434 445 

Regulatory Deferral Credit Balances
PILs and tax variancek 38 29 
Capitalization policyl 21 14 
Pole rental variance accountm 14 10 
Retail settlement variance accounts (RSVA's)b 12 31 
Re-measurements of post-employment benefitsn 6 9 
Othero,p 3 2 

94 95 

2023 2022

(a) Deferred income taxes are presented as regulatory liabilities or assets and are not expensed through
the Consolidated Statement of Income and Comprehensive Income as is the case under IFRS.

(b) The most significant regulatory activities included in the regulatory adjustments are: retail settlement
variances; the difference between the cost of the electricity commodity and the sales revenue at the
OEB allowed rates.  Specifically, these amounts include variances between the amounts charged by
Hydro One and the IESO for the operation of the electricity markets and grid, as well as various
wholesale market settlement charges and transmission charges as compared to the amount billed to
consumers based on the OEB-approved rates.  Under regulatory accounting, Alectra Utilities would
have adjusted energy sales or purchases for these variances with corresponding assets or liabilities.
Under IFRS, Alectra Utilities recognizes these differences in future periods as an increase or decrease
to distribution revenue, when these differences are settled with customers.

(c) The OEB approved a variance account to record revenues associated with the delivery of Conservation
Demand Management ("CDM") programs.  The variance account tracks the difference between the
results of actual, verified impacts of CDM activities and the level of CDM program activities included in a
distributor's load forecast.  Alectra Utilities may recover or refund this revenue through future distribution
rates.
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28. Divisional and Regulatory Information (continued)

(d) The OEB approved a deferral account to record costs associated with replacing interval meters for its
large commercial customers in order to meet amendments made to its Distribution System Code.
Under IFRS, Alectra Utilities capitalizes or expenses the amounts in the period they were incurred.

(e) The OEB established a variance account for electricity distributors to record any material differences
between OEB cost assessments currently built into rates and cost assessments that will result from the
application of a new cost assessment model effective April 1, 2016.  Under IFRS, Alectra Utilities
recognizes these costs under operating expenses in the period they were incurred.

(f) The OEB approved a deferral account to record the lost revenues related to the administration of the
Collection of Account charge.  In 2020, the OEB mandated that collection of account charges are part of
normal business activities and eliminated any customer charges for this activity.  However, as the
associated revenue was factored into the rate-setting process the established deferral account allows
Alectra Utilities to record the lost revenues for recovery through future distribution rates.

(g) The OEB approved four deferral accounts to record qualifying incremental capital investments,
operating, maintenance and administration expenses, and funding adders related to the connection of
renewable generation or the development of smart grid.  Under IFRS, Alectra Utilities capitalizes or
expenses these items as incurred and recognizes revenue when funding is received.

(h) The OEB established a generic, sector-wide variance account, effective April 1, 2023, to record the
incremental cost of locates resulting from the implementation of Bill 93.  The bill includes amendments
to the Ontario Underground Notification System Act, 2012 imposing a five-business day deadline for
completing standard locate requests and introducing administrative penalties for failing to comply.  The
implementation of the administrative penalty regime has been postponed to April 1, 2024.  Under IFRS,
Alectra Utilities recognizes costs of locates under operating expenses in the period they were incurred.

(i) The OEB approved a control account to record the OEB-approved disposition of deferral and variance
accounts balances as part of the regulatory process.  This account also includes the amounts
recovered (or refunded) in rates through deferral and variance accounts rate riders.  Under IFRS,
Alectra Utilities recognizes deferral and variance accounts rate riders as an increase or decrease to
distribution.

(j) The OEB requires Alectra Utilities to accrue interest on regulatory assets and liabilities balances.  Under
IFRS, Alectra Utilities recognizes the net interest on these balances in future periods as an increase or
decrease to distribution revenue once approved for recovery or refund by the OEB.

(k) The OEB requires utilities to record the impact of any differences that result from a legislative or
regulatory change to the tax rates or rules that are not incorporated in the distributor’s rates.  On June
21, 2019, Bill C-97, the Budget Implementation Act, 2019, No. 1, was given Royal Assent, which
introduced the Accelerated Investment Incentive (“AII”) program.  This program provides for a first-year
increase in capital cost allowance (CCA) deductions on eligible capital assets acquired after November
20, 2018.  On June 23, 2022, Bill C-19, Budget Implementation Act, 2022, No. 1, was given Royal
Asset.  Bill C-19 implements new CCA immediate expensing rules, up to a maximum of $1.5MM, on
eligible capital assets acquired after April 19, 2021, and available for use before January 1, 2024.
Alectra Utilities has recorded the revenue related to the CCA tax rule changes to be refunded through
future distribution rates.

(l) The OEB approved four variance accounts to record the cumulative difference between the PP&E
calculated using pre-merger capitalization policies and the PP&E calculated using Alectra Utilities'
capitalization policy.  Under IFRS, Alectra Utilities recognizes these differences as an increase or
decrease to distribution revenue and will recover or refund these differences through future distribution
rates.

ALECTRA INC.
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28. Divisional and Regulatory Information (continued)

(m) The OEB approved a new pole attachment revenue variance account to record the difference between
pole attachment revenue at the prior rate of $22.35 per pole, and pole attachment revenue based on
the updated rate as set by the OEB.  Effective January 1, 2023, the new pole attachment charge is set
at $36.05 per pole based on the OEB's decision issued on November 3, 2022.  Under IFRS, Alectra
Utilities recognizes the revenue based on the effective rate in the period the revenue was earned.

(n) The OEB approved a deferral account for PowerStream, Enersource and Guelph rate zones to record
any re-measurements of the post-employment net defined liability including actuarial gains or losses.
Under IFRS, Alectra Utilities recognizes any re-measurements of the post-employment net defined
liability in other comprehensive income.

(o) The OEB requires Alectra Utilities to record eligible incremental capital investments subject to the
assets being used and useful, accumulated amortization and revenues collected through rate riders
related to incremental capital projects approved by the OEB.  Under IFRS, Alectra Utilities capitalizes or
expenses these items as incurred and recognizes revenue in the period it was earned.

(p) On March 25, 2020, the OEB established a deferral account for distributors to track incremental costs
and lost revenues arising from the COVID-19 pandemic.  On June 17, 2021, the OEB issued the Report
of the Ontario Energy Board: Regulatory Treatment of Impacts Arising from the COVID-19 Emergency
(the “Report”).  In the Report, the OEB determined that recovery of any balances recorded in the
Account should be subject to evidence that any costs arising from the pandemic are reasonable and
necessary for the utility to maintain its opportunity to earn a fair return over the long run.  The Report
outlines two categories of costs eligible for recovery: an “Exceptional Pool”, at 100% recovery rate; and
a “Discretionary Pool”, at 50% recovery rate.  The Exceptional Pool of costs are defined as any
prudently incurred and material costs necessary to comply with government or OEB actions or orders.
This relief may be sought if utilities have not earned greater than 300 basis points (“bps”) over the
regulated Return on Equity (“ROE”).  For all other costs (i.e., the Discretionary Pool), a ‘means’ test
based on a utility’s achieved ROE compared to the OEB-approved ROE less 300 bps will be used to
measure the need for cost recovery.  Costs eligible for future recovery may include incremental bad
debt expense, late payment charges waived, and expenses incurred on various COVID-19 relief
programs.

Alectra Utilities has not deferred any incremental costs or lost revenues arising from the COVID-19
pandemic due to the uncertainty of recovery.  Alectra Utilities has not deferred any assets.  The
recovery of any potential COVID-19 related impacts may be included in a future rate application.

Future regulatory accounting treatments prescribed by the OEB and government policy changes may
affect the electricity distribution rates charged and recoverable costs permitted by the OEB.  Therefore,
there is a risk that the timing and amount of recovery or settlement of amounts included in the
adjustment for regulatory activities could be significantly different from the amounts that are eventually
recovered or settled through distribution rates in the future.
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GLOSSARY 
The following acronyms and abbreviations are used in this document.

ACD Alectra Convergent Development LP IDR Issuer Default Rating

AES Alectra Energy Solutions Inc. IESO Independent Electricity System Operator

AESI Alectra Energy Services Inc. IFRS International Financial Reporting Standards

AFFO Adjusted Funds from Operations IR Incentive Rate

Alectra 
Utilities

Alectra Utilities Corporation kWh Kilowatt-hour

AMSP Alectra Microgrid Master Limited Partnership LDC Local Distribution Company

APSI Alectra Power Services Inc. LPC Late Payment Charge

CC Customer Contributions MD&A Management Discussion and Analysis

CC&B Customer Care and Billing MIFRS Modified International Financial Reporting Standards

CDM Conservation and Demand Management MW Megawatt

CP Commercial Paper OEB Ontario Energy Board

DBRS Dominion Bond Rating Service OEBA Ontario Energy Board Act

DER Distributed Energy Resource OEFC Ontario Electricity Finance Corporation

DSC Distribution System Code PP&E Property, Plant and Equipment

EBITDA Earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation, and 
amortization

PWU Power Workers’ Union

ECL Expected Credit Loss ROE Return on Equity

ERM Enterprise Risk Management RoU Right of Use

ESG Environmental, Social and Corporate Governance RRF Renewed Regulatory Framework for Electricity 
Distributors

GA Global Adjustment SA System Access

GHG Greenhouse Gas SAIDI System Average Interruption Duration Index

GP General Plant SAIFI System Average Interruption Frequency Index

HNE Holland New England SCADA Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition

HPSI Holland Power Services Inc. SP Spare Parts

HPS HPS Holdings Inc. SR System Renewal

IAS International Accounting Standards SS System Service

IASB International Accounting Standards Board UA Util-Assist Inc.

IBEW International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers WMS Wholesale Market Service

ICI Industrial, Commercial and Institutional YoY Year over Year

ICM Incremental Capital Module

LEGEND:
Higher Lower Lower Higher

Revenue é ê Assets ê é

Expenses é ê Liabilities ê é
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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS AND INFORMATION 

The oral and written public communications of Alectra Inc. ("the Corporation"), including this document, 
often contain forward-looking statements that are based on current expectations, estimates, forecasts 
and projections about the business and the industry in which the Corporation operates, and include 
beliefs and assumptions made by the management of the Corporation.  Such statements include, but are 
not limited to: 

• Statements about strategy, including strategic objectives; 
• Statements related to economic conditions; 
• Statements regarding liquidity and capital resources and operational requirements; 
• Statements regarding credit facilities and other sources of corporate liquidity; 
• Statements regarding ongoing and planned projects and/or initiatives including the expected 

results of these projects and/or initiatives and their completion dates; 
• Statements regarding expected future capital and development expenditures, the timing of these 

expenditures and investment plans; 
• Statements regarding contractual obligations and other commercial commitments; 
• Statements related to the Ontario Energy Board ("OEB"); 
• Statements regarding future post-retirement benefit contributions, and actuarial valuations; 
• Statements related to the outlook and approach of the Corporation to distribution sector 

rationalization;
• The estimated impact of changes in the forecasted long-term Government of Canada bond yield 

(used in determining the regulated rate of return) on the results of operations; 
• Expectations regarding financing activities; and 
• Expectations regarding the recoverability of large capital expenditures.

Words such as “expect”, “anticipate”, “intend”, “attempt”, “may”, “plan”, “will”, “believe”, “seek”, “estimate”, 
“goal”, “aim”, “target”, and variations of such words and similar expressions are intended to identify such 
forward-looking statements.  These statements are not guarantees of future performance and involve 
assumptions, risks and uncertainties that are difficult to predict.  Therefore, actual outcomes and results 
may differ materially from what is expressed, implied or forecasted in such forward-looking statements. 

The Corporation does not intend, and disclaims any obligation, to update any forward-looking statements, 
except as required by law.  These forward-looking statements are based on a variety of factors and 
assumptions including, but not limited to the following: 

• Unforeseen changes in the legislative and operating framework for Ontario’s electricity market;
• Decisions from the OEB and other regulatory bodies concerning outstanding rate and other 

applications; 
• Delays in obtaining required approvals; 
• Unforeseen changes in rate orders or rate structures; 
• A stable regulatory environment; 
• Unexpected changes in environmental regulation; and
• Unforeseen significant events occurring outside the ordinary course of business. 

These assumptions are based on information currently available to the Corporation, including information 
obtained from third-party sources.  Actual results may significantly differ from those predicted by such 
forward-looking statements. 
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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS AND INFORMATION (continued)

Readers are cautioned that the above list of factors is not exhaustive.  Some of these and other factors 
are discussed in more detail in the section “Risk Management and Risks” in this Management Discussion 
and Analysis ("MD&A").  In addition, the Corporation cautions the reader that information provided in this 
MD&A regarding the Corporation’s outlook on certain matters, including future expenditures, is provided 
in order to give context to the nature of some of the Corporation’s future plans and may not be 
appropriate for other purposes.
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INTRODUCTION

The following discussion and analysis of the consolidated financial condition and results of operations of 
the Corporation should be read together with its Consolidated Financial Statements and accompanying 
notes for the year ended December 31, 2023, (the “Consolidated Financial Statements”). 

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial 
Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board ("IASB") and in 
effect at December 31, 2023.  All dollar amounts in the tables are in millions of Canadian dollars, which 
are presented in whole numbers. 

CORPORATE OVERVIEW

* On January 1, 2023, HPS Holdings Inc. ("HPS") amalgamated under the provisions of the Business Corporations Act (New Brunswick) with Holland Power Services
Inc. to form Holland Power Services Inc. 

Alectra Inc. is indirectly owned through holding companies by eight shareholders: the City of Barrie; the 
City of Hamilton; the City of Markham; the City of Mississauga; the City of St. Catharines; the City of 
Vaughan; the City of Guelph; and BPC Energy Corporation.

Vision and Strategic Intent

The Corporation's goal is to be a leading distribution and integrated energy solutions provider, creating a 
future where people, businesses, and communities will benefit from energy's full potential.  The traditional 
centralized and unidirectional electricity system of the past is now transforming into one that is much 
more customer-focused, distributed, and integrated. 

Responding in part to the profound transformation that the electricity sector is experiencing, and the risks 
and opportunities it creates, in 2020, the Corporation evolved its strategy beyond the initial merger 
transaction and integration.  "Strategy 2.0" builds upon the Corporation’s integration and synergy 

ALECTRA INC.
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successes achieved to date.  The ability to prepare for and adapt to changing conditions as well as adapt 
to transformation is essential to achieving the objectives of Strategy 2.0.

"Strategy 2.0" was designed to be a natural evolution from the initial strategy focusing on three core 
strategic pillars:

• Customer (Experience);
◦ Improving service, building

stronger customer relationships
and understanding of their needs,
and creating a digital experience

• Grid (Modernization);
◦ Adapting to the news of the

future, while ensuring reliability for
today, a digital grid

• Growth (Enterprise).
◦ Seeking new opportunities in

distribution and energy solutions

These core strategic pillars are intertwined and supported by three enabling strategies, culture and 
transformation, advocacy and financing, which will provide Strategy 2.0 with greater reliability and 
resiliency.

As a sustainable company, the Corporation is committed to meeting the needs of current and future 
generations by empowering its customers, communities, and employees, protecting the environment, and 
embracing innovation.

AlectraCARES is the umbrella program and framework that embeds sustainability principles into the 
Corporations core business strategy and operations helping to create enduring value and connects the 
Corporation to the three pillars of sustainability: People, Planet, and Performance.

For further details on the values and the mission of the Corporation, please review Alectra’s 2023 Annual 
ESG Reports on the Corporation's website at: 
https://www.alectra.com/annual-sustainability-report

REGULATED BUSINESS

Alectra Utilities Corporation 

Alectra Utilities provides electricity distribution to over one million customers and is the second largest 
municipally owned Local Distribution Company ("LDC") in North America by number of customers.  In 
addition to its electricity distribution business, Alectra Utilities also has a competitive commercial rooftop 
solar photovoltaic generation business ("Solar PV Business") under which it develops, constructs, owns, 
finances, and operates rooftop photovoltaic generation equipment ("Solar PV Property").  The electricity 
generated by the Solar PV Business is sold to the IESO under its Feed-In-Tariff long-term power 
purchase agreements.

ALECTRA INC.
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REGULATED BUSINESS (continued)

Industry Regulation 

The Corporation, through Alectra Utilities, is regulated by the OEB.  In its capacity to approve or set rates, 
the OEB has the authority to specify regulatory accounting treatments that differ from IFRS.  The 
regulatory accounting treatments of the OEB require the recognition of regulatory assets and liabilities 
which do not meet the definition of an asset or liability under IFRS.

Rate Setting 

The electricity distribution rates and other regulated charges of the Corporation are determined in a 
manner that provides shareholders of the Corporation with opportunity to earn a regulated Maximum 
Allowable Return on Equity on the amount of shareholders' equity supporting the business of electricity 
distribution, which is also determined by regulation.  

The rate-making policies of the OEB are guided by its statutory objectives under The Ontario Energy 
Board Act, 1998 (Ontario) ("OEBA") that include, among other matters, to support the cost-effective 
planning and operation of the electricity distribution network and to provide an appropriate alignment 
between a sustainable, financially viable electricity sector and the expectations of customers for reliable 
service at a reasonable price.   

The OEB regulates the electricity distribution rates charged by LDCs, such as Alectra Utilities, through 
periodic rate applications to the OEB and its ongoing monitoring and reporting requirements.  At present, 
LDCs may apply to the OEB for electricity distribution rates under options specified in its Report of the 
Board - A Renewed Regulatory Framework for Electricity Distributors: A Performance-Based Approach 
(“RRF”).  The three rate-setting methods available to LDCs under the RRF are: Price Cap Incentive Rate-
setting (“Price Cap IR”); Custom Incentive Rate-setting ("Custom IR"); or Annual Incentive Rate-setting 
Index ("Annual IR").  These methods are described in more detail in the Consolidated Financial 
Statements.

The Incremental Capital Module ("ICM") is available to distributors under the Price Cap IR method.  It is 
intended to address capital investment needs that arise during the rate-setting plan that are incremental 
to an OEB prescribed materiality threshold.  The requested amount for an ICM claim must be: 
incremental to a distributor's capital requirements within the context of its financial capacities underpinned 
by existing rates; and satisfy the eligibility criteria of materiality, need, and prudence.  For distributors that 
are in an extended rebasing deferral period arising from utility consolidations (i.e., distributors in years six 
to ten of the rebasing deferral period), incremental capital funding may be requested for an annual capital 
program.  The OEB requires that a distributor requesting relief for incremental capital during the Price 
Cap IR plan term include comprehensive evidence to support the need.  This includes the calculation of a 
rate rider to recover the incremental revenue from each applicable customer class.  The incremental 
revenue is recognized in the year when the actual ICM related expenditures are expected to be in-
service.  This approach is consistent with the timing of the actual capital investment benefit to customers, 
which aligns with the expected timing of the OEB approval of ICM rate adjustments.  

ALECTRA INC.
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REGULATED BUSINESS (continued)

Rate Setting (continued)

Alectra Utilities is required to charge its customers for the following amounts (all of which, other than 
distribution rates, represent a pass-through of amounts payable to third parties):

• Commodity Charge - the commodity charge represents the market price of electricity consumed by
customers and is passed through the IESO back to operators of generating stations.  It includes the
global adjustment ("GA"), which primarily represents the difference between the market price of
electricity and the rates paid to regulated and contracted generators;

• Retail Transmission Rate - the retail transmission rate represents the costs incurred in respect of the
transmission of electricity from generating stations to local distribution networks.  Retail transmission
rates are passed through to operators of transmission facilities;

• Wholesale Market Service Charge ("WMS") - the WMS charge represents various wholesale market
support costs, such as the cost of the IESO to administer the wholesale electricity system, operate
the electricity market, and maintain reliable operation of the provincial grid.  Wholesale charges are
passed through to the IESO; and

• Distribution Rate - the distribution rate is designed to recover the costs incurred by Alectra Utilities in
delivering electricity to customers, including the OEB-allowed cost of capital.  Distribution rates are
regulated by the OEB and include fixed and variable (usage-based) components, based on a forecast
of Alectra Utilities customers and electricity load.

Rate Applications 

2023 Rate Applications

On May 16, 2022, Alectra Utilities filed an ICM application for the approval of 2023 incremental capital 
funding for underground cable renewal investments in the PowerStream and Enersource rate zones, 
effective January 1, 2023.  On November 17, 2022, the OEB issued its Decision and Order on the 
ICM application, approving $18 of Alectra Utilities’ $25 ICM capital request.  The OEB approved 
recovery of the incremental revenue requirement effective January 1, 2023. 

On August 3, 2022, Alectra Utilities filed an application for all five predecessor utility rate zones for the 
approval of 2023 electricity distribution rates, effective January 1, 2023.  On December 8, 2022, the OEB 
issued its Decision and Rate Order on the Price Cap IR application, approving a 3.4% rate adjustment to 
distribution rates effective January 1, 2023 and providing for disposition of deferral and variance account 
balances.

2024 Rate Applications

On July 21, 2023, Alectra Utilities filed an ICM application for the approval of 2024 incremental capital 
funding for urgent underground cable renewal investments in the PowerStream and Enersource rate 
zones, effective January 1, 2024.  On February 13, 2024, the OEB issued its Decision and Order on the 
ICM application, approving $17 of Alectra Utilities’ $25 ICM capital request.  For the 2024 rate year, the 
OEB approved recovery of the incremental revenue requirement, approved as part of the 
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Decision, over a 10-month period from March 1, 2024, to December 31, 2024, and over a 12-month 
period in the subsequent rate years.   

On August 17, 2023, Alectra Utilities filed an application for all five predecessor utility rate zones for the 
approval of 2024 electricity distribution rates and other charges, effective January 1, 2024.  On December 
14, 2023, the OEB issued its Decision and Rate Order on the Price Cap IR application, approving a 4.5% 
rate adjustment to distribution rates effective January 1, 2024 and providing for disposition of deferral and 
variance account balances.

Please refer to https://www.alectrautilities.com/regulatory-affairs/ for the status of the Corporation's rate 
applications.

Select Energy Policies and Regulation Affecting the Corporation

Ontario Energy Board Initiatives and Consultation:

• Getting Ontario Connected Act Variance Account – On October 31, 2023, the OEB approved the
creation of a generic, sector-wide variance account to track the incremental costs of locates resulting
from Bill 93 (the Getting Ontario Connected Act 2022) effective April 1, 2023.  Bill 93 includes
amendments to the Ontario Underground Notification System Act, 2012, which impose a five-
business-day deadline for completing standard locate requests and introduce administrative penalties
for failing to comply.  The implementation of the administrative penalty regime has been postponed to
April 1, 2024.  The disposition of any balance in this variance account will be subject to a prudence
review and a requirement to establish that any cost incurred over and above what is provided for in
current rates is an incremental cost resulting from Bill 93.  Disposition of the variance account will
occur at the utility’s next rebasing application.

• Cloud Computing Implementation Costs Deferral Account – On November 2, 2023, the OEB issued
an Accounting Order establishing a generic sector-wide deferral account to capture incremental cloud
computing implementation costs and any related offsetting savings, if applicable, effective December
1, 2023.  Under the regulatory accounting treatment, costs for on-premise solutions are typically
capitalized in accordance with the utility’s capitalization policy, while costs for cloud computing
solutions are typically expensed as incurred.  Cloud computing solutions often require significant up-
front costs for implementation.  The deferral account is intended to remove regulatory barriers to
adopting cloud computing solutions and optimize a utility’s ability to plan for cloud computing
implementation outside of a rebasing year.  Disposition of the account balances will be subject to the
applicable criteria for causation, materiality, and prudence.
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KEY BUSINESS STATISTICS

2023 2022

2022 
Average Urban 

Distributor 
Benchmark (1)

SAIDI (2) 0.83 0.88 1.14 
SAIFI (3) 1.06 1.07 1.15 

(1) The Average Urban Distributor is based on the average 2022 SAIDI and SAIFI performance results for Urban Ontario Distributors with at
least 50k customers from the 2022 yearbook of the OEB.

(2) SAIDI equals the average duration of a sustained interruption per customer during a predefined period.  A sustained interruption has a
duration greater than or equal to one minute, adjusted for loss of supply and major events.  The lower the SAIDI, the better the reliability.
SAIDI figures presented in the table above are in hours and have been adjusted to exclude loss of supply customer interruptions and major
events.

(3) SAIFI equals the average number of times a customer experiences a sustained interruption over a predefined period of time.  A 
sustained interruption has a duration greater than or equal to one minute, adjusted for loss of supply and major events.  The lower the
SAIFI, the better the reliability.  Alectra Utilities' SAIFI results have been adjusted to exclude loss of supply customer interruptions and
major events.

Loss of Supply customer interruptions are due to problems associated with assets owned and/or operated by another party that supplies 
power to Alectra Utilities and as such are beyond Alectra's control.  

A Major Event is defined as an event that is beyond the control of the distributor and is: a) unforeseeable; b) unpreventable; c) unavoidable 
and causes exceptional and/or extensive damage to assets, takes significantly longer to repair and affects a substantial number of 
customers.

Alectra Utilities' SAIDI and SAIFI were 0.83 and 1.06, respectively, in 2023, compared to SAIDI and 
SAIFI of 0.88 and 1.07, respectively, in 2022.  

Alectra Utilities’ SAIDI performance improved relative to 2022 due to distribution automation and 
focused restoration efforts resulting in fewer outages caused by defective equipment and shorter 
outage durations.  

Alectra Utilities’ SAIFI performance improved relative to 2022 primarily due to fewer customer 
interruptions from outages caused by defective equipment, partially offset by increased customer 
interruptions resulting from external factors such as adverse weather, adverse environmental 
conditions, and foreign interference including equipment damage from vehicle collisions or animal 
contacts.

ALECTRA INC.
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COMPETITIVE BUSINESS 

Overview of AES
AES is a competitive energy services company that provides innovative energy solutions including power 
services, street lighting, distributed energy solutions, energy storage, metering, emergency power 
restoration and sub-metering services to institutional, commercial, and industrial customers. 

AES provides effective solutions to its customers through the use of current and emerging technologies, 
and empowers homeowners, businesses and communities with efficient energy solutions that offer more 
choices and deliver sustainable value.  

APSI provides street lighting services including design, construction, and maintenance.

AESI provides wholesale metering and sub-metering services for condominium and commercial 
properties.  

UA provides consulting services with respect to advanced metering systems procurement and 
implementation; customer information systems procurement and implementation; billing and meter data 
exception management services; an outage management call centre (PowerAssist); and other smart grid 
applications and services.

AMSP provides energy management services partnership which includes installing, owning, and 
operating an industrial energy storage battery and gas system with a third party. 

HPSI and HNE provide emergency restoration services to utilities primarily located along the eastern 
seaboard of the United States and Canada; and industrial electrical services to utilities and industrial 
clients.

ACD provides distributed energy solutions which includes developing, constructing, commissioning, 
owning, operating and maintaining front-of-the-meter storage system projects in Ontario. 

ALECTRA INC.
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COMPETITIVE BUSINESS (continued)

Key Business Updates

The competitive business provides opportunities for customers to find energy solutions that fit their needs 
through services offered in each of its key divisions.

Latest Investments

On June 27, 2022, AESI entered into a 50% Joint Venture with Convergent Energy and Power through 
the formation of ACD.  On August 22, 2023, ACD was selected by the IESO to construct and operate 
three battery energy storage projects.

A total of 80 MW of storage will be built, enough to power more than 83,000 homes – across three sites. 
The distributed nature of the battery energy storage system proposed by the Alectra Convergent 
partnership will provide the ability to quickly and reliably support voltage, regulate frequency and provide 
capacity while reducing reliance on fossil fuel generation.  Investments in the Joint Venture will be made 
over the construction period.
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2023 FINANCIAL RESULTS AT A GLANCE

Capital Expenditures, Net of 
Contributions

365

17

Regulated Competitive

Cashflow Overview

573

(500)

(100)

Operating 
Activities

Investing 
Activities

Financing 
Activities

(500)

—

500

(1) Net Income Adjusted for Regulatory Activities represents the net income for the year, adjusted for the effect of rate regulation.  Refer to Note
28 for further details.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Alectra Inc. Net Income Walkthrough - 
Fiscal Year 2022 to 2023 Comparison

40

96

(47)

3

114

(10) (10)
(17)

12

(35)

146

2022 Net 
income

Distribution 
revenue

Electricity 
sales

Other 
revenue

Cost of 
power

Operating 
expenses

Depreciation 
and 

amortization

Net 
finance 
costs

Other Income 
tax 

expense

2023 Net 
income

2023 2022 Change

Net Income 146 40 106 é

Net income for the year ended December 31, 2023, was $146 and $106 higher than 2022 net income of 
$40.  The increase in net income is principally attributable to:

i. lower cost of power ($114) primarily due to lower wholesale electricity prices and lower wholesale
electricity consumption;

i. higher distribution revenue ($96) mainly because of higher revenue recovered from customers
through OEB approved rate riders; and

ii. lower other expenses ($12) related to the fair value loss of contingent consideration on the earnout
payable related to the acquisition of HPSI, and lower impairment loss on investment in associate;
partially offset by

iii. lower electricity sales ($47) largely driven by lower electricity prices and lower electricity consumption;
iv. higher income taxes ($35) due to higher income before tax in 2023;
v. higher net finance costs ($17) primarily due to higher interest costs related to the issuance of a new

debenture and an increase in the rate of funding from commercial paper;
vi. higher operating expenses ($10) due to higher contract and consulting costs; and
vii. higher depreciation and amortization costs ($10) primarily due to new in-service additions in 2023.

Distribution Revenue

Distribution revenue is recorded based on OEB-approved distribution rates to recover the costs incurred 
by Alectra Utilities in delivering electricity to customers.  

ALECTRA INC.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (continued) 

Distribution Revenue (continued)

Actual Distribution Revenue by 
Customer Class for 2023

Residential: 55%

Commercial: 
43%

Large Users: 2%

Actual Fixed vs. Variable 
Distribution Revenue for 2023

Fixed: 67%

Variable: 30% ICM: 2%

LRAMVA: 1%

Alectra Utilities' customer classes are as follows:

• Residential - the residential class includes single family or individually metered multi-family units and
seasonal occupancy;

• Commercial - the commercial class typically includes small businesses and bulk-metered multi-unit
residential establishments that is provided to customers with a monthly peak demand of less than
5,000 kW averaged over a twelve-month period; and

• Large users - customers in the large users class have a monthly peak demand of 5,000 kW or greater
averaged over a twelve-month period.

2023 2022 Change
Distribution Revenue 716 620 96 é

The increase in distribution revenue is mainly attributable to: (i) higher revenue recovered from customers 
through OEB approved rate riders ($73) and (ii) higher OEB approved distribution rates driven by a 
higher inflation factor ($21).

Electricity Sales 
Electricity sales arise from the responsibility of the Corporation for billing customers for electricity 
generated by third parties and the related costs of providing electricity service, as shown in the chart 
below.  The amounts billed to the Corporation for electricity generation by the IESO and Hydro One 
Networks often differ from the amount that the Corporation recovers from its customers.  The difference 
between sales of energy and the corresponding cost of power is a timing difference ultimately 
recoverable from or repayable to ratepayers prospectively through annual applications to the OEB to 
adjust the rates of the Corporation to settle such timing differences.  Such differences as at the end of the 
prior fiscal year are generally settled over a twelve-month period as of the effective date of such annual 
applications, or, more generally, the thirteenth to twenty-fourth month following the end of the prior fiscal 
year.

ALECTRA INC.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (continued) 

Electricity Sales (continued)

2023 Actual Electricity Sales

2,468

472

115

2,451

442

139

Cost of power Electricity sales

Commodity Transmission WMS
—

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

2023 2022 Change

Electricity Sales 3,032 3,079 (47) ê

The decrease in electricity sales of $47 is mainly driven by lower electricity prices ($25) and lower 
electricity consumption ($22) in the current year. 

Other Revenue 
Other revenue is earned from regulated electricity distribution activities as well as competitive activities.

Other revenue from regulated activities include: (i) the amortization and derecognition of capital 
contributions; (ii) solar generation revenue; (iii) rates charged to customers for connections, 
reconnections, LPCs, and ancillary services; (iv) water and wastewater billing and customer charges; and 
(v) pole attachment charges to other utility service providers that attach equipment to poles owned by
Alectra Utilities; and (vi) CDM incentives.

Other revenue from competitive activities include: (i) power restoration and industrial services; (ii) 
consulting services; (iii) sub-metering and meter services; (iv) street lighting and ancillary services; and 
(v) distributed energy services.

ALECTRA INC.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (continued) 

Other Revenue (continued)

2023 Actual Other Revenue

Power restoration and 
industrial services:36%

Consulting:13%

Amortization and derecognition 
of capital contributions:11%

Sub-metering and 
metering services:8%

Solar generation:7%

Regulatory charges:7%

Water billing :5%

Street lighting:5%
Other:4%

Pole rental income:3%
CDM revenue:1%

2023 2022 Change

Other Revenue 208 205 3 é

The increase in other revenue of $3 primarily relates to: (i) higher revenue from the amortization and 
derecognition of capital contributions ($7), (ii) higher revenue from distributed energy services ($5); (iii) 
higher consulting revenue ($3); and (iv) higher street lighting revenue ($2); partially offset by (v) lower 
power restoration services revenue due to lower storm response activities in the competitive business 
($15).

ALECTRA INC.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (continued) 

Cost of Power 
Cost of Power represents actual charges for electricity generated by third parties, which are delivered by 
Alectra Utilities and passed through to customers in the form of energy sales.  

2023 Actual Energy Purchases

Commodity: 52%

Global Adjustment: 29%

Network: 9%

Connection: 6%

WMS: 4%

2023 2022 Change

Cost of Power 3,055 3,169 114 ê

The decrease in cost of power by $114 is primarily because of lower wholesale electricity prices ($92) 
and lower wholesale electricity consumption ($22).

Operating Expenses
Operating expenses primarily include (i) salaries and benefits; (ii) contract and consulting; (iii) general 
and administrative; (iv) repairs and maintenance; and (v) other third-party service costs in support of the 
activities underlying the business of the Corporation.

ALECTRA INC.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (continued) 

Operating Expenses (continued) 

2023 Actual Operating Expenses

Labour: 57%

Contract and consulting: 19%

General and administrative: 8%

Repairs and maintenance: 5%
Information and technology: 4%

Business taxes and fees: 3%
Provision for ECL: 2%

Facility expenses: 1%
Other: 1%

2023 2022 Change

Operating Expenses 397 387 (10) é

The increase in operating expense of $10 is principally due to: (i) higher contract and consulting costs 
($8) due to relocation costs for a new operations service centre, higher third-party support costs due to 
increased prices, and higher cable locate costs due to the implementation of Bill 93; and (ii) higher labour 
costs ($6) related to higher salaries and benefits; partially offset by (iii) a lower provision for ECL ($5) due 
to a decrease in energy arrears from improved collections.  

2023 2022 Change

Depreciation and amortization 201 191 (10) é

The increase in depreciation and amortization expense of $10 is primarily due to new in-service additions 
for distribution and computer software assets.

2023 2022 Change

Net finance costs 96 79 (17) é

The increase in net finance costs of $17 is primarily due to a higher rate of funding for commercial paper 
with a weighted average interest rate of 4.92% (2022 - 2.39%) and a higher average amount of 
outstanding debentures.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (continued) 
2023 2022 Change

Loss on fair value of contingent consideration — 7 7 ê

The decreased loss on fair value of the contingent consideration of $7 is related to the earnout payment 
associated with the acquisition of HPSI.

Income Tax Expense 

The Corporation and its subsidiaries, other than AESI, HPSI and UA, are currently exempt from taxes 
under the Income Tax Act (Canada) and the Ontario Corporations Tax Act (collectively the "Tax Acts").  

As a consequence of this exemption from income taxes under the Tax Acts, the Corporation is required to 
make payments in lieu of income taxes to the Ontario Electricity Finance Corporation ("OEFC").  These 
payments are calculated in accordance with the Tax Acts.  These amounts are applied to reduce certain 
debt obligations of the former Ontario Hydro continuing in OEFC.  AESI, HPSI and UA are subject to the 
payment of tax under the Tax Acts. 

2023 2022 Change

Income tax expense 54 19 (35) é

The increase in income tax expense by $35 primarily relates to: (i) higher income before tax ($37); 
partially offset by (ii) lower permanent differences between accounting and tax treatments ($4).

Competitive Operations Variance Analysis

2023 2022 Change

AES Net Income 7 — 7 é

Net income for the year ended December 31, 2023, was $7 which is $7 higher than 2022 net income of 
$nil.  The increase in net income is primarily due to: (i) a decrease in the loss on the fair value of 
contingent consideration for the earnout payment associated with the acquisition of HPSI ($7); and (ii) 
lower impairment loss on investment in associate (Grid4C Ltd.) ($6); partially offset by (iii) a decrease in 
income from operating activities mainly due to lower storm response activities ($7). 
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22

FINANCIAL POSITION 

Alectra Inc. Total Assets Walkthrough-
Fiscal Year 2022 to 2023 Comparison

5,720

(30)

307 56 24 6,077

Assets 
December 31, 2022

Cash* PP&E, RoU and 
intangible assets

Trade and other 
receivables

Other assets Assets 
December 31, 2023

*For details, refer to the Liquidity and Capital Resources section

Alectra Inc. Total Liabilities Walkthrough-
Fiscal Year 2022 to 2023 Comparison

3,984 117 85 39 26 25 4,276

Liabilities 
December 31, 

2022

Deferred revenue Loans and 
borrowings

Deferred tax 
liabilities

Trade and other 
payables

Other liabilities Liabilities 
December 31, 

2023

For details, refer to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year Ended December 31, 2023.

Significant year over year changes in the Corporation's assets and liabilities as at December 31, 2023, 
are as follows:
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23

FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

Assets
$ 

Change
% 

Change Trend Explanation
307 

56 

 6 % é The increase is primarily due to: (i) in-service additions for 
distribution assets and land and buildings; partially offset by 
(ii) higher accumulated depreciation.

 10 % é The increase is primarily due to: (i) timing of billing and 
collection activities; and (ii) higher unbilled revenue 
primarily due to higher average energy prices; partially 
offset by (iii) lower provision for ECL due to a decrease in 
energy arrears from improved collection activities.

PP&E, RoU 
and intangible 
assets

Trade and other 
receivables

Other assets 24  33 % é The increase is primarily due to higher inventory due to an 
increase in safety stock.

Liabilities 
$ 

Change
% 

Change Trend Explanation
Deferred 
revenue

117  19 % é

Loans and 
borrowings

85  3 % é

Deferred tax 
liabilities

39  36 % é

The increase is driven by (i) additional customer 
contributions for transit projects and (ii) distribution system 
expansion for new customer projects.

The increase is primarily due to higher short-term 
borrowings required to fund working capital and general 
corporate requirements.

The increase is due to (i) the difference between capital 
cost allowance deductions for tax purposes compared to 
accounting depreciation for property, plant and equipment 
and intangible assets; and (ii) the difference between the 
cost of electricity commodity and sales revenue at the OEB 
approved rates. 
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 

Sources of Liquidity and Capital Resources
The Corporation’s current ratio (Current Assets over Current Liabilities) decreased year over year from 
0.75 to 0.54.  The decrease is primarily attributable to: (i) the reclassification of shareholders promissory 
notes maturing in May 2024 ($166) and a maturing debenture in November 2024 ($150) to current 
liabilities; (ii) an increase in short term debt ($85); and (iii) an increase in trade payables and other 
liabilities ($58). 

The Corporation utilizes its Commercial Paper ("CP") program to fund working capital requirements 
before issuing additional debentures.  This strategy incorporates an optimal mix of short-term and long-
term debt to lower overall financing costs and to enhance borrowing flexibility.  In addition to the 
Corporation’s primary sources of short-term liquidity, the Corporation borrows from debt capital markets 
on a long-term basis.  The Corporation’s liquidity and capital resource needs are required mainly for 
system expansion and enhancement expenditures to maintain and improve reliability and service quality 
of the electricity distribution system, for energy purchases and to meet working capital obligations.

The principal sources of liquidity and capital resources comprise funds generated from operations and 
the financing and investing activities of the Corporation.

 Cash Flow

573

(500)

(100)

365

(355)

6

2023 2022

Operating Activities Investing Activities Financing Activities

(500)

—

500

Operating Activities

The increase in net cash generated from operating activities of $208 from 2022 to 2023 was principally 
due to: (i) higher EBITDA in 2023 relative to 2022 ($156); and (ii) higher customer contributions for transit 
projects and distribution system expansion for new customer projects ($45).
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (continued)

Sources of Liquidity and Capital Resources (continued)
Investing Activities

The increase in cash used for investing activities by $145 from 2022 to 2023 was primarily due to an 
increase in purchases of PP&E primarily related to distribution assets and land and buildings.

As the largest municipally-owned LDC in Canada providing service to over one million customers, the 
Corporation continues to invest in the renewal of existing aging infrastructure to address safety, reliability 
and customer service requirements.

The Corporation's gross capital investments and customer contributions are presented below:

Capital Expenditures 

204
165

20

81

(140)

35 17

119 134

25
65

(71)

4 21

2023 2022

System
Access

System
Renewal

System
Service

General
Plant

Customer
Contributions

Spare 
Parts

Competitive 
Business

(200)
(150)
(100)
(50)

—
50

100
150
200
250

System Access ("SA") expenditures relate to projects required to meet customer service obligations in 
accordance with the DSC of the OEB and corporate Conditions of Service.  Projects in this category 
include connecting new customers; building distribution infrastructure for new subdivisions; and relocating 
system plant for roadway reconstruction and major transit initiatives.  Capital expenditures in this 
category have increased by $85 relative to 2022, principally as a result of: (i) higher expenditures for 
major transit related projects ($43); (ii) increased new connections activity from subdivision development 
and for ICI customers ($28); and (iii) increased investment in distribution assets to support large customer 
expansion projects throughout Alectra’s service territory ($11).
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (continued)

System Renewal ("SR") expenditures relate to long-term plans to replace assets that are at the end or 
nearing the end of their useful lives.  Replacement strategies are prioritized based on the condition and 
reliability of the assets.  Capital expenditures in this category have increased by $31 relative to 2022, 
principally as a result of: (i) higher expenditures for underground asset renewal projects to improve the 
reliability performance of the electrical system ($22); and (ii) higher expenditures for pole replacement 
projects ($6).

System Service ("SS") expenditures relate to projects required to support the expansion, automation, and 
reliability of the distribution system.  Capital expenditures in this category have decreased by $5 relative 
to 2022, principally due to: (i) lower expenditures on capacity expansion projects ($3); and (ii) lower 
expenditures on SCADA and automation projects ($2).

General Plant and transition expenditures relate to information systems projects, facilities, and fleet.  
Capital expenditures in this category have increased by $16 relative to 2022, principally due to: (i) higher 
expenditures for a new operations service center ($20); (ii) higher fleet vehicle expenditures ($4); partially 
offset by (iii) lower expenditures on information technology ($8).

Customer Contributions ("CC") relate to deposits in aid of the capital cost of construction. CC have 
increased by $69 over the previous year primarily due to (i) higher contributions for transit project work 
($43); and (ii) higher contributions for subdivision and ICI connections projects ($27).

Spare Parts ("SP") relate to transformers and meters which are held for use in the operation.  SP have 
increased by $31 relative to 2022, principally due to increased supplier prices and quantity of purchases. 

Capital expenditures in the competitive business have decreased by $5 relative to 2022, principally 
because of the acquisition of land and building in 2022.

Financing Activities

The decrease in cash from financing activities by $106 from 2022 to 2023 was primarily due: (i) a 
decrease in proceeds from debenture issuance in 2022 ($248); partially offset by (ii) a decrease from 
debenture repayment in 2022 ($150).

Credit Ratings
Credit ratings are forward looking opinions about an issuer’s relative creditworthiness for investors to 
consider as part of their decision-making processes while assessing the relative likelihood of whether an 
issuer may repay its debts on time and in full.  

Credit ratings are intended to provide investors with an independent measure of the credit quality of an 
issue of securities.  A rating is not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities and may be subject to 
revision or withdrawal at any time by the rating agency. 
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (continued)

Credit Ratings (continued)

The following table sets out the current credit ratings of the Corporation.

DBRS Morningstar Fitch S&P Global Ratings
Credit Rating Trend Credit Rating Outlook Credit Rating Outlook

Issuer rating A Stable A- Stable A- Negative
Senior unsecured 
debentures A Stable A Stable A- Negative
Short-term 
(Commercial Paper) R-1 (low) Stable

On June 21, 2023, DBRS Morningstar confirmed the Corporation’s “A”/ Stable rating for Issuer Rating 
and Senior Unsecured Debentures and R-1 (low) rating for commercial paper.  The Corporation’s DBRS 
ratings are based on the company’s regulated business, which provides a predictable source of earnings 
and cash flows.  The stable trend reflects DBRS financial risk assessment of the Corporation, which 
remains supportive of the current ratings.  DBRS also notes that there were no material changes to the 
Corporation’s business risk assessment, which continues to be supported by a reasonable regulatory 
framework.

On August 14, 2023, Fitch assigned a first-time Long-Term Issuer Default Rating (“IDR”) of ‘A-’ with a 
Stable outlook and assigned an instrument rating of ‘A’ to the Corporation’s senior unsecured debt.  The 
Corporation’s Fitch ratings are supported by the company’s large-scale regulated electric distribution 
operations in high growth areas of Ontario.  Additionally, Fitch views the rate-setting mechanisms 
employed by the OEB, to be highly constructive.  Fitch has applied a one notch utility sector uplift from 
the IDR to the ratings of the Corporation’s senior unsecured debt.  This assessment is based on the 
Corporation’s financing policy of raising debt exclusively at the parent level and the expectation that its 
business mix will remain predominantly regulated.

On May 11, 2023, S&P Global (“S&P”) affirmed the Corporation’s Corporate and Long-Term Credit Rating 
as “A-” and changed the outlook from “Stable” to “Negative”.  This action was consistent with other ratings 
issued by S&P in the Ontario electricity distributor sector.  The “A-” credit rating with negative outlook 
incorporates S&P’s expectation of continued strong financial performance.  The negative outlook reflects 
the possibility of S&P reassessing their view of the Ontario regulatory framework because of “rising” 
regulatory lag, resulting in weakened financial performance, increased cash flow volatility, and weakened 
financial predictability for Ontario utilities.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (continued)
Requirements for liquidity resources

The Corporation has the following sources of liquidity under which it may access financial capital from 
time to time:

• $1,000 in aggregate revolving unsecured credit facilities comprising: (i) $700 committed revolving
facility with four banks maturing September 29, 2027 ("Revolving Facility"); (ii) $100 uncommitted
facility with a bank which is callable by the bank; and (iii) an additional credit facility to support
Letters of Credit of up to $200.

• The committed facility is also used to support outstanding commitments under the CP program by
way of same day market rate advances.

• Issuance of senior unsecured debentures with various maturity dates under established Trust
Indentures.

The Revolving Facility contains certain covenants, including a requirement that the Corporation’s debt to 
capitalization ratio not exceed 75%.  As at December 31, 2023, the Corporation was in compliance with 
all covenants included in its Revolving Facility agreement.

As at December 31, 2023, the Corporation was in compliance with all covenants included in its Trust 
Indentures.

The Corporation believes it has sufficient access to short-term and long-term debt to meet liquidity 
requirements. 

Short-term debt at December 31, 2023, and 2022 consist of CP issued under the Corporation's CP 
program.  The short-term debt is denominated in Canadian dollars and is issued with varying maturities of 
less than one year.  CP issuances bear interest based on the prevailing market conditions at the time of 
issuance.  CP issuance at December 31, 2023, was $375 (2022 - $290).  

Long-term liquidity is available through the Corporation’s ability to issue senior unsecured debentures 
under an established Trust Indenture.  The rates of interest on such debentures comprise: government of 
Canada bond yields with terms of maturity corresponding to the terms of issued debentures; market-
based credit spreads determined with reference to comparably rated entities; and costs of issuance. 

Refer to Note 12 for details of the Corporation’s long-term borrowings.

The Corporation has sufficient liquidity to meet the needs of its ongoing commitment to maintain, improve 
and expand its distribution system and competitive businesses, and invest in other infrastructure assets 
on a sustainable basis.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (continued)
Loans and borrowings maturities
The following table presents a summary of the Corporation's loans and borrowings maturities:

Period Ending

Loans and Borrowings Maturity Profile

Debentures Shareholder Promissory Notes

2024 2027 2030 2033 2036 2039 2042 2045 2048 2051
—

100
200
300
400
500
600
700

Summary of contractual obligations and other commitments
The following table presents a summary of the Corporation's debentures, major contractual obligations, 
and other commitments:

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
After 
2028 Total

Commercial Paper 375 — — — — — 375 
Debentures - principal repayment 150 — — 675 — 1,255 2,080 
Debentures - interest payments 70 66 66 57 49 747 1,055 
Promissory notes - principal repayment 166 — — — — — 166 
Promissory notes - interest repayments 6 — — — — — 6 
Leases 4 3 3 3 4 16 33 
Capital expenditures/financial investments 281 41 2 5 — 7 336 
Operating expenditures 45 8 2 5 — — 60 
Total contractual obligations and other 
commitments 1,097 118 73 745 53 2,025 4,111 
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (continued)
Future Capital Plan
The three-year capital expenditure plan structure corresponds to the OEB’s Renewed Framework for 
Electricity Distributors along with Competitive Business Plans.  The total net capital expenditure plan is 
$922 over the 2024-2026 period as outlined in the table below:

Future Capital Plan

235

127

48 40

(177)

59

212

121

50 40

(143)

21

186

116

56
33

(109)

7

2024 2025 2026

System 
Access

System 
Renewal

System 
Service

General
 Plant

Customer
 Contributions

Competitive
 Business

(300)

(200)

(100)

—

100

200

300

The three-year SA investment plan is primarily driven by the requirement to connect new residential and 
general service customers as well as customer-initiated expansion requirements, accounting for 
approximately 45% of total SA expenditures.  Alectra Utilities will also make significant investments in SA 
over the next three years to support municipal road widening, transit infrastructure and network metering 
projects.  Major transit projects include the Hurontario Light Rail Transit initiative in Peel Region and GO 
Transit electrification projects across the Peel and York Regions and Simcoe County.  Transit projects are 
predominantly funded by customer contributions from Metrolinx.  Additional investments in System 
Access will be made to support the installation of AMI 2.0 meters and corresponding communication 
infrastructure.

The three-year SR investment plan is primarily driven by renewal of the underground and overhead 
distribution infrastructure, comprising approximately 35% and 27% of the planned SR investments, 
respectively.  Investment in the underground system is the primarily to improve the declining reliability 
performance in the distribution system.  Investment in overhead assets is largely to address the impact of 
weather outages which have increased in both duration and severity.  

The three-year SS investment plan is primarily driven by Alectra Utilities' plan to invest in system 
connection to support expansion driven by general growth of residential, commercial, and industrial 
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customers.  Approximately 70% of the SS investments are planned to accommodate this system growth 
and expansion in Alectra Utilities’ service areas. Additional investments in SS will support system 
automation equipment associated with controlling, monitoring, and modernizing the distribution system to 
improve reliability, resiliency, and grid flexibility.  

The three-year expenditure plan for GP addresses the need to upgrade corporate information systems 
such as the CC&B system, implement innovative technology including the Customer Experience platform 
and renew aged and obsolete computing assets.  Information technology investments account for 63% of 
the total GP expenditures.  In addition, 25% of total General Plant investments will be used for invested in 
updating transportation equipment to allow Alectra Utilities' crews to respond to distribution system needs 
efficiently and safely.  

The three-year capital expenditure plan for the competitive business is primarily driven by investments 
required to support the growth and strategic goals of the business.  These investments will support 
initiatives such as the construction of DER infrastructure, the purchase of sub-metering projects/customer 
contracts and metering hardware, the acquisition of vehicles to replace aging fleet and software 
development to support product offerings.
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SHARE CAPITAL

The Corporation's authorized share capital is comprised of an unlimited number of Class A through G 
voting common shares, and an unlimited number of Class S non-voting shares, all of which are without 
nominal or par value as follows:

2023 2022
Number of 

Shares Amount
Number of 

Shares Amount
Authorized

Unlimited Class A through G common shares
Issued and outstanding 10,485,000 953 10,485,000 953

Authorized
Unlimited Class S shares

Issued and paid
Class S shares 99,999 37 99,999 39
Total share capital 10,584,999 990 10,584,999 992

An unlimited number of Class A through C special shares have been authorized but not issued. 

The Alectra Inc. Dividend Policy was approved by its shareholders and is incorporated into the 
Unanimous Shareholders’ Agreement, dated as of January 1, 2019, as Schedule C.

The annual Voting Common Dividend is set as a target up to 60% of the Corporation’s annual 
consolidated MIFRS net income excluding the results from the former PowerStream Solar Business that 
accrue to the Solar Shareholders on Class S shares.  The annual Class S Shares Dividend is set with 
respect to “forecast annual net free cash flow” generated exclusively by the former PowerStream Solar 
Business, with the criteria for determining the dividend amount including provisions with respect to 
ensuring that the Solar business is able to maintain adequate cash and adequate credit metrics.

During the year ended December 31, 2023, the Corporation declared and paid dividends as follows:

• Common share dividends aggregating $76 or $7.31 per share (2022 - $95 or $9.06 per share); and
• Class S share dividends aggregating $2 or $15.04 per share (2022 - $1 or $14.32 per share).

In addition, a return of capital of $2 (2022 - $2) was declared and paid by the Corporation on Class S 
shares during the year.

The Class S dividends, other than return on capital, are subject to Part VI.1 tax under the Income Tax Act 
(Canada) at a rate of 25% based on the amount of dividend paid.  The Corporation is also eligible for a 
corresponding deduction equal to a specified multiple of the dividend.  The deduction does not fully offset 
the Part VI.1 tax, resulting in a net effective tax rate of 1.8% on the Class S share dividends.

Refer to Note 16 for details.
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RELATED PARTIES BALANCES AND TRANSACTIONS

Significant related party transactions and balances with related parties are as follows:

2023 2022
Transactions
Revenue 92 82 
Expenses 6 6 
Return of capital 2 2 
Dividends declared and paid 78 96 

Balances
Due from related parties 12 9 
Due to related parties 54 52 
Loans and borrowings 166 166 

Services provided to related parties include electricity distribution, street lighting, road projects, and water 
and sewage billing.  Expenses incurred include municipal taxes and facilities rental (refer to Note 11 (a)).

The amount due to/from related parties is comprised of amounts payable to/receivable from: the City of 
Barrie; the City of Guelph; the City of Hamilton; the City of Markham; the City of Mississauga; the City of 
St. Catharines; the City of Vaughan; and wholly-owned subsidiaries of related parties (refer to Note 11).

Loans and borrowings comprise shareholder promissory notes owing to the City of Barrie, the City of 
Markham, and the City of Vaughan (refer to Note 12). 

The annual compensation of key management personnel that is directly or indirectly attributable to the 
Corporation was $17 (2022 - $17) (refer to Note 11 (b)).

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND CRITICAL JUDGMENTS AND 
ESTIMATES

The Corporation's critical accounting policies have been reviewed and approved by the Audit, Finance 
and Risk Management Committee and are outlined in Note 4. 

Certain judgments, estimates and assumptions arising from these policies are inherently complex and 
subjective, changes to which could significantly impact the financial results.  The changes in the 
economic environment arising from geopolitical events, high inflation rates and interest rate increases 
continue to cause uncertainty over economic growth.  Such uncertainty could generate, in future periods, 
a risk of adjustments to the carrying amounts of balances subject to estimates and judgments.   

Judgments and estimates are often interrelated.  The areas which require management to make 
significant estimates and judgments in determining carrying values include: valuation of identifiable net 
assets acquired in a business combination; unbilled revenue; useful lives of depreciable assets; valuation 
of financial instruments; employee future benefits; ECLs; lease term; deferred tax assets and liabilities; 
provisions and contingencies; and goodwill in cash generating units.  
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FUTURE ACCOUNTING CHANGES

The following proposed new accounting standards/amendments have been published by the IASB but 
are not effective as at December 31, 2023, and have not been adopted in these financial statements:

(a) Regulatory Assets and Regulatory Liabilities

On January 1, 2021, the IASB published the Exposure Draft, Regulatory Assets and Liabilities.  If 
finalized as a new IFRS Standard, the proposals would replace IFRS 14, Regulatory Deferral Accounts.  

The Exposure Draft proposes to introduce a requirement for companies subject to rate regulation, to 
report regulatory assets and liabilities and the related regulatory income and expenses that arise due to 
timing differences.  The Corporation is monitoring the Exposure Draft for potential changes and is 
assessing the impact of implementation of the standard on its financial statements.  The IASB has not set 
an implementation date for the proposed standard.  

(b) Impacts of Amendments to Accounting Standards Issued but not yet Effective

The following amendments have been issued by the IASB but are not yet effective and have not been 
early adopted in these consolidated financial statements.  Management has assessed that the expected 
impact of adopting these amendments is not significant.

Effective Date January 1, 2024

• Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback (Amendments to IFRS 16 - Leases);
• Disclosures regarding Supplier Finance arrangements (Amendments to IAS 7 - Statement of Cash

Flows and IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures); and
• Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current (Amendments to IAS 1 - Presentation of

Financial Statements).
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NON-IFRS FINANCIAL MEASURES 

EBITDA
The Corporation uses EBITDA, comparable net earnings, and adjusted funds from operations as financial 
performance measures under Modified International Financial Reporting Standards ("MIFRS").  MIFRS 
adjusts IFRS results for the effect of rate regulation.  These measures do not have any standard meaning 
prescribed by IFRS and may not be comparable to similar measures presented by other companies.  

The following table provides a reconciliation of non-IFRS financial measures to IFRS reported results on 
a consolidated basis. These non-IFRS financial measures are consistently applied in the previous period.

2023 2022
EBITDA (MIFRS) 423 408 
Add adjustments to remove regulatory accounting:
   Revenue 88 (64) 
   Operating expenses (10) (2)
   Loss on derecognition of property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets (3) —
EBITDA (IFRS) 498 342 
Depreciation and amortization (201) (191)
Net finance costs (96) (79)
Loss on fair value of contingent consideration — (7) 
Share of net loss of joint venture (1) —
Impairment loss on investment in associate — (6) 
Income before income taxes (IFRS) 200 59 

Management believes that a measure of operating performance is more meaningful when including 
regulatory accounting in the results of operations as this better reflects the Corporation's normal 
operations.
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NON-IFRS FINANCIAL MEASURES (continued)
AFFO
Adjusted funds from Operations ("AFFO") is used as an additional metric of cash flow without regard to 
changes in the Corporation’s non-cash working capital and adjusted for contributions in aid of 
construction.  The table below summarizes the Corporation's AFFO as at December 31, 2023, and 2022.

2023 2022
IFRS Net income 146 40 
Adjustment for regulatory activities (1) (6) 82
MIFRS Net income 140 122 
Depreciation 181 175 
Loss on derecognition of property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets 3 9 
Loss on fair value of contingent consideration — 7 
Impairment loss on investment in associate — 6 
Net change in non-cash operating working capital (11) (5)
Net change in non-current assets and liabilities 54 (83) 
Net change in taxes — (16) 
Share of net loss of joint venture 1 — 
Total changes 228 93 
AFFO 368 215 

(1) Refer to Note 28 for details of the adjustments for regulatory activities.

The increase in AFFO is mainly attributable to: (i) increase from the net change in non-current assets and 
liabilities mainly resulting from the net movement in regulatory assets and liabilities; and (ii) higher net 
income in 2023 relative to 2022; partially offset by (iii) decrease from the net change in non-cash 
operating working capital mainly due to an increase in receivables.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND RISKS 

This section provides an overview of the Corporation’s overall risk management approach, which is 
followed by a discussion of the specific risks that could adversely affect its business.

The Corporation is subject to various risks that 
could impact the achievement of its strategic 
objectives.  As a result, the Corporation has 
adopted an enterprise-wide approach to risk 
management, which is governed by its Enterprise 
Risk Management (“ERM”) Program.  The ERM 
Program incorporates industry leading practices 
and aligns with international guidelines that are 
tailored to the business.  

The Corporation's ERM Program supports routine 
risk review in a process that identifies, assesses, 
manages, monitors, and reports on risks. 
Identified risks are assessed using a 
standardized risk scoring matrix, with mitigation 
measures established and incorporated in the 
Corporation’s business plans and strategy 
development. 

At the Corporation, risk management is the responsibility of all business units.  There are strong 
governance practices in place to ensure consistent consideration of risks in all decision-making.

The risk management governance structure is comprised of three key levels:

• The Board of Directors – maintains a general understanding of the Corporation’s risk profile and
philosophy, and oversees the management of the Corporation’s significant exposures, including
review of risk assessment and risk management practices.

• The Executive Committee – ensures systems are in place to identify, manage and monitor risks and
trends.  The Executive Committee also ensures that key risks are escalated to the attention of the
Board for discussion, as required.

• The Senior Leadership Team – supports the overall risk management program and actively engages
in the day-to-day management of risks.

The Corporation’s business is subject to a variety of risks, which are generally categorized into the 
following key risk areas: Regulatory & Compliance, Strategic, Financial and Operational.  The section 
below discusses certain specific risks that could have a material adverse impact on the Corporation’s 
business, financial condition, or results of operations and is not a comprehensive list of all the risks to the 
Corporation.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND RISKS (continued)

Regulatory & Compliance Risk
The Corporation operates in a regulated electricity industry.  Risks exist that the Corporation’s business 
activities could be impeded through actions of regulatory authorities and/or governments.  In addition, any 
non-compliance with laws or regulations affecting the Corporation’s business could have a material 
adverse effect on its operations. 

Regulatory Risk
The electricity distribution business in Ontario is regulated, which poses risks to the financial and 
operational aspects of the Corporation’s rate regulated business.  All requests for changes in electricity 
distribution charges require OEB approval.  The Corporation files applications to the OEB on an ongoing 
basis for rate adjustments to support the sustainment and growth of its distribution system, which 
includes distribution assets maintenance and expansion.  OEB decisions to disallow or limit the recovery 
of costs and/ or earn the allowed ROE on applications could have a material adverse effect on the 
Corporation’s distribution revenue.  There is no assurance that resulting decisions issued by the OEB will 
permit the Corporation to recover all costs actually incurred or to earn the allowable ROE that permits the 
financial sustainability of its operations.  

The Corporation’s regulatory risk is managed through ongoing stakeholder and government engagement, 
on aspects such as utility operations, rate filings and capital plans.  The Corporation also employs a 
comprehensive regulatory application process to ensure applications to the OEB are evidence-based and 
accurately reflect the needs of the Corporation. 

Political Risk
The Corporation is a municipally owned LDC that is subject to actions of governments.  Governments 
could pass legislations, issue regulations, or implement policies that could have potential adverse effects 
on the Corporation's financial condition and hinder its ability to pursue its strategy and business 
objectives.  Such government actions and the political uncertainties around these actions could require 
LDCs to commit to additional costs.

The Corporation actively participates in stakeholder groups and industry associations that are designed 
to inform development of the legislative and regulatory environment.  Through such engagements, the 
Corporation maintains dialogue, shares perspectives, and reinforces the Corporation’s vital interests and 
advocacy stance. 

Compliance Risk
The Corporation must comply with all applicable laws and regulations and other requirements to which it 
subscribes or is subject to.  These requirements may be as a result of Federal, Provincial or Municipal 
laws, regulations, by-laws, or other instruments.  Other requirements or obligations may also include the 
IESO Market Rules, OEB license terms and conditions as well as other industry codes to which the 
Corporation must abide.  Failure to comply with applicable laws and regulations could have a material 
adverse effect on the Corporation. 
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND RISKS (continued)

Regulatory & Compliance Risk (continued)

Compliance Risk (continued)
The Corporation actively monitors business activities that could be subject to compliance actions, 
including routine monitoring of applicable legislations and regulations for changes and implementing 
appropriate measures in response. 

Strategic Risk
The Corporation pursues growth through acquisitions and organically from development projects and 
capital expenditures.  Risks associated with the Corporation’s strategy, including the inability to adapt to 
broader industry trends and foster a supportive corporate culture, could adversely impact its operations.    

Risks Associated with Business Model
The Corporation’s business model and strategic direction are based on certain assumptions, including the 
growth strategy of the competitive and regulated businesses, electricity demand forecast reflective of 
economic growth projections and evolution of technology used in the industry.  Any significant changes to 
the key assumptions made could cause the Corporation to reevaluate its business model and/or strategic 
direction.  The Corporation routinely monitors industry trends, the business environment and conducts 
customer outreach to understand the evolving needs and expectations of its customers. 

Financial Risk
Risks related to the financial markets that could adversely impact the Corporation’s financial 
performance.  Some of the Corporation’s key financial risks include credit risk, and risks associated with 
debt financing.   

Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause 
the other party to incur a financial loss.  Pursuant to Provincial regulation, electricity distribution 
companies in Ontario are required to act as the billing agent for all industry participants, and remit billed 
amounts accruing to these participants irrespective of whether such amounts are ultimately collected. 
This regulation exposes the Corporation to credit risk, principally through the realization of its customer 
receivables.

The Corporation has implemented credit and collection policies in compliance with OEB regulation to 
mitigate the exposure to credit risk.  In addition, trends for customer collections, economic and other 
market conditions are incorporated in determining the ECLs on accounts receivable balances, which 
require estimates and judgements.  

Risks Associated with Arranging Debt Financing
The Corporation relies on debt financing to repay existing indebtedness and to finance its ongoing 
business operations.  The Corporation’s ability to arrange sufficient and cost-effective debt financing 
could be adversely affected by a number of factors, including: (i) financial market conditions (such as 
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changes in interest rates); (ii) the regulatory environment in Ontario; (iii) the Corporation’s results of 
operations and financial condition; (iv) the ratings assigned to the Corporation and its debt securities by 
credit rating agencies; (v) the current timing of debt maturities; and (vi) other general economic 
conditions.  The inability to access debt capital markets on favourable terms and within a desired 
timeframe could impair the Corporation’s ability to fund capital expenditures and meet other obligations, 
which could have an adverse effect on its operating results and financial position in the future.
The Corporation has taken proactive measures to ensure adequate access to financial liquidity, including 
active monitoring of its cash position, and communicating regularly with credit rating agencies and 
investment community regarding its capital position. 

Operational Risk
The Corporation’s ability to safely and reliably operate as well as maintain its distribution assets and 
facilities inherently has risks.  Some of the Corporation’s key operational risks include safety, 
cybersecurity, supply chain, people and skills, labour relations, climate change, environmental and 
emergency preparedness/ business continuity risks.   

Safety Risk
The Corporation is engaged in the construction, operation, and maintenance of high voltage electrical 
infrastructure throughout the communities it serves and is exposed to significant safety hazards 
associated with this work.  In addition, the Corporation is subject to government legislation and 
regulations relating to health and safety.  Failure to comply with these requirements and/ or to keep the 
public and employees safe could have adverse operational, financial, compliance and reputational impact 
on the Corporation.  The Corporation's safety management program is based on a continuous 
improvement principle, which includes measures such as equipment inspections, employee training, and 
safety audits.  In addition, the Corporation continually strengthens its safety culture program to support 
safety performance and minimize associated threats.

The Corporation has undertaken actions to promote psychological safety and additional support through 
the employee assistance program.  The Corporation is also prepared to address future potential 
infectious disease emergencies to limit the health and safety exposures to the public and employees.

Cybersecurity Risk
The Corporation’s ability to operate effectively in the Ontario electricity market is in part dependent on the 
management of its information technology and operational technology systems.  These systems are 
employed to operate and monitor electricity distribution, as well as the Corporation’s financial, billing, and 
other business systems.  As a critical infrastructure operator, the Corporation’s distribution infrastructure 
and technology systems are vulnerable to damage or interruption from cyberattacks, breaches or other 
compromise.  A cybersecurity incident could result in service disruptions, theft of intellectual property and 
confidential customer or business information, resulting in regulatory scrutiny, litigation, and reputational 
damage for the Corporation.  The Corporation maintains cyber insurance and has a cybersecurity 
program that incorporates industry leading practices, which include employee training, protecting assets 
and safeguarding sensitive information, continuous monitoring of technology systems, and incident 
response procedures to minimize damage from a cyberattack, breach or other compromise.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND RISKS (continued)
Operational Risk (continued)

Supply Chain Risk

Global supply chains have been disrupted by factors such as macroeconomic conditions, the geopolitical 
environment, and labour markets constraints, which have resulted in increased material and equipment 
lead times and costs.  Prices for key materials and equipment continue to evolve as the global economic 
recovery remains uncertain, due to the volatility in commodity prices, inflation, and interest rates.  The 
Corporation’s ability to operate effectively is in part dependent upon timely access to equipment, 
materials, and key suppliers.  Loss of key suppliers and volatility in material and equipment lead times 
could adversely impact the Corporation’s operations and its capital project planning and execution.  The 
Corporation continues to diversify its supplier base to alleviate single point of supply issues and advance 
procurement of key equipment and materials that have expected long lead times.     

People and Skills Risk

The Corporation is subject to the risk that skilled and experienced resources may not be available to 
support its business objectives and strategy execution.  To mitigate this risk, the Corporation implements 
various programs to attract, develop and retain talent, including talent attraction and retention strategies, 
succession planning, and knowledge management programs to ensure ongoing workforce capability to 
meet the evolving needs of the business.  The Corporation expects to continue to meet its talent needs 
by developing existing employees and hiring in specific areas where appropriate. 

Labour Relations Risk

The Corporation is committed to maintaining effective relationships with its union, which is represented by 
the PWU and IBEW.  The Corporation reached an agreement with the PWU, covering the period from 
June 1, 2022, to May 31, 2025.  The collective agreement between the Corporation and IBEW expires on 
March 31, 2024. The inability to negotiate the collective agreement with PWU and IBEW on mutually 
acceptable terms could lead to work disruptions, resulting in adverse impacts to the Corporation’s 
business including potential risk to its ability to sustain the continued supply of electricity to customers.  

Climate Change Risk

The Corporation’s service territory, its energy-related infrastructure and other facilities are exposed to the 
risk of climate change and extreme weather events.  Extreme weather events create a risk of physical 
damage to the Corporation’s distribution infrastructure, which could result in service disruption, and 
increased repair and replacement costs. 

The Corporation continues to adapt and increase the resilience and reliability of its infrastructure and 
operations to address the effects of climate change.  These initiatives include updating major equipment 
specifications, revising design practices, updating planning processes, enhancing maintenance 
programs, and initiating emergency preparedness program to minimize the extent of disruptions.  
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND RISKS (continued)
Operational Risk (continued)

Environmental Risk
The Corporation is subject to Canadian environmental laws and regulations.  Release of hazardous or 
other harmful substances (e.g. - asset leaks and spills) has the potential for adverse environmental 
impacts and could lead to governmental orders requiring the Corporation to investigate, control and 
remediate the effects of these substances.  Failure to comply could subject the Corporation to injunction, 
fines, or other penalties. 

The Corporation has a standardized response procedure to regularly inspect assets, investigate, 
remediate, and report on asset leaks and spills in a timely manner upon discovery.  The Corporation 
monitors Canadian and Ontario regulation with respect to GHG emissions.  Although the Corporation is 
not required by Ontario regulation to report on its GHG emissions at this time, it continues to track and 
voluntarily discloses Alectra Utilities’ GHG emissions publicly. 

Emergency Preparedness/ Business Continuity Risk
The Corporation’s operations could be exposed to the effects of natural or human-caused hazards.  
These effects could result in operational disruptions, decrease in distribution revenue, and increase in 
costs to repair and restore operations. 

The Corporation continues to place insurance where available to mitigate the risks associated with 
damage to assets or service disruption.  The Corporation’s emergency preparedness and business 
continuity program focuses on building resilience into business processes to ensure continued operation 
of critical business functions.  The Corporation regularly monitors for industry events and makes 
improvements to the program to prepare for major operational threats, such as major power outages and 
infectious disease emergencies. 
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Glossary of Acronyms and Abbreviations
AES Alectra Energy Solutions IR Incentive Rate Setting
AESI Alectra Energy Services Inc. IRM Incentive Regulation Model
AFFO Adjusted Funds From Operations IST Information Systems & Technology
AMSP Alectra Microgrid Services Master 

Limited Partnership
IT Information Technology

APS Alectra Power Services LDC Local Distribution Company
AUC Alectra Utilities Corporation LP Limited Partnership
CAD Canadian Dollar LRAM Lost Revenue Adjustment Mechanism
CCA Capital Cost Allowance M&A Mergers and Acquisitions
CC&B Customer Care and Billing MAR Miscellaneous Accounts Receivable
CCP Community Conservation Program MIFRS Modified International Financial Reporting 

Standards
CDM Conservation Demand Management NRCAN Natural Resources Canada
CIA Customer Insights and Acquisitions OCI Other Comprehensive Income
CIP Construction In Process OEB Ontario Energy Board
CIS Customer Information System OM&A Operating, Maintenance and Administrative 

expenses
COVID Coronavirus Disease of 2019 OMS Outage Management System
CP Commercial Paper P Permanent
C2M Customer-to-Meter PACE PowerAssist Call Engine
DVA Deferral & Variance Accounts PCB Poly chlorinated Biphenyls
EBITDA Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, 

Depreciation and Amortization
P4P Pay For Performance

ERP Enterprise Resource Planning PILs Payments in Lieu
GA Global Adjustment PP&E Property, Plant and Equipment
GIS Geographic Information System Project 

Atlas (CX)
Customer Experience Project

GOCA Getting Ontario Connected Act RFSP Ring-Fenced Solar Projects (previously 
PowerStream solar generation business)

GS General Service RoU Right of Use
HCM Human Capital Management Shared Excludes RFSP
HPS Holland Power Services Inc. S&P Standard and Poor’s
HuLRT Hurontario Light Rail Transit T Temporary
HVAC Heating,Ventilation and Air-

Conditioning
TS Transformer Station

ICI Industrial Commercial and 
Institutional Customers

UA Util Assist

ICM Incremental Capital Module USD United States Dollar
IESO Independent Electricity System 

Operator
YoY Year Over Year

IFRS International Financial Reporting 
Standards

YTD Year-to-Date

Legend:
YTD Variance is: YTD Variance is: YTD Variance is:

Higher Lower Lower Higher Lower Higher
Revenue é ê Assets ê é Capital Expenditure ê é
Expenses é ê Liabilities ê é
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PREAMBLE 

This Financial Report, is a review of the results of operations of Alectra Inc. (Alectra or the Corporation) for the year 
ended December 31, 2023, as compared to the 2023 Budget, and of the Corporation’s financial condition. 

The Corporation reports and evaluates its financial performance using a non-IFRS financial performance measure 
commonly referred to as Modified IFRS (MIFRS).  MIFRS financial information is computed in a manner consistent 
with that used by the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) for purposes of its distribution rate-making policies.  The 
reconciliation of MIFRS net income is disclosed within this Financial Report under the section IFRS adjustments.

This report should be read in conjunction with Alectra's consolidated financial statements for the year ended 
December 31, 2023 and 2022 (the Statements), and the notes to the respective financial statements. The financial 
statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).  

All amounts are in millions of Canadian dollars unless otherwise specified. 

Forward Looking Statements and Information 

This document contains statements about future events and financial and operating results of Alectra that are forward-
looking.  By their nature, forward-looking statements require the Corporation to make assumptions and are subject to 
inherent risks and uncertainties. There is risk that predictions and other forward-looking statements will not prove to be 
accurate.  When used in this Financial Report, the words “may,” “would,” “could,” “will,” “intend,” “plan,” “anticipate,” 
“believe,” “seek,” “propose,” “estimate,” “expect” and similar expressions, as they relate to the Corporation, are 
intended to identify forward-looking statements. Such statements reflect the Corporation’s current views with respect 
to future events and are subject to certain risks, uncertainties and assumptions.  Many factors could cause the 
Corporation’s actual results, performance or achievements to vary from those described in this Financial Report. 
Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize, or should assumptions underlying forward-looking 
statements prove incorrect, actual results may vary from those described in this Financial Report.  “Intended”, 
“planned”, “anticipated”, “believed”, “estimated” or “expected” and other forward-looking statements included in this 
Financial Report herein should not be unduly relied upon. These statements speak only as at the date of this Financial 
Report.  The Corporation does not intend, and does not assume any obligation, to update these forward-looking 
statements except as required by law, and reserves the right to change, at any time, at its sole discretion, the practice 
of updating annual targets and guidance.
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Alectra Inc. Consolidated Results (MIFRS)
Alectra Inc. consolidated net income was $139.7 and $3.0 favourable to the budget of $136.7.

Consolidated MIFRS Net Income

139.7 127.5

6.8 3.0 8.8

136.7 117.5

14.7 2.8 16.2

122.4 117.8

(0.3)

3.2 7.2

YTD  2023
Actual

YTD 2023 
Budget

YTD 2022 
Actual

AI Consolidated AUC Shared AES* RFSP HPS
(100.0)

—

100.0

200.0

* AES - Includes HPS

The main variances impacting Alectra Inc. consolidated net income are from Alectra Utilities Shared and Alectra 
Energy Solutions and are described below:

Alectra Utilities Shared

AUC Shared Net Income Walkthrough - 
Budget to Actual Variance

117.5

(0.2)

2.6 3.4 1.5 3.2

(4.7)

4.2 127.5

Budgeted 
Net Income

Distribution 
Revenue

Other 
Revenue

Operating 
Expenses

Depreciation 
and 

Amortization

Loss on 
Derecognition 
of PP&E and 

Intangible 
Assets

Net Finance 
Costs

Income Tax 
Expense

Actual Net 
Income

0

100

200

Alectra Utilities Shared net income was $127.5 and $10.0 favourable to the budget of $117.5.  The principal drivers of 
this variance are:
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Alectra Utilities Shared (cont’d)
Revenue
Revenue, net of cost of power, was $671.6 and $2.4 favourable to the budget of $669.2.  The variance is principally 
explained by:

($MM) Variance Fav/
unfav

 Principal Drivers of Variance

Other revenue 2.6 é (i) higher revenue from third-party damage and accident claims ($2.7);
(ii) higher P4P incentive revenue from the IESO ($2.5); and
(iii) higher late payment charges due to an increase in energy arrears ($0.9); 

partially offset by
(iv) transfer of the locates costs included in base rates from April to December 

to the GOCA variance account ($4.2).
Distribution 
revenue

(0.2) ê (i) lower revenue from regulatory variance account adjustments primarily 
related to legacy utilities capitalization policies impact ($1.5); partially offset 
by

(ii) higher LRAM revenue due to the OEB approved CDM persistence savings 
from 2019 to 2022 projects ($1.1).

Total 
favourable / 
(unfavourable)

2.4 

Operating Expenses
Operating expenses were $286.1 and $3.4 favourable to the budget of $289.5.  The variance is principally explained 
by:

Consulting costs 3.5 ê (i) lower consulting costs mainly due to project delays/ cancellations and 
lower strategic consulting costs.

Credit losses 2.0 ê (i) a lower provision resulting from a decrease in unbilled and MAR arrears 
($2.3). 

Environmental 
expenditures

1.7 ê (i) lower expenditures due to fewer transformer sites requiring remediation 
($1.8).

IST licenses and 
maintenance

1.5 ê (i) lower IT license costs associated with the CC&B platform due to contract 
renegotiation ($1.0); and

(ii) a delay in the go live date for the Project Atlas (CX) to Q1 2024 ($0.6).
Direct labour 
costs

(4.5) é (i) higher overtime for emergency/after hours trouble calls in Operations and 
System Control ($3.7);

(ii) higher benefit costs due to higher claims experience ($1.9);
(iii) unbudgeted employee settlements ($1.4); and
(iv) higher performance based compensation ($1.1); partially offset by
(v) higher net vacancies ($3.7).

Repairs and 
maintenance

(3.4) é (i) higher costs for janitorial services, security services and monitoring costs, 
and other facilities costs ($1.9);

(ii) higher reactive fleet maintenance due to aging vehicles ($1.0); and
(iii) higher snow removal activities from major storms ($0.7).

Other 2.6 
Total 
favourable / 
(unfavourable)

3.4 

($MM) Variance Fav/
unfav

 Principal Drivers of Variance
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Alectra Utilities Shared (cont’d)
Depreciation and Amortization
Depreciation and amortization expenses were $164.2 and $1.5 favourable to the budget of $165.7. The variance is 
principally explained by:

($MM) Variance Fav/ 
unfav

Principal Drivers of Variance

Computer software 2.5 ê delayed in-service additions of Project Atlas (CX) from 2022 to Q1 2024, 
OMS project and other computer software assets ($2.1).

Right of Use Asset (0.8) é higher depreciation primarily due to the extension of the Sandalwood lease.
Other (0.2) 
Total favourable/ 
(unfavourable)

1.5 

Loss on Derecognition of Property, Plant, Equipment and Intangible Assets
Loss on derecognition of property, plant, equipment and intangible assets was $2.6 and $3.2 favourable to budget of 
$5.8.  The variance is primarily due to:

($MM) Variance Fav/ 
unfav

Principal Drivers of Variance

Land and buildings 2.0 é gain on unbudgeted property sales.
Vehicles 0.6 é gain on unbudgeted fleet vehicle sales.
Office furniture 0.5 é gain on unbudgeted furniture sales.
Other 0.1 
Total favourable/ 
(unfavourable)

3.2 

Net Finance Costs
Net finance costs were $82.7 and $4.7 unfavourable to budget of $78.0. The variance is primarily due to:

($MM) Variance Fav/
unfav

Principal Drivers of Variance

Short-term bank 
interest

(9.5) é  higher short-term interest rates and borrowing levels.

Long-term debt 
interest

(1.9) é higher long-term debt interest due to the earlier issuance of a debenture at a 
higher than planned rate.

Regulatory interest 4.4 é higher regulatory interest due to higher Group 1 DVA balances and higher 
OEB prescribed interest rates.

Capitalized interest 1.8 é higher capitalized interest on projects under construction.
Other 0.5 
Total favourable/ 
(unfavourable)

(4.7) 

Income Tax Expense
Income tax expense was $8.3 and $4.2 favourable to budget of $12.5. The variance is primarily due to a higher capital 
cost allowance based on higher distribution asset additions ($4.3).

Alectra Inc.
Review of Financial Results
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023
(in millions of dollars, unless otherwise stated)
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Alectra Energy Solutions

AES  Net Income Walkthrough - 
Actual to Budget Variance

14.7

(21.4)

10.4 1.3

(0.9) (0.7)

3.4 6.8

Budgeted Net 
Income

Revenue Operating 
Expenses

Depreciation 
and 

Amortization

Share of Net 
Loss of Joint 

Venture

Net Finance 
Costs

Income Tax 
Expense

Actual Net 
Income

-20

0

20

Alectra Energy Solutions net income was $6.8 and $7.9 unfavourable to the budgeted net income of $14.7.  The 
principal drivers of this variance are:

Revenue
Revenue was $131.3 and $21.4 unfavourable to the budget of $152.7.  The variance is principally explained by:

($MM) Variance Fav/
unfav

 Principal Drivers of Variance

Holland Power 
Services Inc.

(24.9) ê lower revenue from storm response activities.

Util-Assist Inc. 3.7 é higher consulting revenue due to increased scope of work from an existing 
customer.

Alectra Power 
Services Inc.

2.1 é increased revenue from street lighting construction work.

Other (2.3) 
Total 
favourable / 
(unfavourable)

(21.4) 

Operating Expenses
Operating expenses were $104.8 and $10.4 favourable to the budget of $115.2.  The variance is principally explained 
by:

($MM) Variance Fav/
unfav

 Principal Drivers of Variance

HPS 14.9 ê lower cost of services rendered due to lower storm response activities.
Util-Assist Inc. (2.8) é higher outside service provider costs to support the increased scope of work 

from an existing customer.
Alectra Power 
Services Inc.

(1.3) é higher costs of services rendered for contract labour and material costs 
associated with the increased street lighting construction work.

Other (0.4) 
Total 
favourable / 
(unfavourable)

10.4 

Alectra Inc.
Review of Financial Results
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Depreciation and Amortization expenses were $10.0 and $1.3 favourable to the budget of $11.3, due to lower 
amortization on the acquisition-related intangible assets in AESI due to the write-off of the CCP and PACE assets in 
2022 ($0.6).

Income Tax Expense
Income taxes were $3.5 and $3.4 favourable to the budget of $6.9, primarily due to lower income before tax.

Capital Expenditures
Alectra Inc. consolidated capital expenditures were $346.5 and $9.7 higher than the budget of $336.8. This represents 
a 3.1% budget variance similar to last quarter.  The main drivers of the higher pace are attributable to: (i) higher 
expenditures for transit related projects due to changing timelines; (ii) higher costs for underground asset renewal 
work due to the execution of 2023 OEB approved ICM projects; (iii) higher expenditures for the Kennedy Road project 
due to changes in scope; partially offset by (iv) lower capital expenditures in Microgrid due to the deferred acquisition 
of natural gas electricity generating assets until 2024.

Alectra Utilities Shared 
Capital Expenditures

Actual vs Budget

204.1
164.6

80.6
19.7

(139.5)

168.6
130.0

73.3
20.0

(96.9)

118.7 134.2
65.1

25.4

(72.3)

2023 YTD 
Actual

2023 YTD 
Budget

2022 YTD 
Actual

System Access System Renewal General Plant and 
Transition Costs

System Service Customer Contributions
(250.0)

—

250.0

Alectra Utilities Shared capital expenditures were $329.5 and $34.5 higher than the budget of $295.0. The principal 
drivers for the variance from budget to actual are:

System Access 35.5 é (i) higher expenditures for transit related projects due to changing timelines, the 
transfer of HuLRT assets from Metrolinx ($30.0); and

(ii) higher expenditures for customer connections due to higher ICI and layout 
expenses and new subdivision development ($24.9); partially offset by 

(iii) lower expenditures due to deferral of customer initiated distribution system 
projects ($14.8); and

(iv) lower expenditures due to deferrals of road authority projects ($9.3).

Category Variance Lower
/

higher

Principal Drivers of Variance

Alectra Inc.
Review of Financial Results
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023
(in millions of dollars, unless otherwise stated)
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System 
Renewal

34.6 é (i) higher costs for underground asset renewal work due to the 2023 OEB 
approved ICM projects ($15.7);

(ii) higher reactive capital expenses due to unbudgeted costs to replace 
transformers and increased cable faults and outages due to aging 
infrastructure ($11.1); and

(iii) higher expenditures on overhead asset renewal work related to the carry-
over of work from 2022 combined with an early start on 2024 program work 
($4.2).

General Plant 
and Transition 
Costs

7.3 é (i) higher expenditures for the Kennedy Road project due to changes in scope 
and costs for additional work  ($11.3); partially offset by

(ii) lower expenditures due to a reduction in scope for the Meter to Cash CIS 
and CC&B upgrade project ($4.8).

Customer 
Contributions

(42.6) é (i) higher contributions for transit projects budgeted in prior years and the 
transfer of HuLRT assets from Metrolinx ($30.3); and

(ii) higher contributions for customer connections related to the ICI and 
subdivision projects ($28.5); partially offset by

(iii) lower contributions for customer initiated distribution system projects largely 
due to lower expenditures and the true-up of the contribution for the HULRT 
expansion project ($12.6).

Other (0.3) 
Total higher/ 
(lower)

34.5 

Category Variance Lower
/

higher

Principal Drivers of Variance

Alectra Energy Solutions

AES Capital Expenditures 
Actual vs Budget

17.0

41.8

21.3

2023 YTD Actual 2023 YTD Budget 2022 YTD Actual

0

50,000

Alectra Energy Solutions capital expenditures were $17.0 and $24.8 lower than the budget of $41.8.  The principal 
drivers for this variance are:

Business Unit Variance Lower/
higher

Principal Drivers of Variance

Alectra Microgrid 
Services Master 
Limited 
Partnership

(26.0) ê lower capital expenditures due to the deferred acquisition of natural gas 
electricity generating assets to 2024.

Alectra Energy 
Services Inc.

1.6 é higher capital expenditures due to the acquisition of submetering  customer 
contracts that were delayed from 2022.

Other (0.4) 
Total higher/ 
(lower)

(24.8) 

6
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Alectra Net Income/ (Loss) by Entity
Year Year

Ended Ended
December 31 December 31

2023 2022

Actual Budget Variance Actual YoY Variance
Alectra Inc. Consolidated
Alectra Utilities Shared* 127.5 117.5 10.0 117.8 9.7 
Alectra Energy Solutions 6.8 14.7 (7.9) (0.3) 7.1 
Alectra Solar Partnership 0.4 0.5 (0.1) 0.8 (0.4) 
Alectra Inc. Unconsolidated** 2.0 1.2 0.8 0.9 1.1 
Alectra Inc. Shared Consolidated 136.7 133.9 2.8 119.2 17.5 
Alectra RFSP 3.0 2.8 0.2 3.2 (0.2) 
Alectra Inc. Consolidated MIFRS 
net income 139.7 136.7 3.0 122.4 17.3 
IFRS adjustments 6.6 6.6 — (82.1) 88.7 
Alectra Inc. Consolidated IFRS net 
income 146.3 143.3 3.0 40.3 106.0 
* Excludes Alectra Solar Partnership

** Includes elimination entries

IFRS Adjustments
The IFRS adjustments amount to $6.6.  The adjustments relate to the following items:

• approved regulatory variance accounts dispositions that are being recovered through rate riders ($81.4); partially
offset by

• regulatory assets/liabilities representing differences between deferred taxes under MIFRS and IFRS ($39.8);
• higher energy costs compared with energy revenue primarily attributed to timing differences with respect to billing

global adjustment charges as customers are billed based on accrued estimates ($16.7);
• higher energy costs related to transmission service charges attributed to lower OEB approved January 1, 2023

transmission rates ($6.3); and
• other variances ultimately settled in rate applications to the OEB ($12.0).

IFRS Equity Reconciliation
Alectra Inc. Consolidated

Alectra Inc. Shared 
Consolidated Alectra RFSP

Alectra Inc. 
Consolidated

Shareholders' equity as at January 1, 2023 1,727.0 8.8 1,735.8 
Net income 143.3 3.0 146.3 
Dividends paid / return of capital (76.7) (3.7) (80.4) 
OCI changes (1.1) — (1.1) 
Shareholders' equity as at December 31, 2023 1,792.5 8.1 1,800.6 

Alectra Inc. 
Review of Financial Results
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023
(in millions of dollars, unless otherwise stated)
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Financial Metrics

The metrics in the table above are calculated on a MIFRS basis, except for the S&P AFFO/Debt ratio.  This ratio is 
calculated on an IFRS basis in line with S&P’s methodology.  S&P calculates AFFO as IFRS EBITDA adjusted for cash 
taxes and interest paid.  The AFFO/Debt ratio calculated using the same methodology on a MIFRS basis is 11.6%.

The IFRS-based ratio of 14.4% is higher than the MIFRS-based ratio, mainly due to recovery of 2021 regulatory 
variance account balances, resulting in a corresponding increase in IFRS EBITDA, as compared to MIFRS.

These ratios are calculated by Management and might differ from the actual ratios calculated by credit rating agencies 
due to changes in the methodology and/or other adjustments.

Credit Facilities

Short-term Liquidity

(583.0) (623.0) (678.0) (708.0) (648.0) (638.0)

(417.0) (377.0)
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40.0 24.0 25.0 42.0 55.0 25.0
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Alectra Inc. has access to short-term revolving liquidity as follows:
(i) $700 committed revolving facility ($375 utilized) with an additional $100 subject to mutual agreement with the

financial institution;
(ii) $200 uncommitted letter of credit ($87 utilized); and
(iii) $100 uncommitted revolving overdraft facility ($nil utilized).

Alectra Inc.
Review of Financial Results
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023
(in millions of dollars, unless otherwise stated)
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2023 2023 
Actuals Budget

Current Ratio 0.55 0.66 
Debt / Capitalization  56.8%  56.0% 
Debt / Capitalization (excluding valuation adjustments)  63.4%  62.6% 
AFFO / Debt (S&P Global)  14.4%  15.5% 
AFFO / Interest 5.1x 6.2x 
EBITDA / Interest 4.7x 4.9x 
Return on closing equity (unadjusted)  6.8%  6.7% 
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CONFIDENTIAL 
 

QUARTERLY REPORT TO 
SHAREHOLDERS 

 

Date of Report March 1, 2024 
Subject USA s2.26(b) - Information of Material Concern 

 
The following summary provides information on items of material concern in compliance 

with the Unanimous Shareholder Agreement (USA). 

 
Customer Arrears  
 
The following graph provides a trend of Alectra Utilities arrears over the past year. 

 

Overall arrears greater than 30 days past due at December 31, 2023 is $38.5MM or 26% 

lower than as of December 31, 2022.  Commercial arrears have decreased by $8MM (47%) 

in the same period with the decrease mainly in the over 90 days category; within this category, 

2,860 commercial customers are in arrears.  The number of customers in arrears within this 

category has decreased over the course of the last twelve months, with the average balance 

owing decreased to $1,370, compared to $2,285 in December 2022. 

 
Residential arrears of $29.6MM have decreased by $5.8MM since December 2022, due to a 

decline in arrears greater than 90 days category.  27,990 customers are in arrears greater 
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than 90 days, with the average arrears balance per customer in this category decreasing by 

31% compared to December 2022 (2023 - $560, 2022 - $808).   
 

In accordance with the OEB’s disconnection policy, as of November 15 residential accounts 

were no longer subject to disconnection.  The policy stipulates that OEB-regulated electricity 

and natural gas distributors cannot disconnect residential customers for non-payment 

between November 15 and April 30.  Following the winter disconnection ban, all disconnected 

residential customers were either successfully reconnected by December 1st or contacts 

attempted, in the event of an unoccupied property, to arrange for a reconnect. 
 
Management has made additional estimates and judgments in the preparation of the provision 

for bad debts (credit losses) on its accounts receivable balances, which are subject to a higher 

degree of estimation uncertainty than would have existed before the COVID-19 Pandemic. 

These provision rates have been applied to commercial, industrial and residential customer 

classes. Management believes that its credit loss provisions are consistent with emerging 

arrears and bankruptcy trends. 

 
Regulatory Update  

 
2024 Cable Renewal – Incremental Capital Application 

Alectra filed an application with the Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) on July 21, 2023, seeking 

approval of $25.1MM in Incremental Capital Module (“ICM”) funding for urgent underground 

cable renewal investments in the PowerStream and Enersource Rate Zones.  On February 

13, 2024, the OEB issued its Decision and approved $17.3MM, or 69% of Alectra Utilities’ 

ICM request with new rates effective March 1, 2024. 

 
2024 Electricity Distribution Annual Rate Adjustment Application 

Alectra filed an application with the OEB for 2024 Electricity Distribution Rates (the annual 

adjustment) for all five Rate Zones on August 17, 2023, for rates effective January 1, 

2024.   Alectra received the OEB’s Decision on the application and implemented new rates 

effective January 1, 2024. 
 

Cable Locate Costs  
 

In 2023, there have been several changes to the administration and funding of utility locates 

in the industry. Bill 93 introduced by the Ontario Government provides Ontario One Call 

(“OOC”) new powers and creates a defined process for utilities requesting to use a Dedicated 
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Locator model.  The changes in the process, driven by new legislation, are driving up the cost 

of locates and are representing a significant increase over what has been carried in the 

budget.  Based on current pricing, Alectra 2023 total cost of locates is $8.6MM, which is 

$4.0MM higher than the 2022 actual of $4.6MM.  
 

To reduce the cost of locates in 2023, Management implemented the following cost reduction 

initiatives: i) expansion of the dedicated locator model and having a contract in place that 

allows reducing locate costs; and ii) working with excavators on alternative locate agreements 

that allow excavators to utilize vacuum excavation around underground power lines.  This 

alternative does not require a physical locate and results in reduction in locate costs. 
 

Alectra Utilities and other large Ontario natural gas and electricity local distribution companies 

worked with the OEB to establish a generic, sector-wide variance account to track the 

incremental costs of locates in 2023 and future years arising from the implementation of Bill 

93. On October 31, 2023, the OEB issued a decision and an order, establishing a generic, 

sector-wide variance account with an effective date of April 1, 2023. The utilization of the 

locates variance account resulted in a net increase to net income before tax of $3MM in 2023 

because of qualifying deferrals to this account.  
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hce.net  1-844-423-4443  21King St W #1400, Hamilton, ON L8P 
 

 
May 30, 2024 
 
 

Hamilton Utilities Corporation 
Nominating Committee Recommendation Report – 062424 - A 

 
re: Private Director Nomination for re-appointment to Board of Hamilton Utilities 
Corporation 
 

 
Background: 
 
The Board of Directors of Hamilton Utilities Corporation (“HUC”) is comprised of four (4) 
private Directors and the Mayor’s surrogate for a total composition of five (5) board 
members. 
 
On June 23, 2021, the Shareholders resolved Greg McCamus be appointed as Director of 
HUC for a 3-year term, expiring June 30, 2024. Mr. McCamus is a highly valued Board 
member, bringing experience and expertise in strategic financial planning and risk oversight. 
Please find attached as Appendix a) CV of Mr. McCamus. 
 
As the term for Greg McCamus is expiring in June 2024, the Nominating Committee of HUC 
seeks a reappointment for another three-year term. 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Inasmuch as Mr. McCamus has previously gone through the approval process of HUC, 
under the Shareholder’s Direction given to HUC by the City of Hamilton (the “City”) pursuant 
to 6.05 and 6.06 of the Unanimous Shareholders Declaration, dated June 6, 2018, it is 
recommended by the HUC Nominating Committee and the HUC Board of Directors the City’s 
approval for the reappointment of Mr. McCamus for a three-year term as a private director of 
the HUC Board. Please find attached as Appendix b) a current bio for Mr. McCamus. 
 
 
Attachments: 
Appendix a) CV of Mr. McCamus  
Appendix b) Biography of Mr. McCamus 
 
 
 
  

RECOMMENDATION A 
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Greg L. McCamus, MBA ICD.D 

• A proven operational business leader with multi-industry experience driving change and implementing new 
strategic growth pathways. 

• A leader in distribution logistics with a track record of implementing operational changes to improve 
productivity and customer execution through improved talent, technology, and operational discipline. 

• A “go-to-market” innovator with extensive sales and marketing expertise in developing organic growth 
strategies from concept to execution with a focus on building differentiation for competitive advantage and 
implementing digital transformation. 

• An authentic leader with a deep understanding of the actions necessary to drive strategic change and ability 
to build and attract talent. 

• Extensive experience in M&A with more than 20 tuck-in acquisitions completed along with several strategic 
acquisitions and integrations. 

• A clear understanding of the role of Directors through involvement on numerous Business and Volunteer 
Boards, through the ICD.D program, and through participation in the Superior Plus Board process. 

 
 Board Memberships  

Business Boards  

Director Shared Technologies of Canada 1998 - 2000 
Director Canada Payphone Inc. 1998 - 2000 

Volunteer Boards   
 

Director National Propane Gas Association (USA) 2017 - 
present 

Director and Co-Chairman of the 
Roundtable 
on Technology 

The Learning Partnership 2000 - 2006 

 
Career Summary 

 
Superior Plus Corporation 2005 - 2021 
A $2.9B EV TSX listed corporation with a focus on Energy Distribution and Specialty Chemicals 

 
President, Superior Propane and Superior Plus Energy Distribution 2012 - 2021 
Responsible for overall leadership and strategy for the $800M Energy Distribution segment including Superior 
Propane (Canada) and Superior Plus Energy Services (US). 

 
Major Achievements: 
o Led the successful turnaround of the Superior Propane business in Canada from a declining $55M 

EBITDA business in 2011 to a growing $135M EBITDA business in 2017 through a series of business 
improvement initiatives and strategic acquisitions. 
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o Improved operational efficiency by implementing sophisticated logistics, a new management system, 
and improved talent and leadership resulting in industry leading operating ratio improvements. 

o Developed a new sales and marketing strategy based on the “digital advantage” digitization strategy 
leading to improvements in organic growth and customer retention through differentiation. 

o Led a customer experience evolution that supported the highest customer growth in the industry and a 40-
point improvement in customer net promoter score over 4 years. 

o Introduced key talent initiatives to top grade leadership and implemented succession planning and 
career development resulting in double digit improvements in employee engagement 

o An active participant at the Superior Plus Board over 12 years attending all board meetings, annual 
board strategy reviews and attending board committee’s as required. 

President, Superior Plus Energy Services and SEM 2005 - 2012 
Led Superior Plus Corp expansion into the US through acquisition building a solid and growing presence in the 
marketplace where Superior is now in the top 10 propane companies in the US. 

 
Major Achievements: 
o Led the acquisition and integration of more than 20 propane and fuel distribution companies to form a coherent, 

integrated division operating in target US markets with more than $40M in EBITDA 
o Built a leadership team, sales and operations team with top talent to build and scale the US business, bringing 

Superior Propane’s industry leading solutions to the US market 
o Expanded Superior’s SEM energy marketing business from start-up phase to exceed $20M in EBITDA in 4 years 

and then oversaw the divestiture of this division which was deemed non-core. 
 

Callnet Enterprises (dba Sprint Canada) 2000 - 2004 
An $800M TSX listed corporation that provided voice and data services to commercial and residential customers across 
Canada under the Sprint brand. 

 
President, Sprint Canada Business Solutions 
Responsible for the $330M Sprint Canada division selling voice and data networking solutions to Canadian businesses. 

 
Major Achievements: 
o Developed a new focussed strategy that revamped the existing organization, channel strategy, and 

management team resulting in industry leading growth in the wireline marketplace in Canada. 
o Successfully completed the integration of new acquisitions that improved the strategic positioning of Sprint in the 

business segment. 
o Strong performance led to the sale of Callnet to Rogers Communications Inc. 

  

Page 176 of 178



 
 

 
 

21 King Street West, Suite 1400, Hamilton ON  L8P 4W7  | Tel: 905.-645-0101 |  Fax: 905.317.4775  |  www.hamiltonucorp.com 
 

AT&T Canada / Unitel Communications 1990 - 2000 
Unitel (formerly CNCP Telecommunications) was a telecom company that broke the long distance monopoly in Canada and 
was acquired by AT&T Corp and ultimately sold to MTS Allstream during the rapid growth of the competitive telecom 
business during the 1990s. 

 
Sr VP Carrier Services and Affiliate Companies 1998 - 2000 
Responsible for wholesale sales to other telecom carriers in North America and also for AT&T’s investments in affiliate 
companies 

 
 

Major Achievements: 
o Lead AT&T executive and board member responsible for AT&T’s investments in Canada Payphone Corp. and 

Shared Technologies of Canada. 
o Led the new venture investment effort to expand AT&Ts value proposition by buying positions in companies with 

value added solutions. 

Other roles at AT&T Canada/ Unitel 1990 - 1998 

• Sr VP National, Government and Major Accounts 
• Vice President Customer Service 
• Sales VP General Business Market 
• Direct of Marketing, GBM segment 

 
 

Previous Experience 

TIE Communications – President, TSI Midwest 1987 - 1990 
Canadian Telecommunications Group (CTG) - Director of Marketing 1983 - 1987 

Education 
 

ICD.D designation from the Institute of Corporate Directors 2017 
Masters of Business Administration, York University 1983 
Honours Bachelor of Arts, Huron College, University of Western Ontario 1981 
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Biography – Mr. Greg McCamus  
Chair, Audit and Risk Management Committee 
 
Greg McCamus - Greg McCamus is a retired executive with senior operational leadership 
experience in the telecommunications and energy industries.   Most recently he was President 
of Superior Plus Energy Distribution, a division of Superior Plus (TSX SPB.TO) and led the 
strategic transformation of Superior Propane in Canada and the entry of Superior into the US 
market where the company is now one of the largest propane distributors in North America.   
Prior to joining Superior in 2005 he held a number of senior executive roles in the competitive 
telecommunications industry with Call-Net Enterprises (Sprint Canada), AT&T Canada, and 
Unitel Communications. 
 
Mr. McCamus holds an HBA from Huron University College (University of Western Ontario), 
an MBA from York University’s Schulich School of Business, and the ICD.D designation from 
the Institute of Corporate Directors.  He is a past member of the board of directors of the 
National Propane Gas Association and of The Learning Partnership.  
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